From: Adams Baker. Marti

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; "John Del Cecato”; Norvell, Wiley; "Geri Prado"; "Ariel Hayes"
Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen

Subject: RE: Q&A

Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:29:33 PM

Median HHI in the Bx neighborhood that we’re visiting should be $21K

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:28 PM

To: Adams Baker, Marti; 'John Del Cecato’; Norvell, Wiley; 'Geri Prado'; 'Ariel Hayes
Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen

Subject: Re: Q&A

Karen has made edits on previous version. So what has changed

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Adams Baker, Marti

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:27 PM

To: 'John Del Cecato'; Norvell, Wiley; 'Geri Prado'; 'Ariel Hayes'
Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen

Subject: RE: Q&A

Please use THIS version of the memo.

I have a few hard copies with me for prep

From: Adams Baker, Marti

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:04 PM

To: 'John Del Cecato'; Norvell, Wiley; Geri Prado; Ariel Hayes
Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Subject: RE: Q&A

And circulating the updated memo for prep

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:02 PM

To: Norvell, Wiley; Adams Baker, Marti; Geri Prado; Ariel Hayes
Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Subject: Re: Q&A

Revised attached

From: "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 at 4:25 PM
To: "Adams Baker, Marti" <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>,

Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>, Ariel Hayes <} GGG
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Cc: "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Walzak, Phil"
<PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Hinton, Karen" <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: QRA

Can add these too:

Q. What about jobs? How are you fixing unemployment in the South Bronx?

+Bronx unemployment 7.3%, highest in NYC

+What we need: Raise the minimum wage

+What we’ve done: Raised and expanded NYC’s Living Wage and Paid Sick Leave

+What we’ve done: Overhauled our $500 million/year workforce training to equip ppl with skills for
good, in-demand jobs, not just low-wage employment.

Q. If you're doing so much as a City, why do you need more investment from the federal
government?

+Scale: our affordable housing plan—enough for % million people, whole population of Atlanta—is
biggest in nation’s history, but not enough to reach every NYer. Need feds at the table.
+Challenges like infrastructure cannot be achieved without fed transportation bill, federal money.

Q. Don’t people in South Bronx care more about things like crime than inequality?
+Bringing police and community closure together
+QOverall crime down, NYPD focused on hotspots

From: Adams Baker, Marti

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 4:13 PM

To: Norvell, Wiley; ‘John Del Cecato'; Geri Prado; Ariel Hayes
Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Subject: RE: Q&A

I'd add
Q: what can you do as Mayor to tackle income inequality

Q: re 2016 — Have you heard enough from the candidates on these issues? What else do you want
to hear from them?

Q: Obligatory HRC/endorsement question

From: Norvell, Wiley

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 4:05 PM

To: 'John Del Cecato'; Geri Prado; Ariel Hayes

Cc: Adams Baker, Marti; Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Subject: RE: Q&A

JDC—can you put this in the format MBdB uses for Q&A?

Q. [streamlined question]
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+Good top-line statement of values (not full sentence)
+Simple supportive figure

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:38 PM

To: Geri Prado; Ariel Hayes
Cc: Adams Baker, Marti; Norvell, Wiley; Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Subject: Q&A

My first crack at Q&A for briefing this evening... Let me know what I’'m missing

9346



From: Viguers, Jonathan
To: Hinton, Karen; Leopold, Elana; Adams Baker, Marti; Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; Hagelgans. Andrea; Walzak,
Phil; jfdc@akpdmedia.com

Subject: MBDB: Prep for CNN Interview with Poppy Harlow & CNBC

Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:41:27 PM

We are delayed.

MBDB: Prep for CNN Interview with Poppy Harlow & CNBC
Scheduled: Monday, Sep 28, 2015 from 5:45 PM to 6:30 PM
Location: City Hall, The Mayor's Office

Invitees: Hinton, Karen , Leopold, Elana , Adams Baker, Marti , Salazar-Rodriguez,
Prisca , Hagelgans, Andrea , Walzak, Phil , John Del Cecato

sent from a mobile device.
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

Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 6:09:52 PM

please gather.

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
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From:
To:
Cc:

Geri Prado
John Del Cecato

Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Boeglin, Rosemary; Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: Re: public schedule - guidance for Friday

Date:

Monday, September 28, 2015 6:45:52 PM

I agree. | learned from the email AFV sent out they are charging for entry and if it is
easier for you all feel free to take out AFV.

It also allows us to focus on the state legislators as an audience.

This is great thanks.

On Sep 28, 2015, at 6:41 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

Geri & | are also fine if you feel like taking AFV out for some reason (and
just say SiX)

From: "Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)" <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 at 6:38 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Boeglin, Rosemary"
<RBoeglin@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Cc: "Adams Baker, Marti" <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: RE: public schedule - guidance for Friday

Here’s what | suggested as a rework:

Guidance for Friday, October 2, 2015
On Friday, the Mayor will travel to Washington, D.C.

In the morning, the Mayor will deliver remarks at the State Innovation Exchange
& American Family Voices Conference. This event is open press.

In the evening, the Mayor will travel to Baltimore to attend the United States
Conference of Mayors Fall Leadership Mesting.

Guidance for Saturday, October 3, 2015

On Saturday, the Mayor will attend the United States Conference of Mayors Fall
Leader ship Mesting.

In the afternoon, the Mayor will participate in a press conference hosted by
United States Conference of Mayors.

In the evening, the Mayor will return to New York City.
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From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 6:37 PM

To: Boeglin, Rosemary; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Geri Prado
Cc: Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: public schedule - guidance for Friday

Not quite...

++

From: "Boeglin, Rosemary" <RBoeglin@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 at 5:59 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Adams Baker, Marti" <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: public schedule - guidance for Friday

Does this look right to you?

Guidance for Friday, Octaober 2, 2015

On Friday, the Mayor will travel to Washington, D.C. to deliver remarks at the
Sate Innovation Exchange & American Family Voices Conference. This event is
open press.

In the evening, the Mayor will travel to Baltimore.

Rosemary Boeglin | Assistant Press Secretary | Mayor’s Press Office
0: (212) 788-3112 | c: (347) 244-9900 | @RosemaryBoeglin
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From: Boeglin, Rosemary

To: Geri Prado; Spitalnick. Amy (OMB)

Cc: John Del Cecato; Adams Baker. Marti
Subject: Re: public schedule - guidance for Friday
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 6:55:39 PM
Will do thanks!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Geri Prado

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 6:50 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: John Del Cecato; Boeglin, Rosemary; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: public schedule - guidance for Friday

Cut it.

On Sep 28, 2015, at 6:43 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Also fine with mel

Guidance for Friday, October 2, 2015

On Friday, the Mayor will travel to Washington, D.C.

In the morning, the Mayor will deliver remarks at the State Innovation Exchange
Conference. This event is open press.

In the evening, the Mayor will travel to Baltimore to attend the United States
Conference of Mayors Fall Leadership Meeting.

Guidance for Saturday, October 3, 2015

On Saturday, the Mayor will attend the United States Conference of Mayors Fall
Leadership Mesting.

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
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 6:42 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Boeglin, Rosemary; Geri Prado
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Cc: Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: public schedule - guidance for Friday

Geri & | are also fine if you feel like taking AFV out for some reason (and just say SiX)

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

Guidancefor Friday, October 2, 2015

On Friday, the Mayor will travel to Washington, D.C.

In the morning, the Mayor will deliver remarks at the Sate Innovation Exchange
& American Family Voices Conference. This event is open press.

In the evening, the Mayor will travel to Baltimore to attend the United Sates
Conference of Mayors Fall Leadership Meeting.

Guidance for Saturday, October 3, 2015

On Saturday, the Mayor will attend the United States Conference of Mayors Fall
Leadership Meeting.

In the afternoon, the Mayor will participate in a press conference hosted by
United Sates Conference of Mayors.

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
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Hinton, Karen
Subject: Re: invitation
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 7:55:06 PM

Invitations to the candidates to attend Presidential forum - keeping it on the down
low for now

On Sep 28, 2015, at 6:52 PM, Hinton, Karen <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Invitation to what? When does it hit?

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton
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From: Geri Prado

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Cc: Snyder. Thomas; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 8:07:18 PM

yes. | talked to him about it when we checked in on saturday too

On Sep 28, 2015, at 7:49 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-
Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Just want to be 100 because the 3 emails below are going to go out in about an hour.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 7:49 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

Yes. Looping Hayley as well.

On Sep 28, 2015, at 7:46 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSal azar-
Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Are these all meetings the Mayor has agreed to?
I am about to start emailing and calling and don’t want to look crazy if |
have to take them down after-

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 9:24 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
Subject: Meetings in DC

Hi PSR:

here are meetings I’ d like to set up for the Mayor and me but it
would be great if you could reach out for a whole host of reasons.
Some I’ m laying the ground work for. All are for the purpose of
talking about income inequality and The Progressive Agenda
Committee and potential partnership, check in. I’'m also putting
location vicinity in parenthesis as he will be starting out on the
Senate side of The Hill. If you wouldn’t mind letting them know I’ll
be staffing so they’re not surprised I'd appreciate it. They will al be
staffed.
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Senator Elizabeth Warren (Senate Side of the Hill)- Main line- 202-
224-2543, Chief of Staff Mindy Myers

NEA (Downtown)- President Lily Eskelsen Garcia, Chief of Staff
John Stocks. John’s office number is 202-822- 7523]stocks@nea.org
and his assistant should pick up. It would be both to talk about NEA
and the Democracy Alliance (John leads that)

SEIU (Downtown/Dupont Circle)- Mary Kay Henry- assist Sarah
Quickel sarah.quickel @seiu.org

UFCW (Downtown)- President Marc Perrone, Angie Almony,
aalmony@ufcw.org, Christyne Neff, Chief of Staff

I’m setting up two clutches directly after his speaking engagement at
the hotel he's speaking at in a side room. Thetime | gave you is with
that built in.

THANK YOU
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From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

To: John Del Cecato
Cc: Hinton, Karen; geri@progressiveagenda.us
Subject: Re: De Blasio to travel to Washington for liberal conference - The Washington Post
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:13:58 PM

Hm they didn't reach out.

> On Sep 28, 2015, at 9:58 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
>
> FYI

> https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/de-blasio-to-travel-to-washington-for-liberal-
conference/2015/09/28/32bf3132-6649-11e5-bdb6-6861f4521205_story.html
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From: Geri Prado

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: John Del Cecato; Hinton, Karen

Subject: Re: De Blasio to travel to Washington for liberal conference - The Washington Post
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:23:19 PM

Thanks Amy.

On Sep 28, 2015, at 10:22 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

Yes, it went out with guidance we discussed, and | have comment I've been
giving running down more comprehensive agenda. Just sent to AP to try to
update.

From: Geri Prado

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:20 PM

To: John Del Cecato

Cc: Hinton, Karen; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Subject: Re: De Blasio to travel to Washington for liberal conference - The Washington
Post

Did the CH advisory go out? Lux has likely been working the phones and
sent to his press list. He's the AFV guy. It will be great to see more than
just his group’s name.

On Sep 28, 2015, at 9:58 PM, John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/de-blasio-to-travel-to-washington-for-
liberal-conference/2015/09/28/32bf3132-6649-11e5-bdb6-6861f4521205 story.html
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Geri Prado

Cc: Gann, Georgia

Subject: Re: Quick call

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:02:44 AM
11 works

> On Sep 29, 2015, at 7:25 AM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>
> Georgia and John can we chat at 9:30 or 11?
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: "John Del Cecato"; Geri Prado
Subject: RE: Quick call
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:20:41 AM

I can do 9:30 as well. Let me know what number to call.

Georgia B. Gann

Senior Legislative Advisor

Transportation and Infrastructure Specialist
New York City Office of Federal Affairs
1301 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 350

Tel. (202) 624-5912

Cell. (347) 497-1740
ggann@cityhall.nyc.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:03 AM

To: Geri Prado
Cc: Gann, Georgia
Subject: Re: Quick call

Actually no - 930 works better
> On Sep 29, 2015, at 7:25 AM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

>
> Georgia and John can we chat at 9:30 or 11?
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: "Geri Prado”

Cc: "John Del Cecato”

Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:38:32 AM

I am at my desk

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

----- Original Message-----

From: Gann, Georgia

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:44 AM
To: 'Geri Prado'

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

Lets co I

Talk soon!

Georgia B. Gann

Senior Legislative Advisor

Transportation and Infrastructure Specialist New York City Office of Federal Affairs
1301 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 350

Tel. (202) 624-5912

Cell. (347) 497-1740

ggann@cityhall.nyc.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:42 AM

To: Gann, Georgia

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: Re: Quick call

Ok. I can conference you both in together. Georgia should I call your cell?

> On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

> I can do 9:30 as well. Let me know what number to call.

>

> Georgia B. Gann

> Senior Legislative Advisor

> Transportation and Infrastructure Specialist New York City Office of
> Federal Affairs

> 1301 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite 350

> Tel. (202) 624-5912

> Cell. (347) 497-1740
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> ggann@cityhall.nyc.gov

> - Original Message-----

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

To: "ifdc@akpdmedia.com"”; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: Re: are you going to CNN?

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:50:12 AM
Yes

He's scheduled to arrive at 1130

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:43 AM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea

Cc: Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: Re: are you going to CNN?

I can do that - should I just go there ?

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:35 AM, Hagelgans, Andrea <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Wait, it is in studio. Are you going to the studio?
Marti needs you there

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:35 AM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: Re: are you going to CNN?

Yes - heading to city hall now

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:31 AM, Hagelgans, Andrea <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Andrea Hagelgans
Office of the Mayor
Direct —212.341.5372

ce!l -
ahagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton. Karen; John Del Cecato
Subject: RE: Talk today?
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:59:23 AM

Just sent it to your personals

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Hinton, Karen; John Del Cecato

Cc: Gunaratna, Mahen

Subject: RE: Talk today?

Mahen—can you send us the recording/transcript of the Molly Ball interview he did in May? | sent
you the recording

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:54 AM
To: John Del Cecato; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: Re: Talk today?

And, there’s no influencing it, right?

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

From: "'jfdc@akpdmedia. com"" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 14:52:25 +0000

To: Andrea Hagelgans <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Talk today?

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rebecca Katz <rkatz@hilltoppublicsolutions.com>
Date: September 29, 2015 at 10:30:24 AM EDT

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Fwd: Talk today?

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Molly Ball <molly@theatlantic.com>
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Date: Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:29 AM

Subject: Re: Talk today?
To: Rebecca Katz <rkatz

December issue, closes next week, comes out in mid-Nov. 4pm?

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:28 AM, Rebecca Katz <rkatz@hilltoppublicsolutions.com> wrote:

yep. Late afternoon?

Is this for November issue?

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:27 AM, Molly Ball <molly@theatlantic.com> wrote:
Some NYC odds and ends | want to go over with you.

Molly Ball

Staff writer

The Atlantic
202-266-7437 o
I
molly@theatlantic.com

twitter.com/mollyesque

Rebecca Kirszner Katz
(718) 858-7161 — work

B

@RebeccakKatz

Molly Ball

Staff writer

The Atlantic
202-266-7437 o
I
molly@theatlantic.com

twitter.com/mollyesque

ublicsolutions.com>
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Rebecca Kirszner Katz
(718) 858-7161 — work

B -

@RebeccaKKatz
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Hinton, Karen

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea

Subject: Re: Talk today?

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:02:58 AM

I don't think so - I believe it was put to bed a long time ago

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:54 AM, Hinton, Karen <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

And, there’s no influencing it, right?

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

mnry m

From: "'jfdc@akpdmedia. com" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 14:52:25 +0000

To: Andrea Hagelgans <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Karen Hinton
<khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>

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

To: Rebecca Katz <rkatz@hilltoppublicsolutions.com>

December issue, closes next week, comes out in mid-Nov.
4pm?

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:28 AM, Rebecca Katz
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<rkatz@hilltoppublicsolutions.com> wrote:

yep. Late afternoon?
Is this for November issue?

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:27 AM, Molly Ball
<molly@theatlantic.com> wrote:

Some NYC odds and ends | want to go over with you.

Molly Ball

Staff writer

The Atlantic

202-266-7437 o
c

molly@theatlantic.com
twitter.com/mollyesque

Rebecca Kirszner Katz
(718) 858-7161 — work

I

@RebeccakKatz

Molly Ball

Staff writer
The Atlantic
202-266-7437 0
c

molly@theatlantic.com
twitter.com/mollyesque

Rebecca Kirszner Katz
(718) 858-7161 — work

-

@RebeccakKatz
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From: Adams Baker. Marti

To: "ifdc@akpdmedia.com"

Subject: Re: are you going to CNN?

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:11:04 AM
Yes!

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: Re: are you going to CNN?

You've got the hats?
On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:51 AM, Adams Baker, Marti <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:
No I'm heading down from the Bronx. Came up here on the subway
Should be there in 25 min
Sent from my iPhone
On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:50, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
wrote:
You riding with MBDB?
On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:40 AM, Adams Baker, Marti
<MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Mavyor arrives at CNN at 11:30 am

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:35 AM
To: 'John Del Cecato' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Cc: Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: RE: are you going to CNN?

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

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:31 AM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Andrea Hagelgans
Office of the Mayor
Direct —212.341.5372

co!l - I
ahagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov
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From: Viguers, Jonathan

To: Adams Baker, Marti

Cc: jfdc@akpdmedia.com

Subject: Re: I"m 5-7 min away

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:19:49 AM

we're here. poppy is with us
sent from a mobile device.

> On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:17 AM, Adams Baker, Marti <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

> On subway coming down from the Bronx

>

> Mayor should proceed to makeup - 7th floor
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Adams Baker, Marti

Cc: Viguers, Jonathan

Subject: Re: I"m 5-7 min away

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:23:26 AM

My train is delayed and there are guys working on tracks - for past 12 minutes - | will be late

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

To: Hayley Prim

Cc: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:36:50 AM

yes- they fund a lot in conjunction with labor, DA. They are pretty close to a few
union presidents and the Texas Org Project. We'll make some connections there.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:29 AM, Hayley Prim
<hayley@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

Yea-- agreed. They are just such big deals, that would be worth getting
them one on one time with BDB if feasible. Could lead to big things

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 11:28 AM, Geri Prado
<geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

We’re going to have them in the clutch at SiX or we can see if they can
have a separate meeting and use that time. The more we move off site
there the harder to coordinate them.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:30 AM, Hayley Prim
<hayley@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

If they Moystins are in town for this conference, it would
absolutely be worth setting up a meeting with BDB and
them for Friday during the day

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:28 AM, Salazar-Rodriguez,
Prisca <PSalazar-Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

NEA Garcia said no

Waiting to hear back from Stocks if he can-

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC
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Let me know who responds. NEA is having their super
week this week. | believe there will be conversation about
press endorsement so it might be hard for the President
to get away. if she CANNOT we should still ask John
Stocks if he can meet for the Democracy Alliance though
that might be tough too.

On Sep 28, 2015, at 7:49 PM, Salazar-
Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-

Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Just want to be 100 because the 3 emails below are
going to go out in about an hour.

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

On Sep 28, 2015, at 7:46 PM,
Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
<PSalazar-

Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Are these all meetings the Mayor has
agreed to?

| am about to start emailing and calling
and don’t want to look crazy if | have to
take them down after-
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From: Geri Prado

[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 9:24

PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
Subject: Meetings in DC

Hi PSR:

here are meetings I'd like to set up
for the Mayor and me but it would
be great if you could reach out for a
whole host of reasons. Some I'm
laying the ground work for. All are
for the purpose of talking about
income inequality and The
Progressive Agenda Committee and
potential partnership, check in. I'm
also putting location vicinity in
parenthesis as he will be starting
out on the Senate side of The Hill.
If you wouldn’t mind letting them
know I'll be staffing so they’re not
surprised I'd appreciate it. They will
all be staffed.

Senator Elizabeth Warren (Senate
Side of the Hill)- Main line- 202-
224-2543, Chief of Staff Mindy
Myers

NEA (Downtown)- President Lily
Eskelsen Garcia, Chief of Staff John
Stocks. John’s office number is 202-
822-7523)stocks@nea.org and his
assistant should pick up. It would
be both to talk about NEA and the
Democracy Alliance (John leads
that)

9375



SEIU (Downtown/Dupont Circle)-
Mary Kay Henry- assist Sarah

Quickel sarah.quickel@seiu.org

UFCW (Downtown)- President Marc
Perrone, Angie Almony,

aalmony@ufcw.org, Christyne Neff,
Chief of Staff

I'm setting up two clutches directly
after his speaking engagement at
the hotel he’s speaking at in a side
room. The time | gave you is with
that built in.

THANK YOU

Havley Prim

Hayley Prim

9376



From: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

To: "Geri Prado"; Snyder. Thomas

Cc: John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim; Caquias, Paula
Subject: RE: Meetings in DC

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:42:07 AM

Send me who to call and their contact info

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:39 AM

To: Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim; Caquias, Paula
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

And Shelton.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:38 AM, Snyder, Thomas <T Snyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Geri —need more ideas for meetings. Trumka? Other?

From: Prisca Salazar <psalazar-rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 11:35 AM
To: 'Geri Prado' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Cc: Tom Snyder <tsnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Ceccato

<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, Hayley Primm <hayle rogressiveagenda.us>, "Caquias,

Paula" <PCaquias@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Meetings in DC

Updates-
1. Warren— Waiting to hear back from Scheduler
2. NEA —not available
3. SEIU - Not in DC on Friday
4. UFCW — Perrone is out of town on Friday — they are offering UFCW Executive

Vice President and RWDSU District Council President Stuart Appelbaum

Any other ones you want me to try to schedule?

9377



From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 9:24 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
Subject: Meetings in DC

Hi PSR:

here are meetings I’ d like to set up for the Mayor and me but it would be great if
you could reach out for a whole host of reasons. Some I’'m laying the ground
work for. All are for the purpose of talking about income inequality and The
Progressive Agenda Committee and potential partnership, check in. I'm aso
putting location vicinity in parenthesis as he will be starting out on the Senate
side of The Hill. If you wouldn’t mind letting them know 1I’ll be staffing so
they’re not surprised I’ d appreciate it. They will all be staffed.

Senator Elizabeth Warren (Senate Side of the Hill)- Main line- |||
Chief of Staff Mindy Myers

NEA (Downtown)- President Lil
John’s office number is
pick up. It would be both to t
leads that)

Eskelsen Garcia, Chief of Staff John Stocks.
|stocks@nea.org and his assistant should
out NEA and the Democracy Alliance (John

SEIU (Downtown/Dupont Circle)- Mary Kay Henry- assist Sarah
Quickel sarah.quickel @seiu.org

UFCW (Downtown)- President Marc Perrone, Angie
Almony, aalmony@ufcw.org, Christyne Neff, Chief of Staff

I’m setting up two clutches directly after his speaking engagement at the hotel
he's speaking at in a side room. Thetime | gave you is with that built in.

THANK YOU
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From: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

To: "Geri Prado"

Cc: Hayley Prim; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Caquias, Paula
Subject: RE: Meetings in DC

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:34:30 PM

Contact for Shelton?
Will ask Emma to weigh in on Stu

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:15 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Cc: Hayley Prim; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Caquias, Paula
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

UFCW- Applebaum yes but | don’t know the NY politics with him. He's a handful but he's

taken over the Political operation so I'd say it'sa yes.
CWA- Can we see if Chris Shelton can meet?
NEA- neither are available?

Tom and | need to talk for a second and then | potentially have two more.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:58 AM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-
Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Send me the next batch and contact info and | will reach out ASAP-
We need stuff on the schedule

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Cc: Hayley Prim; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Caquias, Paula
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

CWA President Chris Shelton. PSR do you have a number for him or want me to
get it?

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:52 AM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
<PSalazar-Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Warren will be home in her district — not in DC on Friday

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:44 AM
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To: Hayley Prim

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; John Del Cecato; Caquias,
Paula

Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

We should not reach around SiX. Bad form. Hold.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:41 AM, Hayley Prim
rogressiveagenda.us> wrote:

Sorry just confirming, do we want to reach out to
Mostyns?

this is their firm with contact
info: https://mostynlaw.com/team/steve-mostyn/

| am also happy to reach out, Prisca, if you let me know
what times are free for a meeting

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 11:38 AM, Geri Prado
eri @progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
And Shelton.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:38 AM, Snyder,
Thomas <T Snyder@cityhall.nyc.qgov>
Wrote;

Geri —need more ideas for meetings. Trumka?
Other?

From: Prisca Salazar <psalazar-
rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 11:35
AM

To: 'Geri Prado' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Cc: Tom Snyder <tsnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>,
John Del Ceccato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>,
Hayley Primm
<hayley@progressiveagenda.us>, "Caquias,
Paula" <PCaquias@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Meetings in DC

Updates-

1. Warren— Waiting to hear back
from Scheduler
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2. NEA —not available
3. SEIU—Not in DC on Friday

4. UFCW — Perrone is out of town on
Friday — they are offering UFCW
Executive Vice President and RWDSU
District Council President Stuart
Appelbaum

Any other ones you want me to try to
schedule?

From: Geri Prado

[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 9:24 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
Subject: Meetings in DC

Hi PSR:

here are meetings I’d like to set up for the
Mayor and me but it would be great if you
could reach out for a whole host of reasons.
Some I’ m laying the ground work for. All
are for the purpose of talking about income
inequality and The Progressive Agenda
Committee and potential partnership, check
in. I’'m also putting location vicinity in
parenthesis as he will be starting out on the
Senate side of The Hill. If you wouldn’t
mind letting them know I'll be staffing so
they’re not surprised I’ d appreciate it. They
will al be staffed.

Senator Elizabeth Warren (Senate Side of
the Hill)- Main line- Chief
of Staff Mindy Myers

NEA (Downtown)- President Lily Eskelsen

Garcia, Chief of Staff John Stocks. John's
office number

Il siocks@neaorg and his assistant
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should pick up. It would be both to talk
about NEA and the Democracy Alliance
(John leads that)

SEIU (Downtown/Dupont Circle)- Mary
Kay Henry- assist Sarah
Quickel sarah.quickel @seiu.org

UFCW (Downtown)- President Marc
Perrone, Angie

Almony, aalmony@ufcw.org, Christyne
Neff, Chief of Staff

I’m setting up two clutches directly after his
speaking engagement at the hotel he's
speaking at in a sideroom. Thetime | gave
you is with that built in.

THANK YOU

Hayley Prim
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From: Geri Prado

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Cc: Wolfe, Emma; Hayley Prim; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Caquias, Paula
Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:57:40 PM

On my end he should do Applebaum since he just took over a major part of their
national program but | defer to Emma on the local politics.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 12:37 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-
Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

"
EW, scheduling DC

We requested a mtg with UFCW Pres Perrone — he is out of town on Friday — they are
offering UFCW Executive Vice President and RWDSU District Council President Stuart
Appelbaum

Thoughts?

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

UFCW- Applebaum yes but | don’t know the NY politics with him. He's a
handful but he's taken over the Political operation so I'd say it's a yes.

CWA- Can we see if Chris Shelton can meet?
NEA- neither are available?

Tom and | need to talk for a second and then | potentially have two more.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:58 AM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
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

CWA President Chris Shelton. PSR do you have a number for him
or want me to get it?
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On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:52 AM, Salazar-Rodriguez,
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

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; John Del
Cecato; Caquias, Paula

Subject: Re: Meetings in DC

We should not reach around SiX. Bad form. Hold.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:41 AM, Hayley
Prim <havl rogressiveagenda.us>
wrote;

Sorry just confirming, do we want to reach
out to Mostyns?

this is their firm with contact info:
https://mostynlaw.com/team/steve-mostyn/

| am also happy to reach out, Prisca, if you
let me know what times are free for a
meeting

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 11:38 AM, Geri
Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
And Shelton.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:38 AM,
Snyder, Thomas
<TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Geri — need more ideas for
meetings. Trumka? Other?

From: Prisca Salazar <psalazar-
rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 29,
2015 at 11:35 AM

To: 'Geri Prado'



<geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Cc: Tom Snyder
<tsnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John

Del Ceccato

<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, Hayley

Primm
<hayley@progressiveagenda.us>,

"Caquias, Paula"

<PCaquias@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Meetings in DC

Updates-

1. Warren— Waiting to
hear back from Scheduler

2. NEA —not available

3. SEIU—-Notin DCon
Friday

4. UFCW —Perrone is
out of town on Friday —
they are offering UFCW
Executive Vice President
and RWDSU District
Council President Stuart
Appelbaum

Any other ones you want me to
try to schedule?

From: Geri Prado

[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Sunday, September 27,
2015 9:24 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del
Cecato

Subject: Meetings in DC
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Hi PSR:

here are meetings I’ d like to set
up for the Mayor and me but it
would be great if you could
reach out for a whole host of
reasons. Some I’m laying the
ground work for. All are for the
purpose of talking about
income inequality and The
Progressive Agenda Committee
and potential partnership, check
in. I’'m also putting location
vicinity in parenthesis as he
will be starting out on the
Senate side of The Hill. If you
wouldn’t mind letting them
know I'll be staffing so they’re
not surprised I’ d appreciate it.
They will all be staffed.

Senator Elizabeth Warren
(Senate Side of the Hill)- Main
line- 202-224-2543, Chief of
Staff Mindy Myers

NEA (Downtown)- President
Lily Eskelsen Garcia, Chief of
Staff John Stocks. John’s office
number 1s202-822-7523
jstocks@nea.org and his
assistant should pick up. It
would be both to talk about
NEA and the Democracy
Alliance (John leads that)

SEIU (Downtown/Dupont
Circle)- Mary Kay Henry-
assist Sarah Quickel
sarah.quickel @seiu.org

UFCW (Downtown)- President
Marc Perrone, Angie Almony,

aalmony@ufcw.org, Christyne
Neff, Chief of Staff

I’ m setting up two clutches
directly after his speaking
engagement at the hotel he's
speaking at in a side room. The
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time | gave you is with that
built in.

THANK YOU

Hayley Prim
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From: Geri Prado

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Cc: John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:45:07 PM

on it.

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 2:43 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-

Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Bernie Sanders comms guy Michael Briggs just called me asking about our forum
and the details-

Said it was talked about during their mtg but he wanted to follow up-

Geri his number is ||| G

Prisca Salazar-Rodriguez
Office of The Mayor
212-341-5016
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen; Adams Baker, Marti; Geri Prado (i} NN
Subject: Re: from Alan Colmes

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:54:02 PM

Attachments: OutlookEmoji-.png

Works for me

From: "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 10:53 AM

To: "Hinton, Karen" <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Adams Baker, Marti"
<MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Geri Prado

Subject: FW: from Alan Colmes

This is probably a good TPA hit — you guys agree?

From: Colmes, Alan [mailto:alan.colmes@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:37 AM

To: Walzak, Phil

Cc: Williams, Dani; Costantino, Jon

Subject: Re: from Alan Colmes

Hey Phil....checking in.

Can we set a date? &

From: Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:45 AM

To: Colmes, Alan
Cc: Williams, Dani; Costantino, Jon
Subject: RE: from Alan Colmes

Lets stay in touch

From: Colmes, Alan [mailto:alan.colmes@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:45 AM

To: Walzak, Phil
Cc: Williams, Dani; Costantino, Jon
Subject: Re: from Alan Colmes

great...thanks very much, Phil
Including my booker and producer, Dani and John here.

From: Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Colmes, Alan
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Subject: Re: from Alan Colmes

Yes | am workin on this
Think we will have something

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Colmes, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Walzak, Phil

Subject: Re: from Alan Colmes

Hi Phil....following up....

One other thing of note is that we have a strong presence on social media which helps
spread our work. I'd really like to get the mayor's message out there.

Can we arrange something?

Thanks very much for any consideration.

Alan

From: Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Colmes, Alan

Subject: RE: from Alan Colmes

Thanks for your message, let me take a look

From: Colmes, Alan [mailto:alan.colmes@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 8:56 AM

To: Walzak, Phil
Subject: from Alan Colmes

Hi Phil,

| caught the tail end of the mayor on Morning Joe before Christie came on and made
ridiculous comments that went unchallenged. I'd like to re-extend an invitation for the
mayor to appear on my radio show. There are only a few of us on the left who do national
shows and we offer a platform that includes about 75 radio stations, Sirius/XM, our app,
and online streaming. The power and effectiveness of talk radio is understood and
harnessed by conservatives, but I've been trying for years to get more liberals to understand
its value.

Can we please arrange an interview?
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Best Wishes,

Alan

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information.
It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), you may not copy or
deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete
this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content
of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox News
or Fox Business must not be taken to have been sent or endorsed by either of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: "Geri Prado"

Cc: "John Del Cecato"; Schwartz, Regina

Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:14:03 PM

Attachments: USCM Baltimore Meeting Recommendations 9.28.15 new.docx

I need to get Gina recommendations now for this USCM meeting ASAP. I’'m sending along the recs
here, and if we still have time to add later, we'll include the additional priority!

Recommendation: YOU may want to want to influence a number of the document components
based on NY C positions and organizing efforts. We strongly suggest Y OU add the following issues
to the 2016 agenda to advance NY C priorities and el evate bipartisan support for issues that are
highly partisan in D.C.

e 9/11 Health Care (Zadroga Reauthorization)
e Climate Change/Resiliency
e End Sequestration

YOU may aso want to strengthen the Mayor’s Compact on Comprehensive Immigration Reform
and Affordable broadband.

We are organizing support from targets this week will present an updated memo with key
supporters on Friday. We also recommend you call Mayor Nutter and Mayor Cornett for a
principal -principal touch to help secure support on top tier issues.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:06 AM
To: 'Geri Prado'

Cc: 'John Del Cecato'

Subject: RE: Quick call

The other flag is that the document includes this bullet: See the context below the bullet. Is this a
problem for MBdB?

° Support high standard 21st Century Trans-Pacific and Transatlantic trade deals with
enforceable labor and environmental standards.

U.S. Metro Areas play a critical role in this sector, accounting for nearly 90% of U.S. exports and
providing key infrastructure such as ports and intermodal facilities to efficiently move goods. Global
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competition in the areas of port modernization and transportation systems, however, could
threaten US ability to advance export growth; and failure to develop global trade deals, which would
provide a “level playing” field for U.S. businesses, could put American businesses and workers at a
disadvantage. Congressional failure to reauthorize the Export Import Bank, which helps U.S.
businesses sell goods overseas, could also deal a blow to our efforts to expand exports.

Port and export related jobs have a 15-18% higher wage level, and therefore contribute to building a
sound middle class. The ability to sell American-made products and services to a dramatically
expanding global middle class, particularly in Asia, could significantly expand this job sector.

Meanwhile, international travelers stay longer and spend more than domestic travelers — an average
of 17.5 nights and nearly $4,700 per person per trip. For every additional 34 overseas travelers who
come to visit the U.S., an American job is created. In 2014, alone, more than 20.3 million travelers
arrived through the Visa Waiver Program (VWP) generating $190 billion in economic output and
supporting nearly one million jobs. Therefore, we call on the next President and Congress to:

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:57 AM
To: 'Geri Prado'

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

IX. Re-Direct Tax Policy to Promote Investment in Cities, Advance Middle Class Growth, and
Reduce Income Inequality

Tax-Exempt Municipal Bonds

For more than 100 years, tax-exempt municipal bonds have been the principal means used by state

and local governments to finance critical infrastructure: schools, hospitals, water and sewer
facilities, roads, mass transit systems and public power projects. Together, state and local
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governments are responsible for building and maintaining 75 percent of the nation’s infrastructure,
which is mostly financed by tax-exempt municipal bonds.

This federal, state, and local partnership represents a fair allocation of the cost between the
different levels of governments for infrastructure used by the general public. For several years the
President and Congress have introduced proposals to cap or eliminate the tax deduction on interest
earnings from tax-exempt bonds. These proposals could significantly drive up the borrowing cost of
state and local governments on critical infrastructure projects.

According to a 2013 joint study released by The U.S. Conference of Mayors and other
intergovernmental organizations, if a 28% cap had been in place on the deduction between 2003
and 2012, it would have cost state and local governments $173 billion; and if the exemption had
been had been eliminated during the same period, it would have cost $495 billion. Mayors call for
the next President and Congress to:

° Maintain the current tax-exempt status of municipal bonds and oppose all efforts to cap,
limit, eliminate, or replace tax-exempt municipal bonds.

° Make Permanent the Build America Bonds Program not as replacement but as a supplement
to tax-exempt municipal bonds. State and local governments that issued these taxable bonds were
paid a direct federal subsidy under the 2009 stimulus bill equal to 35 percent of the interest cost,
which enabled them to save more than $12 billion in borrowing cost.

Main Street Competitiveness

Under current law (the Supreme Court’s 1992 decision in Quill Corp. v. North Dakota), state and
local governments are prohibited from requiring remote sellers to collect their sales taxes. This
loophole has given remote sellers an unfair competitive advantage over local merchants on Main
Street. According to the University of Tennessee, state and local governments lose an estimated $26
billion annually due to taxes that go uncollected on remote sales.

Therefore, we call for the next President and Congress to:

° Enact legislation that enables state and local governments to level the playing field between
merchants on Main Street and remote sellers by allowing these jurisdictions to require the
collection of sales taxes.

Community Revitalization Incentives

As local communities continue to recover from the Great Recession, our cities need more support to
stimulate investment in underserved distressed communities. Low-income urban neighborhoods
and rural communities do not have access capital needed to support and grow businesses, create

jobs and sustain a healthy local economy. Mayors call for the next President and Congress to:

° Pass legislation to raise the federal minimum wage from $7.25 per hour to $10.10 per hour
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to increase the buying power of low-income working families.

° Enact a permanent extension of the New Market Tax Credit, which has a proven track
record of stimulating economic growth. Between 2003 and 2012, the program generated $31 billion
in direct investments to businesses, leveraged another $60 billion in total capital investment in
distressed neighborhoods, and created 750,000 jobs.

° Enact legislation to make permanent the Child Tax Credit to support working families.
Wage Gap Reduction

The nation’s mayors believe the economic security of their residents is essential to the future
prosperity and stability of their cities. Unfortunately the wealth gap between high income and low
income households continues to grow. Between 2007 and 2013 the wealth gap for the top ten
percent of households by income increased from 127 to 183 times the median net worth of the
bottom twenty percent of households by income. Further, the net worth for the bottom twenty
percent of households in terms of income has declined forty percent from $9,000 in 2007 to $6200
in 2013. Mayors call for the next President and Congress to:

° Pass legislation increasing the Earned Income Tax credit to existing recipients.

° Reduce student debt through a mixture of scholarship, repayment, and debt forgiveness
programs.

° Provide incentives to increase homeownership by increasing assistance for downpayment

and closing costs through increased funding of the Community Development Block Grant program.

End Sequestration

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Gann, Georgia
Cc: John Del Cecato
Subject: Re: Quick call

Georgia Can we do 9457 John is stuck on a call. Thanks.
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> 0n Sep 29, 2015, at 8:44 AM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

> Let's do 202.624.5912.

>

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

>

> Ok. | can conference you both in together. Georgia should | call your cell?
>

>>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>>

>>| can do 9:30 as well. Let me know what number to call.

>>

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
>>

>>>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 7:25 AM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>>>

>>> Georgia and John can we chat at 9:30 or 117

9397



MEMORANDUM FOR THE MAYOR

FROM:
SUBJECT: USCM Baltimore Meeting

YOU are scheduled to attend the USCM Baltimore leadership meeting this weekend where YOU and the
forty attending mayors will finalize and ratify The Mayor’s Compact for A Better America: A 2016 Call
to Action (Mayor’s Compact). This document will define USCM bipartisan priorities for the 2016
presidential and congressional campaigns. The outline/top ten issues are set. Rawlings-Blake will lead the
forty attending mayors will have a roundtable discussion, issue-by-issue to flesh out specifics. Each
mayor will have a chance to suggest additions, subtractions, etc. Mayors will also discuss next steps to
advocate for these priorities. After the session, USCM will announce the top ten outline in a presser.

Recommendation: YOU may want to want to influence a number of the document components based on
NYC positions and organizing efforts. We strongly suggest YOU add the following issues to the 2016
agenda to advance NYC priorities and elevate bipartisan support for issues that are highly partisan in D.C.

e 9/11 Health Care (Zadroga Reauthorization)
e Climate Change/Resiliency
e End Sequestration

YOU may also want to strengthen the Mayor’s Compact on Comprehensive Immigration Reform and
Affordable broadband.

We are organizing support from targets this week will present an updated memo with key supporters on
Friday. We also recommend you call Mayor Nutter and Mayor Cornett for a principal-principal touch to
help secure support on top tier issues.

2016 MAYOR’S COMPACT OUTLINE

I.  Rebuild our Nation’s Transportation and Water Infrastructure, Investing in Strategic Expansions and
Targeting More Resources to Cities and Metro Areas

Il. Educate and Train a 21st Century Competitive Workforce

I11. Strengthen the Federal-Local Partnership on Homeland Security and Public Safety, and Reform our
Broken Immigration System

IV. Craft Collaborative Water, Wastewater and Clean Air Policies to Maximize Health, Safety and
Affordability

V. Expand Clean Energy Use to Grow the Economy and Protect the Environment, Using Cities as the
Deployment Platform

VI. Spark Equitable and Sustainable Growth, Community Development and Affordable Housing

Investments

VII.  Encourage Pathways for Access, Entrepreneurship, Technology, and Innovation in Cities

VIII.  Spur Innovation for Improved Access to Healthcare and the Development of Local Healthy Food
Economies

IX. Re-Direct Tax Policy to Promote Investment in Cities, Advance Middle Class Growth, and Reduce
Income Inequality

X. Increase the Economic Strength of Metro Economies Through the Promotion of Trade and Exports,
and Attraction of International Tourism
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PRIORITIES AND STRATEGY

Tier 1

9/11 Healthcare

Goal: Add the James Zadroga 9/11 Health and Compensation Act reauthorization to the USCM priority
item I11: Strengthen the Federal-Local Partnership on Homeland Security and Public Safety, and Reform
our Broken Immigration System

Rational: With the Zadroga Act needing to be reauthorized this Congress, inclusion in the priorities list of
this geographically diverse, bipartisan organization will help political support for the legislation beyond
the NYC region. YOU led a 2015 USCM resolution to support the Zadroga Reauthorization which was
adopted this summer, thus this is consistent with formal USCM policy. Elevating the policy to the 2016
election cycle priority list is an opportunity to again raise the profile, pressure Congress to act, and
showecase your leadership of bringing on your fellow mayors to support this reauthorization which is so
important for NYC first responders and survivors as well as others across the 50 states.

Strategy: We recommend YOU call Mayor Michael Nutter (D-Philadelphia) and Mayor Mick Cornett (R-
Oklahoma City) for support. Mayor Nutter is a former USCM president who cosponsored your 2015
Zadroga resolution. Mayor Cornett is the current USCM Vice-President and has a number of Oklahoma
City first responders who would benefit from the Zadroga reauthorization. As members of USCM top
leadership, their support during the Saturday discussion will help secure inclusion in the final document.
Staff-to-staff outreach to tee up other mayors.

End Sequestration
Goal: Add ending sequestration to the 2016 priority list.

Rational: Federal government expenditures comprise an important component of local government
budgets and USCM policy supports ending sequestration now, yet the 2016 priorities document does not
mention sequestration. Republican Presidential candidates are discussing ending sequestration for the
military on the campaign trail, but fail to mention ending sequestration for domestic discretionary
programs like CDBG, homeless assistance and health research. Including the call to end sequestration in
the 2016 priority list will clarify that cities run by both Democrats and Republicans need federal
investment, not across-the-board cuts.

Strategy: We recommend YOU call Mayor Mick Cornett (R-Oklahoma City), top USCM Republican
leadership and Mayor Michael Nutter (D-Philadelphia). Their bipartisan buy-in buy in will be helpful in
adding this big-picture priority. Targets for staff organizing: Mayor Marilyn Strickland (D-Tacoma),
Mayor Paul Soglin (D-Madison).

Climate Change and Resiliency

Goal: Expand climate change profile in the 2016 priority list and include resiliency. Specifically, beef up
priorities IV and V to include more broad federal action items to combat climate change and improve
resiliency. Mayor’s Office of Sustainability has informed with specific policy recommendations.

Rational: Climate change is one of the most pressing issues facing our nation and both at the Presidential
and Congressional levels, it is a highly partisan issue. However, for mayors, responding to climate change
is practical and non-partisan. USCM has policy in support of actions to combat climate change and
improve resiliency. Yet, climate change and resiliency are almost glossed over in this priorities document.
This is an opportunity to reinforce that we need leadership at the federal level to slow the impact and
improve resiliency. This is in line with One New York and NYC’s Office of Sustainability work in New
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York City and engagement with the United Nations, White House, and other cities and global
stakeholders at the September 2015 U.S. — China Climate summit.

Strategy: We recommend YOU call Mayor Nutter, cosponsor of the National Flood Insurance
Reauthorization resolution, to support the additions. Mayor Jim Brainard (R-Carmel, IN), co-chair of the
USCM Energy Independence and Climate Change Task Force and Staff — mayor outreach for Mayor Jim
Brainard.

Comprehensive Immigration Reform

Goal: Clarify call for comprehensive immigration reform with a pathway to citizenship in USCM priority
item 111 Strengthen the Federal-Local Partnership on Homeland Security and Public Safety, and Reform
our Broken Immigration System.

Rational: The draft document references immigration reforms, but fails to specifically call for
comprehensive immigration reform with a pathway to citizenship. The clarification would make the
document’s immigration stance more progressive, in line with a top Cities United for Immigration Action
priority and piece of The Progressive Agenda. This change would be consistent with USCM policy, as
adopted in 2013.

Strategy: Through staff outreach, secure support from mayors engaged in CUIA efforts. Targets include
Mayor Stephanie Rawlings-Blake (D-Baltimore), Mayor Javier Gonzales (D- Santa Fe), Mayor Nan
Whaley (D-Dayton), Mayor Paul Soglin (D-Madison)

Affordable broadband

Goal: Ensure “affordability” is included as a component of broadband access for all in item VII:
Encourage Pathways for Access, Entrepreneurship, Technology, and Innovation in Cities. Additionally,
add support for modernizing the federal Lifeline Program to subsidize high speed internet access for low
income individuals.

Rational: Closing the digital divide requires both access to broadband through infrastructure and
affordability. The 2016 draft is a good start, but does not specifically highlight “affordability.”
This is a key piece of the USCM Cities of Opportunity platform. In addition, USCM adopted
Mayor de Blasio’s Lifeline resolution at the 2015 USCM summer meeting, which calls for
federal support to replace the old lifeline program with new provisions that allow for connecting
homes in low income communities to help close the homework gap. Adding this lifeline piece
would again elevate support for program changes, building on organizing successes on broadband
achieved in 2014-2015 through Mayor de Blasio’s Cities of Opportunity Task Force and San Francisco
Mayor Lee’s USCM Technology and Innovation Committee.

Strategy: Secure support from Mayor Stephen Benjamin (D-Columbia, SC), who championed our

Lifeline resolution at USCM this summer and is Co-chair of the Transportation and Communications
committee, and Mayor Paul Soglin (D-Madison), another strong supporter.
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ATTENDEES - 40 MAYORS

Name Title City, State
BRYAN BARNETT Mayor Rochester Hills, MI
WILLIAM BELL Mayor Birmingham , AL
SHANE BEMIS Mayor Gresham, OR
STEPHEN BENJAMIN Mayor Columbia, SC
DAVID BERGER Mayor Lima, OH

VIRG BERNERO Mayor Lansing, MI
RICHARD BERRY Mayor Albuquerque, NM
MIKE BODKER Mayor Johns Creek, GA
J. CHRISTIAN BOLLWAGE Mayor Elizabeth, NJ
MURIEL BOWSER Mayor Washington, DC
JIM BRAINARD Mayor Cammel, IN
CHRISTOPHER CABALDON Mayor West Sacramento, CA
MICHAEL COLEMAN Mayor Columbus, OH
MICK CORNETT Mayor Oklahoma City, OK
HARDIE DAVIS Mayor Augusta, GA

BILL DE BLASIO Mayor New York, NY
WILLIAM FINCH Mayor Bridgeport , CT
GREG FISCHER Mayor Louisville, KY
KAREN FREEMAN-WILSON Mayor Gary, IN

JAVIER GONZALES Mayor Santa Fe, NM
SYLVESTER JAMES Mayor Kansas City, MO
ELIZABETH KAUTZ Mayor Burnsville, MN
HARRY LAROSILIERE Mayor Plano, TX

MAHER MASO Mayor Frisco, TX

KIM MCMILLAN Mayor Clarksville, TN
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Gann, Georgia; "Geri Prado"
Subject: Re: Quick call
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:21:48 PM

I like Student Debt stuff & EITC stuff...
The other tax pieces are above my head...

Flagging that the New Markets Tax Credit *MAY* be something that the Bad
Old Hedge Fund Guys use to profit personally off charter schools - and
something that | personally have spun conspiracy theories about...

But I'm not a policy guy - this should all be run by our policy folks... |
will say that the EITC and Student Debt stuff is right in line with The
Progressive Agenda

On 9/29/15, 9:57 AM, "Gann, Georgia" <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>

>|X. Re-Direct Tax Policy to Promote Investment in Cities, Advance Middle
>Class Growth, and Reduce Income Inequality

>

>Tax-Exempt Municipal Bonds

>

>For more than 100 years, tax-exempt municipal bonds have been the
>principal means used by state and local governments to finance critical
>infrastructure: schools, hospitals, water and sewer facilities, roads,

>mass transit systems and public power projects. Together, state and local
>governments are responsible for building and maintaining 75 percent of
>the nation’s infrastructure, which is mostly financed by tax-exempt
>municipal bonds.

>

>This federal, state, and local partnership represents a fair allocation

>0f the cost between the different levels of governments for

>infrastructure used by the general public. For several years the

>President and Congress have introduced proposals to cap or eliminate the
>tax deduction on interest earnings from tax-exempt bonds. These proposals
>could significantly drive up the borrowing cost of state and local
>governments on critical infrastructure projects.

>

>According to a 2013 joint study released by The U.S. Conference of Mayors
>and other intergovernmental organizations, if a 28% cap had been in place
>on the deduction between 2003 and 2012, it would have cost state and
>local governments $173 billion; and if the exemption had been had been
>eliminated during the same period, it would have cost $495 billion.
>Mayors call for the next President and Congress to:

>

>e Maintain the current tax-exempt status of municipal bonds and oppose
>all efforts to cap, limit, eliminate, or replace tax-exempt municipal

>bonds.

>

>e Make Permanent the Build America Bonds Program not as replacement but
>as a supplement to tax-exempt municipal bonds. State and local
>governments that issued these taxable bonds were paid a direct federal
>subsidy under the 2009 stimulus bill equal to 35 percent of the interest
>cost, which enabled them to save more than $12 billion in borrowing cost.
>
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>Main Street Competitiveness

>

>Under current law (the Supreme Court’s 1992 decision in Quill Corp. v.
>North Dakota), state and local governments are prohibited from requiring
>remote sellers to collect their sales taxes. This loophole has given

>remote sellers an unfair competitive advantage over local merchants on
>Main Street. According to the University of Tennessee, state and local
>governments lose an estimated $26 billion annually due to taxes that go
>uncollected on remote sales.

>

>Therefore, we call for the next President and Congress to:

>

>e Enact legislation that enables state and local governments to level the
>playing field between merchants on Main Street and remote sellers by
>allowing these jurisdictions to require the collection of sales taxes.

>

>Community Revitalization Incentives

>

>As local communities continue to recover from the Great Recession, our
>cities need more support to stimulate investment in underserved
>distressed communities. Low-income urban neighborhoods and rural
>communities do not have access capital needed to support and grow
>pusinesses, create jobs and sustain a healthy local economy. Mayors call
>for the next President and Congress to:

>

>e Pass legislation to raise the federal minimum wage from $7.25 per hour
>to $10.10 per hour to increase the buying power of low-income working
>families.

>

>e Enact a permanent extension of the New Market Tax Credit, which has a
>proven track record of stimulating economic growth. Between 2003 and
>2012, the program generated $31 billion in direct investments to
>businesses, leveraged another $60 billion in total capital investment in
>distressed neighborhoods, and created 750,000 jobs.

>

>e Enact legislation to make permanent the Child Tax Credit to support
>working families.

>

>Wage Gap Reduction

>

>The nation’s mayors believe the economic security of their residents is
>essential to the future prosperity and stability of their cities.
>Unfortunately the wealth gap between high income and low income
>households continues to grow. Between 2007 and 2013 the wealth gap for
>the top ten percent of households by income increased from 127 to 183
>times the median net worth of the bottom twenty percent of households by
>income. Further, the net worth for the bottom twenty percent of
>households in terms of income has declined forty percent from $9,000 in
>2007 to $6200 in 2013. Mayors call for the next President and Congress to:

>

>e Pass legislation increasing the Earned Income Tax credit to existing
>recipients.

>

>e Reduce student debt through a mixture of scholarship, repayment, and
>debt forgiveness programs.

>

>e Provide incentives to increase homeownership by increasing assistance
>for downpayment and closing costs through increased funding of the
>Community Development Block Grant program.

>
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

>---m- Original Message-----

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
>

>> On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:44 AM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>
>>wrote:

>>

>> Let's do _

>>

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

>>

>> ---e- Original Message-----

>> From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

>> Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:42 AM

>> To: Gann, Georgia

>> Cc: John Del Cecato

>> Subject: Re: Quick call

>>

>> Ok. | can conference you both in together. Georgia should | call your
>>cell?

>>

>>> On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>
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

>>>

>>>> On Sep 29, 2015, at 7:25 AM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
>>>>wrote:

>>>>

>>>> (Georgia and John can we chat at 9:30 or 11?
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Gann, Georgia; "Geri Prado"; Schwartz, Regina; Williams., Dominic
Subject: Re: Quick call

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:35:02 PM

Adding Dom

From: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 3:26 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, 'Geri Prado' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>, "Schwartz,
Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: RE: Quick call

If this is something that he needs to oppose at USCM and get the conference to strip it out, will you
guys please get a memo/write up together, talking points, etc., to prepare him to present his case?
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Gann, Georgia; 'Geri Prado'
Subject: Re: Quick call

This is a good flag. MBDB is against TPP in its current form and has spoken out against it. The devil is in
details of language. He MIGHT support a trade deal that actually protected workers’ rights and
environmental regulations (along with consumers), but he does NOT believe TPP does that (and probably

never will).

So, yes - it’s a problem for MBDB personally.

From: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann®@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 10:06 AM
To: 'Geri Prado' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Cc: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
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

. Support high standard 21st Century Trans-Pacific and Transatlantic trade deals with
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
in direct investments to businesses, leveraged another S60 billion in total capital investment in
distressed neighborhoods, and created 750,000 jobs.

. Enact legislation to make permanent the Child Tax Credit to support working families.
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

>> (Cc: Gann, Georgia

>> Subject: Re: Quick call

>>

>> Actually no - 930 works better

>>

>>>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 7:25 AM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>>>

>>> Georgia and John can we chat at 9:30 or 117?
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From: Geri Prado

To: Hagelgans, Andrea

Cc: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Date:

Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:37:08 PM

One more Q- SiX would like their own photographer. Is this ok? | understand he’ll
be traveling with the CH photog.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:34 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Amy, any concerns with press release? Please also make sure Karen is aware

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Yes. Hayley is starting it and as we get info it will go around. John islead on
speech with his staff. | will be traveling with the Mayor and Hayley will be point
on site.

we will share with you when we can. | think thereis a Q/A question somewhere
in here. Answer: | haven't gotten to it yet.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:32 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA @omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

Thanks! Are you guys doing a draft of the Mayor’s brief?

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:31 PM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley Prim
Cc: John Del Cecato; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

yes we had a call with them and did run of show. They’re doing a
walk through and will let us know about podium etc.

Square room

290-350 people

Section for press

Likely runners with mics for Q/A

They’re doing a walk through tomorrow and will get back to us on
podium and where exactly pressis situated. Press will have ribbons
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on.
Run of show

9:45am- AFV joins SIX plenary

10:00am- Nick Rathoud, EC of SIX starts, intros SiX Chair
- Ra] Goyle, Chair of SiX intros MBDB

10:05-10:25- MBDB speech

10:25- 10:40- Moderated Q/A- Mike Lux

Q/A- afew thoughtful questions selected from the crowd and a few
spontaneous. All on topic.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:22 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@xcityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Do we know set up of room? How are they moderating?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Geri Prado; Hagelgans, Andrea
Cc: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Just to be clear, it would be Q&A from the crowd - not
from press. At least that’s my understanding.

From: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 2:39 PM

To: "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>,

John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)" <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Yes. I've talked to him about it and John may have yesterday as
well.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 2:14 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Does he know he is doing Q&A?

From: Geri Prado [mailtcE

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:13 PM
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To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Adams Baker, Marti;
Lauren Windsor

Subject: Fwd: AFV Conference Press Release -
Please Advise

Lauren, I've copied Andrea Hagelgans who
1s the Communications Director for the
Mayor. She can work with you on this.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lauren Windsor

Date: Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 2:10 PM
Subject: AFV Conference Press Release -
Please Advise

To: Geri Prodo [
Cc: Mike Lux

< pprogressivestrategi >, Jillian
Rucker

progressivestrategies net>, John
Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Hi, Geri, below is the press release we
would like to send out today regarding the
conference and Mayor de Blasio’s keynote.
Please advise at your earliest convenience,
as we would like to get this out ASAP.

Thanks,

Lauren Windsor

Executive Director - American Family
Voices

| . Iy Voices.or
@_under_current

213.595.8011

SUBJECT: PRESS RELEASE: Bill de Blasio
to Keynote American Family Voices
Conference

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Sept. 28, 2015
Contact: Jillian Rucker,
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jrucker@progressivestrateqgies.net (202)
628-7771

Bill de Blasio to Keynote American
Family Voices Conference

Washington, D.C. — On Friday, October 2nd,
American Family Voices is convening the
“Forging an Alliance Between Progressive
Leaders and Socially Conscious Businesses”
conference, in collaboration with the State
Innovation Exchange Legislator Conference,
to advance the agenda described in our video
launched yesterday, “Fairness AND Growth:
the Progressive Economic Alternative.” One
of the stars of the video, New York City
Mayor Bill de Blasio, will jointly address the
AFV and SiX attendees. Mayor de Blasio’s
speech will be followed by a Q&A moderated
by AFV President Mike Lux. (The “Fairness
and Growth” video can be viewed here.)

Agenda
9:00-9:15 Welcome from AFV President

Mike Lux

9:15-9:25 "Fairness AND Growth: the
Progressive Economic Alternative" video,
introduction by AFV Executive Director
Lauren Windsor.

9:25-9:35 MaryAnne Howland, Business
owner, Ibis Communications in Nashville, TN
9:35-9:45 Molly Moon Neitzel, Business
owner, Molly Moon's Homemade Ice Cream
in Seattle

9:45-10:45 Keynote Speech with New York
City Mayor Bill de Blasio, Q&A moderated by
AFV President Mike Lux

10:45-11:45 Leveraging Relationships
Between Businesses and Progressives.
Moderators: Keith Mestrich (Amalgamated),
Becky Bond (Credo)

11:45-12:00 Break.

12:00-1:00 Lunch. Speakers: ReShonda
Young (Business owner, lowa), Ben Wikler
(MoveOn.org), Damon Silvers (AFL-CIO)
1:00-2:00 Building State Power for
Progressives and Business Allies. Moderator:
Amanda Ballantyne (Mainstreet) Discussants:
Samia Bahsoun (business owner, NJ),
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Richard Eidlin (ASBC), Naomi Walker
(AFSCME)
2:00-3:00 A Message that Includes Both

Business and Progressive ldeals. Moderators:

Dr. Gabriela Lemus (Progressive Congress),
Khalid Pitts (Sierra Club), Joel Silberman
(Democracy Partners)

3:00-3:15 Break.

3:15-4:15 Closing session. What are our
shared issue priorities? Moderators: Stacy
Mitchell (Institute for Local Self-Reliance),
Rashad Robinson (Color of Change)

HitH
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Gann, Georgia; "Geri Prado"

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: Re: Quick call

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:37:55 PM

Added priority, in my view, should combine two items from The Progressive Agenda:

“Close the carried interest loophole and use the money to expand the Earned Income Tax
Credit.”

The essence of this would be to truly reward WORK and not just WEALTH. And both the tax
and spending measures have bipartisan support.

From: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann®@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 3:14 PM

To: 'Geri Prado' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Cc: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Schwartz, Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick call

I need to get Gina recommendations now for this USCM meeting ASAP. I'm sending along the recs
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

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <!--[endif]-->9/11 Health Care (Zadroga Reauthorization)
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->-  <I--[endif]-->Climate Change/Resiliency
_>.

<!--[if IsupportLists]- <l--[endif]-->End Sequestration

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
To: 'Geri Prado’

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

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:38:20 PM

Great. For press events? We are locking down smaller meetings but we should
discuss those since they’re political.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:36 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

Thanks. I’'m traveling with the Mayor too and press staffing him throughout the trip.

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

They’'re doing a walk through tomorrow and will get back to us on
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
is the Communications Director for the
Mayor. She can work with you on this.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lauren Windsor

Date: Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 2:10 PM
Subject: AFV Conference Press Release -
Please Advise

To: Geri Praci
Cc: Mike Lux
<mlux@progressivestrategies.net>, Jillian
Rucker

<JRucker@progressivestrategies.net>, John
Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Hi, Geri, below is the press release we
would like to send out today regarding the
conference and Mayor de Blasio’'s keynote.
Please advise at your earliest convenience,
as we would like to get this out ASAP.

Thanks,

Lauren Windsor

Executive Director - American Family
Voices
www.AmericanFamilyVoices.org

@ _under_current

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
Subject:
Date:

Geri Prado

Hagelgans, Andrea

Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:39:36 PM

I'm talking about both Andrea and | staffing small political meetings.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:39 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

We have to have ours as well.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:37 PM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea
Cc: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

One more Q- SiIX would like their own photographer. Is this ok? | understand
he'll be traveling with the CH photog.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:34 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@xcityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Amy, any concerns with press release? Please also make sure Karen is
aware

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

Yes. Hayley is starting it and as we get info it will go around. John is
lead on speech with his staff. | will be traveling with the Mayor and
Hayley will be point on site.

we will share with you when we can. | think thereis a Q/A question
somewhere in here. Answer: | haven't gotten to it yet.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:32 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
< SpitalnickA @omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

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

Cc: John Del Cecato; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Adams Baker,
Marti

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

yes we had a call with them and did run of show.
They’re doing a walk through and will let us know
about podium etc.

Square room

290-350 people

Section for press

Likely runners with mics for Q/A

They’re doing a walk through tomorrow and will get
back to us on podium and where exactly pressis
situated. Press will have ribbons on.

Run of show

9:45am- AFV joins SiX plenary
10:00am- Nick Rathoud, EC of SIX starts, intros SiX
Chair

- Rg Goyle, Chair of SX intros MBDB
10:05-10:25- MBDB speech
10:25- 10:40- Moderated Q/A- Mike Lux

Q/A- afew thoughtful questions selected from the
crowd and a few spontaneous. All on topic.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:22 PM, Hagelgans,
Andrea <AHagel gans@cityhall .nyc.gov>
wrote:

Do we know set up of room? How are they
moderating?

From: John Del Cecato

[mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Geri Prado; Hagelgans, Andrea

Cc: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release -
Please Advise

Just to be clear, it would be Q&A from the
crowd - not from press. At least that’s my
understanding.
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From: Geri Prado
<geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 2:39 PM
To: "Hagelgans, Andrea"
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del
Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)"
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release -
Please Advise

Yes. I've talked to him about it and John may have
yesterday as well.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 2:14 PM,
Hagelgans, Andrea

<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>

wrote:

Does he know he is doing Q&A?

From: Geri Prado

mailt

Sent: Tuesday, September 29,
2015 2:13 PM
To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Adams
Baker, Marti; Lauren Windsor
Subject: Fwd: AFV Conference
Press Release - Please Advise

Lauren, I've copied Andrea
Hagelgans who 1s the
Communications Director for
the Mayor. She can work with
you on this.

---------- Forwarded message -

From: Lauren Windsor

>
Date: Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 2:10
PM

Subject: AFV Conference Press
Release - Please Advise
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To: Geri Prado

Cc: Ml!e Lux

<mlux@progressivestrategies.n

et>, Jillian Rucker

<JRucker@progressivestrategie
s.net>, John Ddl Cecato

<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Hi, Geri, below is the press
release we would like to send
out today regarding the
conference and Mayor de
Blasio's keynote. Please advise
at your earliest convenience, as
we would like to get this out
ASAP.

Thanks,

Lauren Windsor

Executive Director - American
Family Voices
www.AmericanFamilyVoices.o
ra

@ _under_current
213.595.8011

SUBJECT: PRESS RELEASE:
Bill de Blasio to Keynote
American Family Voices
Conference

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Sept. 28, 2015
Contact: Jillian Rucker,

jrucker@progressivestrategies.
net (202) 628-7771

Bill de Blasio to Keynote
American Family Voices
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Conference

Washington, D.C. — On Friday,
October 2nd, American Family
Voices is convening the “Forging
an Alliance Between Progressive
Leaders and Socially Conscious
Businesses” conference, in
collaboration with the State
Innovation Exchange Legislator
Conference, to advance the
agenda described in our video
launched yesterday, “Fairness
AND Growth: the Progressive
Economic Alternative.” One of
the stars of the video, New York
City Mayor Bill de Blasio, will
jointly address the AFV and SiX
attendees. Mayor de Blasio’s
speech will be followed by a
Q&A moderated by AFV
President Mike Lux. (The
“Fairness and Growth” video can
be viewed here.)

Agenda
9:00-9:15 Welcome from AFV

President Mike Lux

9:15-9:25 "Fairness AND
Growth: the Progressive
Economic Alternative" video,
introduction by AFV Executive
Director Lauren Windsor.
9:25-9:35 MaryAnne Howland,
Business owner, |bis
Communications in Nashville, TN
9:35-9:45 Molly Moon Neitzel,
Business owner, Molly Moon's
Homemade Ice Cream in Seattle
9:45-10:45 Keynote Speech
with New York City Mayor Bill de
Blasio, Q&A moderated by AFV
President Mike Lux

10:45-11:45 Leveraging
Relationships Between
Businesses and Progressives.
Moderators: Keith Mestrich
(Amalgamated), Becky Bond
(Credo)

11:45-12:00 Break.

12:00-1:00 Lunch. Speakers:
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ReShonda Young (Business
owner, lowa), Ben Wikler
(MoveOn.org), Damon Silvers
(AFL-CIO)

1:00-2:00 Building State Power
for Progressives and Business
Allies. Moderator: Amanda
Ballantyne (Mainstreet)
Discussants: Samia Bahsoun
(business owner, NJ), Richard
Eidlin (ASBC), Naomi Walker
(AFSCME)

2:00-3:00 A Message that
Includes Both Business and
Progressive Ideals. Moderators:
Dr. Gabriela Lemus (Progressive
Congress), Khalid Pitts (Sierra
Club), Joel Silberman
(Democracy Partners)
3:00-3:15 Break.

3:15-4:15 Closing session.
What are our shared issue
priorities? Moderators: Stacy
Mitchell (Institute for Local Self-
Reliance), Rashad Robinson
(Color of Change)

HitH
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From: Hagelgans, Andrea

To: "Geri Prado"; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: RE: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:02:52 PM

Now that we have government events booked it is easier for us to have Amy attend as well.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:02 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

| figured that much though the other day Andrea had said it wasn’t the case or you were till
deciding.

Amy- it'sbest if | explain the SIX/AFV situation. AFV isnot the lead and | don’t want that
to be the case. S X isin control and doing a good job- have a good advance set up. Re press,
he doesn’'t have Q/A with the press but I'd rather you deal directly with Patty Kupfer.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:56 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA @omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

| think some wires got crossed. Press tends to follow the Mayor around when he
travels, whether an event is open press or not. Press staff travels with him throughout
for that reason.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:53 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Also to be clear- AFV is not lead on this event and we want to make sure that

doesn’t happen. I’'m not sure what you' re looking for or why Amy will need to
bounce a meeting with a union president, but give me a call at _

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:47 PM, Geri Prado
<geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

Hey- can we coordinate this if you're going to reach in? Thisis
going to get messy otherwise.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:42 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
< SpitalnickA @omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

Will do.
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From: Hagelgans, Andrea

[mailto:AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); 'Geri Prado'
Cc: Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: RE: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Amy- Can you respond and indicate that to organizers? Want
to set you up as press lead

From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

[mailto:SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:40 PM

To: 'Geri Prado'

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams
Baker, Marti

Subject: RE: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Yes, but also press bouncing at non-press events I'm sure!

On release — should we have them say “audience Q&A...” in
both Q&A mentions? I’'m good otherwise.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:38 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams
Baker, Marti

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Great. For press events? We are locking down smaller
meetings but we should discuss those since they’re
political.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:36 PM, Spitalnick,
Amy (OMB) <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Thanks. I'm traveling with the Mayor too and
press staffing him throughout the trip.

From: Geri Prado
[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley Prim; John Del
Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release -
Please Advise
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Yes. Hayley is starting it and as we get info
it will go around. John islead on speech
with his staff. | will be traveling with the
Mayor and Hayley will be point on site.

we will share with you when we can. | think
thereis a Q/A question somewherein here.
Answer: | haven't gottento it yet.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:32 PM,
Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

< Spital nickA @omb.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Thanks! Are you guys doing a
draft of the Mayor’s brief?

From: Geri Prado

[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29,
2015 3:31 PM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hayley
Prim

Cc: John Del Cecato; Spitalnick,
Amy (OMB); Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference
Press Release - Please Advise

yes we had a call with them

and did run of show. They're
doing a walk through and will
let us know about podium etc.

Square room

290-350 people

Section for press

Likely runners with mics for
Q/A

They’'re doing a walk through
tomorrow and will get back to
us on podium and where
exactly pressis situated. Press
will have ribbons on.

Run of show
9:45am- AFV joins SiX plenary
10:00am- Nick Rathoud, EC of
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SiX starts, intros SIX Chair

- Rg Goyle,
Chair of SIX intros MBDB
10:05-10:25- MBDB speech
10:25- 10:40- Moderated Q/A-
Mike Lux

Q/A- afew thoughtful
guestions selected from the
crowd and a few spontaneous.
All on topic.

On Sep 29, 2015, at

3:22 PM,

Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov
> wrote:

Do we know set up
of room? How are
they moderating?

From: John Del
Cecato

[mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]

Sent: Tuesday,
September 29, 2015
3:22 PM

To: Geri Prado;
Hagelgans, Andrea
Cc: Spitalnick, Amy
(OMB)

Subject: Re: AFV
Conference Press
Release - Please
Advise

Just to be clear, it
would be Q&A
from the crowd -
not from press. At
least that’s my
understanding.

From: Geri Prado

<geri@progressiveagenda.us

>
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Date: Tuesday,
September 29, 2015
at2:39 PM

To: "Hagelgans,
Andrea"

<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov

>, John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com
>

Cc: "Spitalnick, Amy
(OmMB)"
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov
>

Subject: Re: AFV
Conference Press
Release - Please

Advise

Yes. I've talked to him
about it and John may
have yesterday as
well.

On Sep

29,

2015, at

2:14

PM,

Hagelgans,

Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov

> wrote:

Does
he
know
he is
doing
Q&A?

From:
Geri
Prado

[mail
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Sent:
Tuesday,
September
29,

2015

2:13 PM
To:
Hagelgans,
Andrea;
Adams
Baker,
Marti;
Lauren
Windsor
Subject:
Fwd:

AFV
Conference
Press
Release

- Please
Advise

Lauren,
I've
copied
Andrea
Hagelgans
who is

the
Communications
Director
for the
Mayor.
She

can

work

with

you on
this.

From:
Lauren

windsor <

>
Date:
Tue,
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Sep 29,
2015 at
2:10

PM
Subject:
AFV
Conference
Press
Release
Please
Advise

To:

Geri

Prado
|
>

Cc:

Mike

Lux
<mlux@progressivestrategi es.net
>1

Jillian
Rucker

<JRucker@progressivestrategies.net

>1
John
Del
Cecato

<jfdc@akpdmedia.com

>

Hi,
Geri,
below
isthe
press
release
we
would
liketo
send
out
today
regarding
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the
conference
and

Mayor

de
Blasio’'s
keynote.
Please
advise

at your
earliest
convenience,
aswe
would
liketo

get this

out

ASAP.

Thanks,

Lauren

Windsor

Executive

Director

American

Family

Voices

www.A mericanFamilyVoices.org
@ _under_current

213.595.8011

SUBJECT:
PRESS
RELEASE:
Bill de
Blasio

to
Keynote
American
Family
Voices
Conference

FOR
IMMEDIATE
RELEASE
Sept.
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28,

2015

Contact

: Jillian

Rucker, jrucker@progressivestrategies.net

(202)
28-
77

(2]

~l
N

Bill de
Blasio

to
Keynote
American
Family
Voices
Conference

Washington,
D.C.—

On

Friday,
October
2nd,
American
Family
Voices

is
convening
the
“Forging
an
Alliance
Between
Progressive
Leaders
and
Socially
Conscious
Businesses”
conference,
in
collaboration
with
the
State
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Innovation
Exchange
Legislator
Conference,
to

advance
the
agenda
described
in our
video
launched
yesterday, “Fairness
AND
Growth: the
Progressive
Economic
Alternative.”
One of

the

stars

of the
video,

New

York

City

Mayor

Bill de
Blasio,

will

jointly
address
the

AFV

and

SiX
attendees.
Mayor

de

Blasio’s
speech

will be
followed
by a

Q&A
moderated
by AFV
President
Mike

Lux.

(The “Fairness
and
Growth”
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video
can be
viewed here

)

Agenda
9:00-

9:15
Welcome
from

AFV
President
Mike

Lux

9:15-

9:25
"Fairness
AND
Growth:

the
Progressive
Economic
Alternative"
video,
introduction
by AFV
Executive
Director
Lauren
Windsor.
9:25-

9:35
MaryAnne
Howland,
Business
owner,

Ibis
Communications
in
Nashville,
TN

9:35-

9:45

Molly

Moon
Neitzel,
Business
owner,
Molly
Moon's
Homemade
Ice

Cream
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in

Seattle
9:45-

10:45
Keynote
Speech
with

New

York

City

Mayor

Bill de
Blasio,
Q&A
moderated
by AFV
President
Mike

Lux

10:45-
11:45
Leveraging
Relationships
Between
Businesses
and
Progressives.
Moderators:
Keith
Mestrich
(Amalgamated),
Becky
Bond
(Credo)
11:45-
12:00
Break.
12:00-

1:00

Lunch.
Speakers:
ReShonda
Young
(Business
owner,
lowa),

Ben

Wikler

(MoveOn.org
)

Damon
Silvers
(AFL-
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ClO)

1:00-

2:00
Building
State
Power

for
Progressives
and
Business
Allies.
Moderator:
Amanda
Ballantyne
(Mainstreet)
Discussants:
Samia
Bahsoun
(business
owner,

NJ),
Richard
Eidlin
(ASBC),
Naomi
Walker
(AFSCME)
2:00-

3:00 A
Message
that
Includes
Both
Business
and
Progressive
Ideals.
Moderators:
Dr.
Gabriela
Lemus
(Progressive
Congress),
Khalid

Pitts
(Sierra
Club),

Joel
Silberman
(Democracy
Partners)
3:00-

3:15
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Break.
3:15-
4:15
Closing
session.
What
are our
shared
issue
priorities?
Moderators:
Stacy
Mitchell
(Institute
for

Local
Self-
Reliance),
Rashad
Robinson
(Color

of
Change)

HitH
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil
Subject: Fwd: The Atlantic"s November Issue
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:24:55 PM

Looks like we get another bite at the apple.

| told Team TPA that another 5 min of BDB's time was a non-starter. Who wants
to take from here - just to give an update on what's happened since May - rent
freeze, housing, OneNYC, etc?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rebecca Katz <rkatz@bhilltoppublicsolutions.com>
Date: September 29, 2015 at 4:21:13 PM EDT

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: The Atlantic’'s November Issue

Ok, this is finally happening.

They reopened piece to try and get some new news in there -- She
wants a bit more background on what has changed in New York. This
should be where we give her some stories about how BdB has taken on
inequality in all areas.

That Juan column seemed to have resonated and we need to keep that
going in terms of how lives have been changed.

Who is the best person for her to talk to? You? Phil? Andrea?

She also may be coming to the event in DC on Friday. And -- of course -
- wants 5 min.

Rebecca Kirszner Katz
(718) 858-7161 — work

B '

@RebeccakKatz
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: "John Del Cecato"; "Geri Prado"

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:00:41 PM
Attachments: USCM Baltimore Mayors 092815.docx
John,

| just noticed that | didn’t include you in the updated rec | sent to Gina. | will forward. There wasn’t
time to include this.

Will it have bipartisan support from the attending mayors? See the list attached. If you guys have
mayors on board that will be attending that will voice support, it could be worth organizing around
and adding. USCM doesn’t have current policy on closing the carried interest loophole, so it will be a
big lift. I've done some research and found something from 2001 on expanding EITC though.

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

To: Gann, Georgia; 'Geri Prado’

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: Re: Quick call

Added priority, in my view, should combine two items from The Progressive Agenda:
“Close the carried interest loophole and use the money to expand the Earned Income Tax Credit.”

The essence of this would be to truly reward WORK and not just WEALTH. And both the tax and
spending measures have bipartisan support.

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
¢ Climate Change/Resiliency
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

Cc: 'John Del Cecato

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

Georgia Can we do 9457? John is stuck on a call. Thanks.

> On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:44 AM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

- tet's do SN

>
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
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THE UNITED STATES CONFERENCE OF MAYORS

Fall Leadership Meeting

October 2-4, 2015 in Baltimore at the Hilton Baltimore

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
JIM BRAINARD Mayor Carmel, IN
CHRISTOPHER CABALDON Mayor West Sacramento, CA
MICHAEL COLEMAN Mayor Columbus, OH
MICK CORNETT Mayor Oklahoma City, OK
HARDIE DAVIS Mayor Augusta, GA

BILL DE BLASIO Mayor New York, NY
WILLIAM FINCH Mayor Bridgeport, CT
GREG FISCHER Mayor Louisville, KY
KAREN FREEMAN-WILSON Mayor Gary, IN

JAVIER GONZALES Mayor Santa Fe, NM
SYLVESTER JAMES Mayor Kansas City, MO
ELIZABETH KAUTZ Mayor Bumnsville, MN
HARRY LAROSILIERE Mayor Plano, TX

MAHER MASO Mayor Frisco, TX

KIM MCMILLAN Mayor Clarksville, TN
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JONATHAN MITCHELL

MICHAEL NUTTER

FRANK ORTIS

ED PAWLOWSKI

MIKE RAWLINGS

STEPHANIE RAWLINGS BLAKE

KASIM REED

PEDRO SEGARRA

PAUL SOGLIN

MARK STODOLA

MARILYN STRICKLAND

BRIAN WAHLER

SETTIWARREN

NAN WHALEY

DENNIS P. WILLIAMS

Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor

Mayor

Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor

Mayor

New Bedford , MA
Philadelphia, PA
Pembroke Pines, FL
Allentown, PA
Dallas, TX
Baltimore, MD
Atlanta, GA
Hartford, CT
Madison, WI

Little Rock, AR
Tacoma, WA
Piscataway, NJ
Newton, MA
Dayton, OH

Wilmington, DE

There are 40 mayors registered online.
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From: Geri Prado

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Cc: John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re:

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:07:55 PM

Closing the loop- | had the conversation

On Sep 29, 2015, at 2:43 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-

Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Bernie Sanders comms guy Michael Briggs just called me asking about our forum and

the details-
Said it was talked about during their mtg but he wanted to follow up-

Geri his number is ||| | G

Prisca Salazar-Rodriguez
Office of The Mayor
212-341-5016
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From: B

To: "geri@progressiveagenda.us"

Cc: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Snyder. Thomas; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com”
Subject: Re: lowa Forum/Politico

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:08:59 PM

Your reasoning is strong, Geri. While I'm frustrated that this very long, slow process left too much
possibility for leaks, | do agree that we can get momentum back here. The advantage of us not
responding and keeping temperature low is to maximize the chance of keeping your current line-up
intact.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:01 PM

To: B

Cc: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Re: lowa Forum/Politico

We are still on track for what you and | discussed re strategy. This is a bump in the
road but we are still on track to roll out invites soon. Issue is we are talking to
Simpson et al about the partisan appearance and that its you alone and not the
broader coalition and both members.

I don't think we should completely react differently than what was intended. We do
this in a methodical way and invite all candidates at once (invite being approved by
legal). We get a few definites (sanders almost definite w/o a formal invite and | am
calling the GOP hopefully with young).

Every step of the way we push to reporters positive messages about who's on board
and about the issues. We get stiglitz and AEI. Plan B is lined up. Plan C is lined up.

I think the worse thing we can do is panic and do this wrong.

Worse thing is Simpson pulls back which we are working on now and we go to
University of lowa immediately.

Timeline all is end of this week or beginning of next.

Next step is call w comms team and call w city hall on criteria as soon as | get legal
sign off which will be tomorrow morning.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:28 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

My question wasn't meant to suggest that the only option is full disclosure now. My
point is that we no longer can rest on the laurel of secrecy. Assume more will come out

9458



and simpson and/or the congressmen will get spooked. | just want to hear a vision for
what we do now. Pls recommend

From: John Del Cecato [mai

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 08:17 PM

To: B

Cc: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma;

geri@progressiveagenda.us <geri@progressiveagenda.us>; Snyder, Thomas
Subject: Re: Iowa Forum/Politico

Serious question. Do we want to let a story with 5 factual inaccuracies
force us to put out more details, or are we going to stick to our "we'll
give you a report when there's something to report" rule?

I'm fine with either. If we want to put out the unconfirmed pieces, I
would recommend going to the Times, to whom we have been promising
the scoop.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 7:46 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

John/Geri, allow me to state the obvious: instead of playing the ball, you
have let the ball play you. So what are we going to do to make the most of
this situation?

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 07:30 PM

To: B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma
Subject: Iowa Forum/Politico

FYI — It's out.

New York City Mayor de Blasio makes Iowa play
By ANNIE KARNI 09/29/15 06:23 PM EDT
Share on Facebook Share on Twitter

Iowans expect to see a lot of politicians in the fall of 2015—
just not necessarily the mayor of New York City.

But Bill de Blasio is looking at the early-voting state, more
than 1,000 miles away from the city he represents, as the
location for his planned presidential forum on income
inequality, multiple sources told POLITICO.

De Blasio has sought to become a standard-bearer of the left
and influence the income-inequality debate within the
Democratic Party.



De Blasio, former campaign manager on Clinton’s 2000 Senate
race who worked under former President Bill Clinton at HUD,
has so far withheld any endorsement in the race. He has
complimented Vermont Sen. Bernie Sanders’ campaign, and
said he needs to hear more from Clinton.

“With each passing week, she has added to her vision in a
very compelling manner,” he said in a television appearance
Tuesday. “There are still a few areas where | think we have to
fill in the blanks and get a better sense of where things are

going."

Sanders has said in the past that he hopes to participate in de
Blasio's forum. A Clinton campaign spokesman did not respond
to a request for comment.

An O’Malley spokeswoman said the campaign had received no
formal invitation.

The public policy center at Simpson College, in Indianola, has
been working on organizing a presidential forum, but no date
has been set and details have yet to be finalized. A Simpson
College spokeswoman would not confirm that forum would be
hosted by de Blasio.

A spokeswoman for City Hall also did not respond a request
for comment.

Read more: http://www.politico.com/story/2015/09/bill-de-
blasio-iowa-new-york-city-214237#ixzz3nA0620iz

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton
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From: Geri Prado

To: Snyder, Thomas

Cc: B; ifdc@akpdmedia.com; Walzak, Phil; ||
Subject: Re: Quote for forum

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:12:42 PM

One more thing: Simpson got a call from Politico and said she heard about it from
the Mayors office.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 9:32 PM, Snyder, Thomas <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Stating the obvious we did say long ago that we intended to hold such a
forum
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 9:17 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Amen!

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 09:14 PM

To: B; 'geri@progressiveagenda.us' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Cc: Snideri ThomaS'i Walzak, Phil;

Subject: Re: Quote for forum

We will put our heads together tomorrow & try to regain the
offensive here

From: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 7:47 PM

To: "'geri@progressiveagenda.us" <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Cc: "Snyder, Thomas" <ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Walzak, Phil"
<PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>,

Andrea Hagelzans

Subject: Re: Quote for forum

Fine, but | think we should try to take the bull by the horns more. Instead
of limping to an announcement, is there a way to do something positive?

From: Geri Prado [ i

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 07:21 PM

To: B

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Walzak, Phil; John Del Cecato
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<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Andrea Hagelgans <} NN

Subject: Quote for forum
Hi Mayor:

As you may have seen the story about the forum broke and
we're getting several calls from reporters. We're putting this
statement out from me:

"As previously announced, The Progressive Agenda Committee is
planning a bipartisan presidential forum on income inequality, one
of the most important issues facing our country today. Itis a
critical issue for both party's presidential candidates to address and
we are going to invite both sides to communicate their views to the
voters. Details have not yet been finalized, but invitations will be
going out in the days to come.”

Geri
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From: Geri Prado

To: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
Subject: Fwd: lowa Forum/Politico
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:33:45 PM

Not the intent but there is too much going on. If he wasn't going to read this in the
WSj which was the worst of it ok.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: September 29, 2015 at 10:20:40 PM EDT

To: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us=>

Subject: Re: lowa Forum/Politico

Yeah,you just lit a match but he would have asked how it got out regardless

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Geri Prado

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:16 PM
To: Hagelgans, Andrea

Subject: Re: lowa Forum/Politico

I just accidentally responded to the wrong string.

Politico called Simpsons PR person. They were told this info came from
city hall. We are assuring there are politics at play but these details were
not given to the candidates. So | don't know but that combined w aides
not wanting it are forcing them to ask what is going on.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:09 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Yeah. | also questioned the line about "top aides not supporting".

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Geri Prado

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:01 PM
To: Hagelgans, Andrea

Subject: Re: lowa Forum/Politico

I don't think so. They didn't have all these detalils.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:35 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
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Possible it was one of the candidate's teams?

From: Geri Prado [geri@progressiveagenda.us |
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:28 PM

To: Snyder, Thomas
Cc: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe,

e I
Subject: Re: Iowa Forum/Politico

I'd like to know.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:18 PM, Snyder, Thomas
<TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Minus B
How did this get to Politico?

Sent from my 1Phone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 7:46 PM, B
<BCCD(@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

John/Geri, allow me to state the
obvious: instead of playing the
ball, you have let the ball play
you. So what are we going to do
to make the most of this
situation?

From: Hinton, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, September 29,
2015 07:30 PM

To: B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans,
Andrea; Wolfe, Emma
Subject: Iowa Forum/Politico

FYI —It’s out.

New York City Mayor de
Blasio makes Iowa play

By ANNIE KARNI 09/29/15
06:23 PM EDT

Share on Facebook Share on
Twitter
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lowans expect to see a lot of
politicians in the fall of 2015—
just not necessarily the mayor
of New York City.

But Bill de Blasioislooking at
the early-voting state, more
than 1,000 miles away from the
city he represents, as the
location for his planned
presidential forum on income
inequality, multiple sources told
POLITICO.

De Blasio has sought to become
a standard-bearer of the left

and influence the income-
inequality debate within the
Democratic Party.

De Blasio, former campaign
manager on Clinton’s 2000
Senate race who worked under
former President Bill Clinton at
HUD, has so far withheld any
endorsement in the race. He has
complimented Vermont Sen.
Bernie Sanders' campaign, and
said he needs to hear more
from Clinton.

“With each passing week, she
has added to her vision in a
very compelling manner,” he
said in a television appearance
Tuesday. “There are still afew
areas where | think we have to
fill in the blanks and get a
better sense of where things are

going."

Sanders has said in the past that
he hopes to participate in de
Blasio'sforum. A Clinton
campaign spokesman did not
respond to a request for
comment.

An O'Malley spokeswoman
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said the campaign had received
no formal invitation.

The public policy center at
Simpson College, in Indianola,
has been working on organizing
a presidential forum, but no
date has been set and details
have yet to be finalized. A
Simpson College spokeswoman
would not confirm that forum
would be hosted by de Blasio.

A spokeswoman for City Hall
also did not respond a request
for comment.

Read more:

http://www.politico.com/story/2015/09/bill -
de-blasio-iowa-new-york-city-
21423 7#ixzz3nA0620iz

Karen Hinton

Press Secretary
Follow Me On Twitter
@KarenHinton
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Hinton, Karen

Subject: FW: State of the City meetings

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:27:46 AM
Attachments: BDB Schedule.pdf

From: "Kaplan, Thomas" <thomas.kaplan@nytimes.com>
Date: Friday, September 25, 2015 at 1:09 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: State of the City meetings

John,

Nice to chat the other day.

Attached is a PDF with a couple pages of the Mayor's schedules from late Jan / early Feb this year. I'd like
to describe in my story a little bit about your interactions with the Mayor before the State of the City, just
to give a taste of the role you play in advising him. Hoping this might jog your memory a little bit. Happy to

chat early next week if you have a few minutes.
Tom

Thomas Kaplan
The New York Times
212-556-4150 office

I
Twitter: @thomaskaplan
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10:00 - 10:15 AM

10:30 - 12:00 PM

1:00-1:30 PM

2:00 - 2:30 PM

2:30-4:00 PM

4:30 - 5:30 PM

6:00 - 6:30 PM

7:00 - 8:30 PM

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO

CITY OF NEW YORK

Thursday, January 29, 2015

CALL WITH PRIME MINISTER OF GREECE, MR. ALEXIS TSIPRAS

BRIEFING
Location:
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

PREP
Location:
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

The Mayor’s Office

First Deputy Mayor Tony Shorris, Dominic Williams, Emma Wolfe,
Jon Paul Lupo, Dean Fuleihan, Amy Spitalnick

The Mayor’s Office
Norman Seabrook

The Mayor’s Office
Deputy Mayor Richard Buery, Alexis Confer

The Mayor’s Office

John Del Cecato, Peter Ragone, Dom Williams, Emma Wolfe, First
Deputy Mayor Tony Shorris, Deputy Mayor Glen, James Patchett,
Andrea Hagelgans, Jon Fromowitz

The Mayor’s Office
Commissioner Bratton, First Deputy Mayor Anthony Shorris

REMARKS AT MV-1 EVENT

Location:
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

Manhattan Classic Car Club, 250 Hudson Street
Public Advocate Tish James, Commissioner Meera Joshi

11 West 60" St
Attorney General Schneiderman
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10:30 - 12:00 PM

12:00 - 12:30 PM

3:30-5:30 PM

6:30 - 7:15 PM

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO

CITY OF NEW YORK
Friday, January 30, 2015

YMI ANNOUNCEMENT

Location:
Attendees:

Jobs Plus, 330 Powell Street, Brooklyn, NY 11212

Deputy Mayor Richard Buery, YMI Director Cyrus Garrett, Chief
Carlos Gomez, Speaker Melissa Mark-Viverito, Borough President
Eric Adams, Patricia Brooks, Jobs Plus Site Director, Sheroma Jacobs,
Brownsville Jobs Plus Business Services Manager, Alaquanah Bell,
YMI participant at Jobs Plus

IN PERSON INTERVIEW WITH MOLLY BALL, NEW YORK TIMES

Location:

PREP
Location :
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

Jobs Plus, 330 Powell Street, Brooklyn, NY 11212

The Mayor’s Office
John Del Cecato

River Cafe, 1 Water Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201
Chairwoman Debbie Wasserman Schultz
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1:30 - 2:00 PM

2:30 - 3:00 PM

3:45-4:15PM

5:00-6:30 PM

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO

CITY OF NEW YORK

Saturday, January 31, 2015

THANK VOLUNTEERS AND BRIEF REMARKS AT EITC EVENT

Location:
Attendees:

9 Metro Tech, FDNY

Public Advocate Tish James, Borough President Eric Adams, Council
Member Rafael Espinal, Assemblywoman Jo Anne Simon, U.S. Rep.
Nydia Velazquez, (T) Council Member Steve Levin, (T) U.S. Rep.
Hakeem Jeffries

REMARKS AT SONS AND DAUGHTERS OF THE CITY CELEBRATE A
SAGE HONORING THE LIFE AND LEGACY OF REVEREND HERBERT

DAUGHTRY

Location:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

The House of the Lord Church, 415 Atlantic Avenue, Brooklyn

Gracie Mansion
Gianni Pittella, President Of The European Parliament

Gracie Mansion, The Dining Room

First Deputy Mayor Anthony Shorris, Simonia Brown, Kristine Ryan,
Amy Spitalnick
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12:00 - 2:00 PM

3:00 - 4:00 PM

4:00 - 6:00 PM

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO
CITY OF NEW YORK

Sunday, February 01, 2015

PREP
Location: Gracie Mansion
Attendees: John Del Cecato, Jon Fromowitz

PRESS CONFERENCE ON WEATHER

Location: Gracie Mansion
PREP

Location: Gracie Mansion
Attendees: John Del Cecato
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7:00 - 7:45 AM

11:00 - 2:00 PM

2:30 - 3:00 PM

3:00-3:30 PM

4:00 - 4:30 PM

7:00 - 8:30 PM

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO

CITY OF NEW YORK

Monday, February 02, 2015

STATEN ISLAND GROUNDHOG DAY CEREMONY

Location:
Attendees:

PREP
Location:
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

MEETING
Location:
Attendees:

CALL
Attendees:

Staten Island Zoo - Main Entrance, 614 Broadway, Staten Island, NY

Public Advocate Tish James, DCA Commissioner Tom Finkelpearl,
Deputy Borough President Ed Burke, William J. Frew, Jr., President
of the SI Zoological Society

The Mayor’s Office
John Del Cecato, Jon Fromowitz

The Mayor’s Office
Speaker Melissa Mark-Viverito

The Mayor’s Office
First Deputy Mayor Tony Shorris, Amanda Howe, Chloe Drew

Randy Levine

DROP BY JESSE HAGOPIAN'S BOOK DISCUSSION "MORE THAN A
SCORE: THE NEW UPRISING AGAINST HIGH-STAKES TESTING™

Location:

powerHouse Arena, 37 Main St, Brooklyn, NY 11201

9472



SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO
CITY OF NEW YORK

Tuesday, February 03, 2015

11:00 - 12:30 PM 2015 STATE OF THE CITY
Location: Baruch College, 17 Lexington Avenue
4:00 - 4:30 PM TAPING WITH JORGE RAMOS
Location: ABC News, 47 West 66th, New York
5:00 - 6:00 PM MEETING
Location: City Hall, The Blue Room
Attendees: Amy Spitalnick, First Deputy Mayor Anthony Shorris, Dominic

Williams, Reggie Thomas, Dean Fuleihan

8:00 - 9:30 PM REMARKS AND ATTEND OPENING OF KINGS THEATER
Location: 1027 Flatbush Avenue
Attendees: First Lady Chirlane McCray, Diana Ross
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From: Hinton. Karen

To: John Del Cecato

Subject: Re: State of the City meetings

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:03:08 AM
got it.

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

mnry m

From: "'jfdc@akpdmedia. com" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 12:27:38 +0000

To: Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>

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

To: Schwartz, Regina; Geri Prado

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:18:17 AM

Attachments: USCM Baltimore Meeting Recommendations 9.28.15 new.docx

All —for the sake of time, | will add now as an optional “you may want to discuss.” TPA can further
define and decide later.

Gina — have you updated the memo at all from the one | sent yesterday evening? Here is my latest.

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

From: Schwartz, Regina

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Geri Prado

Cc: John Del Cecato; Gann, Georgia

Subject: Re: Quick call

| need this brief to him today this am so if we are adding please do now and you can update
when you see him Friday.

On Sep 30, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

Sounds good.
On Sep 30, 2015, at 8:58 AM, John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

| guess I'd prefer that we actually expand those who are eligible - like childless workers.
Geri - maybe we can ponder a bit more on this?

From: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 8:45 AM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Schwartz, Regina"
<RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Subject: RE: Quick call

Ok —I've seen the same thing from my research.
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UPKis solidly in there — so good on that front. I'll be prepped to have him
back it remaining in IF anyone offers to strip.

Is the EITC language good as is? See below. If we need to change, will you
mark it up and then send TPs for MBdB to present sell to the group of
mavyors (they’ll be in a roundtable discussion) and some background on
the policy to help inform him?

e Passlegidation increasing the Earned Income Tax credit to
existing recipients.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:40 AM

To: Schwartz, Regina; Geri Prado
Cc: Gann, Georgia
Subject: Re: Quick call

Yeah, it looks like the USCM has actually been recruited by the private
equity/hedge fund guys in the past to stand up FOR the carried interest
loophole... | suppose Wall Street has its claws pretty deeply dug into a lot of
mayors...

Maybe we just focus on expanding EITC and UPK? I’'m all for MBDB fighting
the good fight - but sounds like a bipartisan group of mayors is going to be
unreceptive to tax fairness

From: "Schwartz, Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 8:26 AM

To: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Cc: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato

<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Re: Quick call

It more a question of what you want to add so this best serves your needs.

9476



On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:35 PM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

wrote:

We've been sucked into an 8 hour waste of time with a story.
Apologies on this.

Georgia are you good?

On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:00 PM, Gann, Georgia
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

John,

| just noticed that | didn’t include you in the
updated rec | sent to Gina. | will forward. There
wasn’t time to include this.

Will it have bipartisan support from the
attending mayors? See the list attached. If you
guys have mayors on board that will be
attending that will voice support, it could be
worth organizing around and adding. USCM
doesn’t have current policy on closing the
carried interest loophole, so it will be a big lift.
I've done some research and found something
from 2001 on expanding EITC though.

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

Added priority, in my view, should combine
two items from The Progressive Agenda:
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“Close the carried interest loophole and
use the money to expand the Earned Income
Tax Credit.”

The essence of this would be to truly reward
WORK and not just WEALTH. And both the tax
and spending measures have bipartisan
support.

From: "Gann, Georgia"

<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 3:14 PM

To: 'Geri Prado' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Cc: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>,
"Schwartz, Regina"

<RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick call

I need to get Gina recommendations now for
this USCM meeting ASAP. I'm sending along the
recs here, and if we still have time to add later,
we’ll include the additional priority!

Recommendation: YOU may want to want to
influence a number of the document
components based on NY C positions and
organizing efforts. We strongly suggest Y OU
add the following issues to the 2016 agenda to
advance NY C priorities and elevate bipartisan
support for issues that are highly partisan in
D.C.

9/11 Health Care (Zadroga
Reauthorization)
Climate Change/Resiliency

End Sequestration

YOU may also want to strengthen the Mayor’s
Compact on Comprehensive Immigration
Reform and Affordable broadband.

We are organizing support from targets this
week will present an updated memo with key
supporters on Friday. We also recommend

you call Mayor Nutter and Mayor Cornett for a
principal -principal touch to help secure
support on top tier issues.
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

Cc: "John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

The other flag is that the document includes
this bullet: See the context below the bullet. Is
this a problem for MBdB?

° Support high standard 21st Century
Trans-Pacific and Transatlantic trade deals with
enforceable labor and environmental
standards.

U.S. Metro Areas play a critical role in this
sector, accounting for nearly 90% of U.S.
exports and providing key infrastructure such
as ports and intermodal facilities to efficiently
move goods. Global competition in the areas of
port modernization and transportation
systems, however, could threaten US ability to
advance export growth; and failure to develop
global trade deals, which would provide a
“level playing” field for U.S. businesses, could
put American businesses and workers at a
disadvantage. Congressional failure to
reauthorize the Export Import Bank, which
helps U.S. businesses sell goods overseas, could
also deal a blow to our efforts to expand
exports.

Port and export related jobs have a 15-18%
higher wage level, and therefore contribute to
building a sound middle class. The ability to sell
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American-made products and services to a
dramatically expanding global middle class,
particularly in Asia, could significantly expand
this job sector.

Meanwhile, international travelers stay longer
and spend more than domestic travelers —an
average of 17.5 nights and nearly $4,700 per
person per trip. For every additional 34
overseas travelers who come to visit the U.S.,
an American job is created. In 2014, alone,
more than 20.3 million travelers arrived
through the Visa Waiver Program (VWP)
generating $190 billion in economic output and
supporting nearly one million jobs. Therefore,
we call on the next President and Congress to:

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

IX. Re-Direct Tax Policy to Promote
Investment in Cities, Advance Middle Class
Growth, and Reduce Income Inequality

Tax-Exempt Municipal Bonds
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For more than 100 years, tax-exempt municipal
bonds have been the principal means used by
state and local governments to finance critical
infrastructure: schools, hospitals, water and
sewer facilities, roads, mass transit systems and
public power projects. Together, state and local
governments are responsible for building and
maintaining 75 percent of the nation’s
infrastructure, which is mostly financed by tax-
exempt municipal bonds.

This federal, state, and local partnership
represents a fair allocation of the cost between
the different levels of governments for
infrastructure used by the general public. For
several years the President and Congress have
introduced proposals to cap or eliminate the
tax deduction on interest earnings from tax-
exempt bonds. These proposals could
significantly drive up the borrowing cost of
state and local governments on critical
infrastructure projects.

According to a 2013 joint study released by The
U.S. Conference of Mayors and other
intergovernmental organizations, if a 28% cap
had been in place on the deduction between
2003 and 2012, it would have cost state and
local governments $173 billion; and if the
exemption had been had been eliminated
during the same period, it would have cost
$495 billion. Mayors call for the next President
and Congress to:

° Maintain the current tax-exempt status
of municipal bonds and oppose all efforts to
cap, limit, eliminate, or replace tax-exempt
municipal bonds.

° Make Permanent the Build America
Bonds Program not as replacement but as a
supplement to tax-exempt municipal bonds.
State and local governments that issued these
taxable bonds were paid a direct federal
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subsidy under the 2009 stimulus bill equal to
35 percent of the interest cost, which enabled
them to save more than $12 billion in
borrowing cost.

Main Street Competitiveness

Under current law (the Supreme Court’s 1992
decision in Quill Corp. v. North Dakota), state
and local governments are prohibited from
requiring remote sellers to collect their sales
taxes. This loophole has given remote sellers
an unfair competitive advantage over local
merchants on Main Street. According to the
University of Tennessee, state and local
governments lose an estimated $26 billion
annually due to taxes that go uncollected on
remote sales.

Therefore, we call for the next President and
Congress to:

° Enact legislation that enables state and
local governments to level the playing field
between merchants on Main Street and
remote sellers by allowing these jurisdictions to
require the collection of sales taxes.

Community Revitalization Incentives

As local communities continue to recover from
the Great Recession, our cities need more
support to stimulate investment in
underserved distressed communities. Low-
income urban neighborhoods and rural
communities do not have access capital needed
to support and grow businesses, create jobs
and sustain a healthy local economy. Mayors
call for the next President and Congress to:

° Pass legislation to raise the federal
minimum wage from $7.25 per hour to $10.10
per hour to increase the buying power of low-
income working families.
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° Enact a permanent extension of the
New Market Tax Credit, which has a proven
track record of stimulating economic growth.
Between 2003 and 2012, the program
generated $31 billion in direct investments to
businesses, leveraged another $60 billion in
total capital investment in distressed
neighborhoods, and created 750,000 jobs.

) Enact legislation to make permanent
the Child Tax Credit to support working
families.

Wage Gap Reduction

The nation’s mayors believe the economic
security of their residents is essential to the
future prosperity and stability of their cities.
Unfortunately the wealth gap between high
income and low income households continues
to grow. Between 2007 and 2013 the wealth
gap for the top ten percent of households by
income increased from 127 to 183 times the
median net worth of the bottom twenty
percent of households by income. Further, the
net worth for the bottom twenty percent of
households in terms of income has declined
forty percent from $9,000 in 2007 to $6200 in
2013. Mayors call for the next President and
Congress to:

° Pass legislation increasing the Earned
Income Tax credit to existing recipients.

° Reduce student debt through a mixture
of scholarship, repayment, and debt
forgiveness programs.

° Provide incentives to increase
homeownership by increasing assistance for
downpayment and closing costs through
increased funding of the Community
Development Block Grant program.

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

geann@cityhall.nyc.gov

From: Geri Prado
[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Gann, Georgia

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: Re: Quick call

Georgia Can we do 945? John is stuck on a call.

Thanks.

> 0n Sep 29, 2015, at 8:44 AM, Gann, Georgia
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>
> tet's o SN
>

> Talk soon!

>

> Georgia B. Gann

> Senior Legislative Advisor

> Transportation and Infrastructure Specialist
New York City Office of

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

9484



> Subject: Re: Quick call

>

> Ok. | can conference you both in together.
Georgia should | call your cell?

>

>>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 8:20 AM, Gann, Georgia
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>>

>>| can do 9:30 as well. Let me know what
number to call.

>>

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

>>

>>>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 7:25 AM, Geri Prado
<geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

>>>

>>> Georgia and John can we chat at 9:30 or
117

<USCM Baltimore Mayors 092815.docx>
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE MAYOR

FROM: Georgia Gann
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
Affordable Broadband.

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
Name

BRYAN BARNETT
WILLIAM BELL

SHANE BEMIS

STEPHEN BENJAMIN
DAVID BERGER

VIRG BERNERO
RICHARD BERRY

MIKE BODKER

J. CHRISTIAN BOLLWAGE
MURIEL BOWSER

JIM BRAINARD
CHRISTOPHER CABALDON
MICHAEL COLEMAN
MICK CORNETT

HARDIE DAVIS

BILL DE BLASIO

WILLIAM FINCH

GREG FISCHER

KAREN FREEMAN-WILSON
JAVIER GONZALES
SYLVESTER JAMES
ELIZABETH KAUTZ
HARRY LAROSILIERE
MAHER MASO

KIM MCMILLAN

Title
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor
Mayor

Mayor

City, State
Rochester Hills, MI
Birmingham , AL
Gresham, OR
Columbia, SC
Lima, OH

Lansing, Ml
Albuquerque, NM
Johns Creek, GA
Elizabeth, NJ
Washington, DC
Cammel, IN

West Sacramento, CA
Columbus, OH
Oklahoma City, OK
Augusta, GA

New York, NY
Bridgeport , CT
Louisville, KY
Gary, IN

Santa Fe, NM
Kansas City, MO
Burnsville, MN
Plano, TX

Frisco, TX

Clarksville, TN
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: Schwartz, Regina; Geri Prado

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:25:56 AM

Attachments: USCM Baltimore Meeting Recommendations 9.28.15 new.docx

Here you go — updated with this:

Equitable Task Policy — Earned Income Tax Credit

Goal: Expand Earned Income Tax Credit

Rational: This would push the Mayor’s Compact to be more line with YOUR work on TPA
reward work not just wealth. EITC is one of the more bipartisan tax aspects of TPA, thus the
most likely for inclusion.

Strategy: Target Mayor Soglin, Striclkand, and other progressive mayors.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:18 AM
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

On Sep 30, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Geri Prado <geri @progressiveagenda.us> Wrote:

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

UPK is solidly in there — so good on that front. I'll be prepped to have him
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

[mailto: jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
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

| need to get Gina recommendations now for
this USCM meeting ASAP. I'm sending along the
recs here, and if we still have time to add later,
we'll include the additional priority!
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

YOU may aso want to strengthen the Mayor’s
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

° Enact legislation to make permanent
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

Georgia Can we do 9457 John is stuck on a call.
Thanks.

>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 8:44 AM, Gann, Georgia
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>
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> et do

>
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

[mailto:jffdc@akpdmedia.com]
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
Affordable Broadband, and Equitable Tax Policy.

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

Rational: This would push the Mayor’s Compact to be more line with YOUR work on TPA reward work
not just wealth. EITC is one of the more bipartisan tax aspects of TPA, thus the most likely for inclusion.
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

To: John Del Cecato; Walzak. Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea
Subject: Re: New York Magazine article
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:47:22 AM

He is doing a two-year accomplishment piece. You shouldn’t talk to him. We want him focusing on policy.

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

mnry m

From: "'jfdc@akpdmedia. com" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 14:38:10 +0000

To: Phil Walzak <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Andrea Hagelgans <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>,
Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: FW: New York Magazine article

Let me know if you want me to talk to him or not - otherwise defer to you guys

From: Ancrew fice <

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 10:06 AM
To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: New York Magazine article

Hi there. | am a contributing editor at New York Magazine and | am getting in touch because | am working
on an article about the De Blasio administration, timed to coincide with the two-year anniversary of his
election in November. The story is still in its early stages, but basically, what I'm going to be trying to
answer the old Ed Koch question: How is he doing? | am looking at three distinct areas: politics, policy and
(perhaps most importantly) management--how the day-to-day functioning of city government has
changed, if at all, under this administration.

I've obviously been in touch with Karen Hinton and Wiley Norvell, and we're talking about how to proceed
with access, but in the meantime I'm getting things going by talking to a wide variety of people who have
been dealing with City Hall, both inside and outside government. | thought you would be an obvious
person to talk to as a political adviser to the mayor. I'd love to talk if you're up for it, either on or off the
record. My number is_or | would be happy to call you at a time of your convenience. We
could also meet in person if that is preferable. Hope we get a chance to talk.

Best,
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Andrew

www.andrewrice.net
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: Schwartz, Regina; Geri Prado

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:39:23 AM
Attachments: USCM Baltimore Meeting Recommendations 9.28.15 new.docx

In case you haven’t sent yet, here an doc with updated RSVPs — list was sent out this am from USCM

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Schwartz, Regina; Geri Prado

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

Here you go — updated with this:

Equitable Task Policy — Earned Income Tax Credit

Goal: Expand Earned Income Tax Credit

Rational: This would push the Mayor’s Compact to be more line with Y OUR work on TPA
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
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All — for the sake of time, | will add now as an optional “you may want to discuss.” TPA can further

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

On Sep 30, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Geri Prado <geri @progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

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

I just noticed that | didn’t include you in the
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

9511



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
this USCM meeting ASAP. I’'m sending along the
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
advance NY C priorities and €elevate bipartisan
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
ggann@cityhall.nvc.gov

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

Stephanie Rawlings-Blake, Baltimore, MD — USCM President
Mick Cornett, Oklahoma City, OK — USCM Vice President
Elizabeth Kautz, Burnsville, MN — USCM Past President

Bryan Barnett, Rochester Hills, Ml
William Bell, Birmingham, AL
Shane Bemis, Gresham, NJ
Stephen Benjamin, Columbia, SC
David Berger, Lima, OH

Virg Bernero, Lansing, Ml
Richard Berry, Albuquerque, NM
Mike Bodker, John Creek, GA
Muriel Bowser, Washington, DC
Michael Coleman, Columbus, OH
Hardie Davis, Augusta Richmond Cty, GA
Bill de Blasio, New York, NY
Greg Fischer, Louisville, KY
Karen Freeman-Wilson, Gary, IN
Javier Gonzales, Santa Fe, NM
Sylvester James, Kansas City, MO
Harry Larosiliere, Plano, TX
Maher Maso, Frisco, TX

Kim McMillan, Clarksville, TN
Jonathan Mitchell, New Bedford, MA
Frank Ortis, Pembroke Pines, FL
Ed Pawlowski, Allentown, PA
Mike Rawlings, Dallas, TX
Kasim Reed, Atlanta, GA

Pedro Segarra, Hartford, CT

Paul Soglin, Madison, WI

Mark Stodola, Little Rock, AR
Marilyn Strickland, Tacoma, WA
Brian Wahler, Piscataway, NJ
Setti Warren, Newton, MA

Nan Whaley, Dayton, OH
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: Schwartz, Regina

Cc: Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hakim. Omar; "geri@progressiveagenda.us"; Mesa, Nilda; John Del
Cecato

Subject: RE: USCM Baltimore Mayors Compact

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:40:38 AM

Attachments: USCM Baltimore Meeting Recommendations 9.28.15 new.docx

Team,

Here is the latest rec. with TPA updates and the most current list of RSVPs.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:17 PM

To: Schwartz, Regina

Cc: Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hakim, Omar; 'geri@progressiveagenda.us'; Mesa, Nilda
Subject: RE: USCM Baltimore Mayors Compact

Gina,

Here you go with streamlined recommendations. | just heard back on atax policy rec. from TPA —
I’ll flesh out and if there's space to add, we can come back to it.

Recommendation: YOU may want to want to influence a number of the document components
based on NY C positions and organizing efforts. We strongly suggest YOU add the following issues
to the 2016 agenda to advance NY C priorities and elevate bipartisan support for issues that are
highly partisan in D.C.

e 9/11 Health Care (Zadroga Reauthorization)
e Climate Change/Resiliency
e End Sequestration

YOU may aso want to strengthen the Mayor’s Compact on Comprehensive Immigration Reform
and Affordable Broadband.

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

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:49 PM

To: Yazgi, Stephanie; Schwartz, Regina

Cc: Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hakim, Omar; 'geri@progressiveagenda.us'; Mesa, Nilda
Subject: Re: USCM Baltimore Mayors Compact

Il call

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

From: Yazgi, Stephanie

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:37 PM

To: Gann, Georgia; Schwartz, Regina

Cc: Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hakim, Omar; geri@progressiveagenda.us

<geri@progressiveagenda.us>; Mesa, Nilda
Subject: Re: USCM Baltimore Mayors Compact

What exactly is needed from CUIA
| am available on cell if someone wants to call me.

From: Gann, Georgia

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:36 PM

To: Schwartz, Regina

Cc: Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Yazgi, Stephanie; Hakim, Omar; geri@progressiveagenda.us;
Mesa, Nilda

Subject: USCM Baltimore Mayors Compact

Gina and team,

Here is the next iteration of the USCM recommendation for the 2016 Mayors Compact. It includes
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CUIA’s rec as well as Mayors Office of Sustainability. Thusfar, TPA hasn’'t had specific policy
recommendations to include or oppose, but did get over framing for TPs that | will incorporate
into later briefing documents. If we should include additional items based on TPA, we'll go back
and re-work to keep the number of recommended changes reasonable.

Amy — please take alook from the press perspective. We thought this might be a way to highlight
Zadroga/911.

Recommendation: We recommend Y OU fight to ensure that the following issues are added to the
2016 agenda for the nation’s mayors:

e 9/11 Health Care (Zadroga Reauthorization)
e Comprehensive Immigration Reform

e Climate Change/Resiliency

e End Sequestration

e Affordable broadband

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

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Leopold, Elana; Kayla Arslanian; John Del Cecato
Subject: Penultimate versions for the FORUM

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:53:06 PM

Attachments: EINAL TPAC Forum Legal Invite guidelines (9-30-15).docx
DRAFT Forum Invite Revised (9-30-15).docx

Mayor et al:

Attached are two documents. The first is a legal memo that explains the criteria we
must follow. This is a background document and is FINAL. | will be sharing with the
senior city hall team.

Second is the penultimate version of the invite. We are sending to Simpson, Young,
Loebsack after a call we had this morning and a second follow up call is scheduled
later today.

The invite itself MUST contain the process and criteria. And as a flag, to get the best
candidates invited, we want to wait a reasonable period to get the most recent

polling. Invite be accompanied by the legal memo. Please let me know your edits,
overall thoughts.

September 25, 2015

Senator Ted Cruz

Cruz for President

Dear Senator Cruz:

Right now, the issue of income inequality is front and center in the national
conversation.

As a recent New York Times poll demonstrates, the American people — Republicans,
Democrats, and Independents alike -- are focused on income inequality like never
before, and they are eager to hear from their leaders on how to tackle it.

What's been lacking is a set of proposals to actually address it.

On the left, progressives are coalescing behind an agenda that includes a $15
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minimum wage, paid sick and paid family leave, Universal Pre-K, expanding Social
Security, and closing tax loopholes that benefit the wealthy.

On the right, conservatives have discussed expanding the Earned Income Tax Credit,
reducing spending and government bureaucracy, reining in the national debt,
means-testing entitlements, and a combination of broadening the tax base while
lowering tax rates.

Tackling the issue of income inequality will be a central part of the presidential
campaign debate.

This is the reason we have joined together to host a forum, which will give
presidential candidates from both sides of the aisle an opportunity to discuss their
vision for how to combat income inequality and answer questions from lowa caucus-

goers before they make their decision on February 15t,

Sunday, December 6th from 7:00 pm -10:00 pm
Simpson College
7 North C

Indianola, lowa

The presidential forum will focus squarely on combatting income inequality, covering
topics that are solutions such as: improving wages and benefits, enhance retirement
security, reform the tax code, and reshape the size and scope of

government, among others.

We hope you are able to participate, as we believe it will be a substantive, fair and
essential platform for discussing income inequality, not only for those lowa caucus-
goers, but also for voters around the country.

The forum will give each participant an opportunity to discuss income inequality in a
meaningful way and have the chance to speak directly to the questions and
concerns put forth by the moderator and audience.

The timeframe allows for a maximum of 10 candidates to participate. The top 5
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candidates from each side will be invited to participate in this forum. The ranking
will be determined by the 5 most recent statewide polls leading up to November 13,
2015 at 5 p.m. CST. A memo outlining our criteria is attached to this notice.

Please respond by October 20th to indicate your interest in participating. We will be
reaching out to you via phone as well. If you have any questions in the meantime,
please call Geri Prado at XXX-XXX-XXXX.

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you.

Respectfully,

Simpson College

Congressman David Loebsack

Congressman David Young

The Progressive Agenda Committee

Attachments
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Memorandum

To: Forum Partners

From: The Progressive Agenda Committee
Date: September 30, 2015

RE: Forum Criteria

Objective Criteria for Participant Invitation

The forum’s focus is singularly centered on income inequality and ideas around solutions. The
Progressive Agenda Committee (TPAC) and its partners will invite Democratic and Republican
presidential candidates to discuss how they plan to combat inequality and bring economic
security/stability to the nation. To receive an invitation to the income inequality forum, a
candidate must satisfy the following criteria:

e Fulfill the requirements in Article I, Section 1 of the U.S. Constitution;

e File a Statement of Candidacy, or publicly state that a Statement of Candidacy will be
filed, with the Federal Election Commission by November 13, 2015.

e Inthe 5 most recent lowa Statewide polls released and recognized by TPAC and Simpson
College prior to November 13, 2015 at 5 p.m. CT a candidate must: (1) place in the top 5
of an average of the polls and (2) receive at least 1% support on average of the
polls. Polls will be used if they are by major, nationally recognized organizations that
use standard methodological techniques.

e Inthe event that a top 5 candidate declines the invitation to participate, slots will be
extended in order, up to the 7th place candidate.

e Invitations will be sent in writing via registered mail to all candidates with a description
of the objective criteria.

Forum Operational Guidelines

e The questions for the candidates will be prepared and presented by an independent
non-partisan panel or moderator.

e Each candidate will be given an equal opportunity to present his or her view on each of
the issues discussed.

e The moderator will not comment in a manner that implies any preference, approval or
disapproval of a candidate.
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

On the left, progressives are coalescing behind an agenda that includes a $15 minimum
wage, paid sick and paid family leave, Universal Pre-K, expanding Social Security, and
closing tax loopholes that benefit the wealthy.

On the right, conservatives have discussed expanding the Earned Income Tax Credit,
reducing spending and government bureaucracy, reining in the national debt, means-
testing entitlements, and a combination of broadening the tax base while lowering tax
rates.

Tackling the issue of income inequality will be a central part of the presidential
campaign debate.

This is the reason we have joined together to host a forum, which will give presidential
candidates from both sides of the aisle an opportunity to discuss their vision for how to
combat income inequality and answer questions from lowa caucus-goers before they
make their decision on February 1%

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

security, reform the tax code, and reshape the size and scope of government, among
others.

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
meaningful way and have the chance to speak directly to the questions and concerns
put forth by the moderator and audience.

The timeframe allows for a maximum of 10 candidates to participate. The top 5
candidates from each side will be invited to participate in this forum. The ranking will be
determined by the 5 most recent statewide polls leading up to November 13, 2015 at 5
p.m. CST. A memo outlining our criteria is attached to this notice.

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
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: Geri Prado; Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; John Del Ceccato
Subject: Re: heads up
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:12:17 PM

Standard procedure. If it looks like a hurricane is coming to NYC or DC Friday or Saturday, or in the event
there is a forecast of severe flooding in NYC, we will have to re-evaluate his travel. We plan to assess that
late tomorrow and make the call then.

From: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 1:08 PM

To: Tom Snyder <tsnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Prisca Salazar <psalazar-rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: heads up

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrea Hagelgans <} N

Subject: heads up

Date: September 30, 2015 at 12:58:16 PM EDT

To: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>, John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Heads up, this potential hurricane may change DC travel. Tom and Tony are briefing Mayor
and will be in contact with you. We may need to be flexible
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From: Walzak, Phil

To: "John Del Cecato"; Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica; Hinton. Karen

Cc: Geri Prado (I N ~dams Baker. Marti; Hagelgans. Andrea
Subject: RE: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 2:23:41 PM

+KH

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Walzak, Phil; Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica
Cc: Geri Prado .* Adams Baker, Marti; Hagelgans, Andrea

Subject: Re: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

| defer to Geri - but my vote would be yes.

From: "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 2:19 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Klein,
Monica" <MKlein@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Cc: "Geri Prado_ <._ "Adams Baker, Marti"
<MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: RE: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

And you want to say this on rec?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Walzak, Phil; Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica
ce: Ger prado (N

Subject: Re: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

Agreed. But moving on, my two cents:

1. No. It's being organized by The Progressive Agenda Committee. The hosts will be
announced in the days to come.

2. TPAC is dedicated to combatting income inequality by creating a national conversation on
specific solutions. This forum will help push that conversation forward.

3. Mayor de Blasio is doing everything in his power to combat income inequality here in
New York City. But as he’s said, he needs Washington to be a partner - by passing federal
legislation that helps New York City. These changes include a $15 federal minimum wage,
national paid sick and paid family leave laws, and closing federal tax loopholes that allow big
corporations and billionaires to pay less than their fair share in taxes. With the additional
federal money generated by these national legislatives changes, New York City will be able
to do more to build our middle class and lift people out of poverty.

4. It will be bipartisan. Details on invitees will be released in the days to come. (ALT: might
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want to give a nod to the fact that even Republicans are discussing income inequality. There
have been a ton of stories on this.)

From: "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 2:00 PM
To: "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Klein, Monica" <MKlein@cityhall.nyc.gov>

ce: "Gert Pracio N N M ' el Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

So fucking annoying
4

Dunno what you want to do here we are prolly fucked

Really goddamn wish this hadn’t leaked out yest...fiasco

From: Adam Brodsky [mailto:abrodsky@nypost.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:55 PM
To: Walzak, Phil; Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica
Subject: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

I'm writing an editorial for tomorrow's NY Post on this income-inequality forum planned for
Towa.

1) Is the mayor going to host it, as was reported today?
2) Can you explain why?
3) Can you tell me if the event has anything to do with NYC?

4) It was reported to be a "bipartisan" forum, but who -- realistically -- is expected to attend?
Any Republicans?

Thanks for your help.
Adam Brodsky

NY Post
Editorial Page
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: "Geri Prado"

Cc: Schwartz, Reqgina; John Del Cecato
Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:27:28 PM

Trying to get to a final here on documents. Here is what | have so far. Geri and John — will you please
edit these TPs I've drafted and then get me background material so | can have some substantive
knowledge of this issue for briefing/staffing?

PROPOSAL : Expand earned income tax credit
TALKING POINTS:
e Across the country we are seeing an influx of people moving back to cities
e That raises important questions for municipal government - namely: how do we build
a bigger middle class in our cities?
One thing we can need is a federal tax code that rewards work, not just wealth
We can do that by expanding the Earned Income Tax Credit

USCM POLICY: 69" Annual Conference resolution - Expansion and Simplification of the
Earned Income Tax Credit

Proposed Language (changes in red)

Pass legidation expanding and increasing the Earned Income Tax credit to existing recipients.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:15 PM

To: Gann, Georgia

Cc: Schwartz, Regina; John Del Cecato

Subject: Re: Quick call

Small point we're trying to change to The Progressive Agenda Committee. Reason is as you
al know TPA istoo associated with Fast Track and Trade and it’s noted by organizations.
thanks.

On Sep 30, 2015, at 11:39 AM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:
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In case you haven’t sent yet, here an doc with updated RSVPs — list was sent out this
am from USCM

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

Rational: This would push the Mayor’s Compact to be more line with YOUR
work on TPA reward work not just wealth. EITC is one of the more bipartisan
tax aspects of TPA, thus the most likely for inclusion.

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

All — for the sake of time, | will add now as an optional “you may want to discuss.” TPA
can further define and decide later.
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Gina — have you updated the memo at all from the one | sent yesterday evening? Here
is my latest.

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

| need this brief to him today this am so if we are adding please do now and you
can update when you see him Friday.

On Sep 30, 2015, at 9:01 AM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

Sounds good.

On Sep 30, 2015, at 8:58 AM, John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

| guess I'd prefer that we actually expand those who are eligible - like
childless workers. Geri - maybe we can ponder a bit more on this?

From: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann®@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 8:45 AM
To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Schwartz,
Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Geri Prado

<geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Subject: RE: Quick call

Ok —I've seen the same thing from my research.

UPK is solidly in there — so good on that front. I'll be prepped
to have him back it remaining in IF anyone offers to strip.

Is the EITC language good as is? See below. If we need to
change, will you mark it up and then send TPs for MBdB to
present sell to the group of mayors (they’ll be in a
roundtable discussion) and some background on the policy
to help inform him?
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e Pass legidation increasing the Earned Income
Tax credit to existing recipients.

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

Yeah, it looks like the USCM has actually been recruited by the
private equity/hedge fund guys in the past to stand up FOR the
carried interest loophole... | suppose Wall Street has its claws
pretty deeply dug into a lot of mayors...

Maybe we just focus on expanding EITC and UPK? I’'m all for
MBDB fighting the good fight - but sounds like a bipartisan
group of mayors is going to be unreceptive to tax fairness

From: "Schwartz, Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 8:26 AM

To: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Cc: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del
Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Re: Quick call

It more a question of what you want to add so this best serves
your needs.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:35 PM, Geri Prado
<geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

We've been sucked into an 8 hour waste of time
with a story. Apologies on this.

Georgia are you good?
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On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:00 PM, Gann, Georgia
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

John,

| just noticed that I didn’t include
you in the updated rec | sent to
Gina. | will forward. There wasn’t
time to include this.

Will it have bipartisan support
from the attending mayors? See
the list attached. If you guys have
mayors on board that will be
attending that will voice support,
it could be worth organizing
around and adding. USCM doesn’t
have current policy on closing the
carried interest loophole, so it will
be a big lift. I've done some
research and found something
from 2001 on expanding EITC
though.

Georgia B. Gann

Senior Legislative Advisor
Transportation and Infrastructure
Specialist

New York City Office of Federal
Affairs

1301 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite
350

Tel. (202) 624-5912

Cell. (347) 497-1740
ggann@cityhall.nyc.gov

From: John Del Cecato

[mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29,

2015 3:38 PM

To: Gann, Georgia; ‘Geri Prado’
Cc: Schwartz, Regina
Subject: Re: Quick call

Added priority, in my view, should
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combine two items from The
Progressive Agenda:

“Close the carried interest
loophole and use the money to
expand the Earned Income Tax
Credit.”

The essence of this would be to
truly reward WORK and not just
WEALTH. And both the tax and
spending measures have
bipartisan support.

From: "Gann, Georgia"
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, September 29,
2015 at 3:14 PM

To: 'Geri Prado'
<geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Cc: John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>,
"Schwartz, Regina"

<RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick call

I need to get Gina
recommendations now for this
USCM meeting ASAP. I’'m sending
along the recs here, and if we still
have time to add later, we'll
include the additional priority!

Recommendation: YOU may
want to want to influence a
number of the document
components based on NYC
positions and organizing efforts.
We strongly suggest YOU add
the following issues to the 2016
agenda to advance NY C priorities
and elevate bipartisan support for
issues that are highly partisan in
D.C.

9/11 Headlth Care
(zadroga Reauthorization)
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Climate
Change/Resiliency
End Sequestration

YOU may also want to
strengthen the Mayor’s
Compact on Comprehensive
Immigration Reform and
Affordable broadband.

We are organizing support from
targets this week will present an
updated memo with key
supporters on Friday. We also
recommend you call Mayor
Nutter and Mayor Cornett for a
principal -principal touch to help
secure support on top tier issues.

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
2015 10:06 AM

To: 'Geri Prado’

Cc: 'John Del Cecato'
Subject: RE: Quick call

The other flag is that the
document includes this bullet: See
the context below the bullet. Is
this a problem for MBdB?

° Support high standard
21st Century Trans-Pacific and
Transatlantic trade deals with
enforceable labor and
environmental standards.
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U.S. Metro Areas play a critical
role in this sector, accounting for
nearly 90% of U.S. exports and
providing key infrastructure such
as ports and intermodal facilities
to efficiently move goods. Global
competition in the areas of port
modernization and transportation
systems, however, could threaten
US ability to advance export
growth; and failure to develop
global trade deals, which would
provide a “level playing” field for
U.S. businesses, could put
American businesses and workers
at a disadvantage. Congressional
failure to reauthorize the Export
Import Bank, which helps U.S.
businesses sell goods overseas,
could also deal a blow to our
efforts to expand exports.

Port and export related jobs have
a 15-18% higher wage level, and
therefore contribute to building a
sound middle class. The ability to
sell American-made products and
services to a dramatically
expanding global middle class,
particularly in Asia, could
significantly expand this job
sector.

Meanwhile, international travelers
stay longer and spend more than
domestic travelers — an average of
17.5 nights and nearly $4,700 per
person per trip. For every
additional 34 overseas travelers
who come to visit the U.S., an
American job is created. In 2014,
alone, more than 20.3 million
travelers arrived through the Visa
Waiver Program (VWP) generating
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$190 billion in economic output
and supporting nearly one million
jobs. Therefore, we call on the
next President and Congress to:

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
2015 9:57 AM

To: 'Geri Prado'

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: RE: Quick call

IX. Re-Direct Tax Policy to
Promote Investment in Cities,

Advance Middle Class Growth,
and Reduce Income Inequality

Tax-Exempt Municipal Bonds

For more than 100 years, tax-
exempt municipal bonds have
been the principal means used by
state and local governments to
finance critical infrastructure:
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schools, hospitals, water and
sewer facilities, roads, mass
transit systems and public power
projects. Together, state and local
governments are responsible for
building and maintaining 75
percent of the nation’s
infrastructure, which is mostly
financed by tax-exempt municipal
bonds.

This federal, state, and local
partnership represents a fair
allocation of the cost between the
different levels of governments
for infrastructure used by the
general public. For several years
the President and Congress have
introduced proposals to cap or
eliminate the tax deduction on
interest earnings from tax-exempt
bonds. These proposals could
significantly drive up the
borrowing cost of state and local
governments on critical
infrastructure projects.

According to a 2013 joint study
released by The U.S. Conference
of Mayors and other
intergovernmental organizations,
if a 28% cap had been in place on
the deduction between 2003 and
2012, it would have cost state and
local governments $173 billion;
and if the exemption had been
had been eliminated during the
same period, it would have cost
$495 billion. Mayors call for the
next President and Congress to:

° Maintain the current tax-
exempt status of municipal bonds
and oppose all efforts to cap,
limit, eliminate, or replace tax-
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exempt municipal bonds.

° Make Permanent the
Build America Bonds Program not
as replacement but as a
supplement to tax-exempt
municipal bonds. State and local
governments that issued these
taxable bonds were paid a direct
federal subsidy under the 2009
stimulus bill equal to 35 percent
of the interest cost, which
enabled them to save more than
$12 billion in borrowing cost.

Main Street Competitiveness

Under current law (the Supreme
Court’s 1992 decision in Quill
Corp. v. North Dakota), state and
local governments are prohibited
from requiring remote sellers to
collect their sales taxes. This
loophole has given remote sellers
an unfair competitive advantage
over local merchants on Main
Street. According to the
University of Tennessee, state and
local governments lose an
estimated $26 billion annually due
to taxes that go uncollected on
remote sales.

Therefore, we call for the next
President and Congress to:

° Enact legislation that
enables state and local
governments to level the playing
field between merchants on Main
Street and remote sellers by
allowing these jurisdictions to
require the collection of sales
taxes.
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Community Revitalization
Incentives

As local communities continue to
recover from the Great Recession,
our cities need more support to
stimulate investment in
underserved distressed
communities. Low-income urban
neighborhoods and rural
communities do not have access
capital needed to support and
grow businesses, create jobs and
sustain a healthy local economy.
Mayors call for the next President
and Congress to:

° Pass legislation to raise
the federal minimum wage from
$7.25 per hour to $10.10 per hour
to increase the buying power of
low-income working families.

° Enact a permanent
extension of the New Market Tax
Credit, which has a proven track
record of stimulating economic
growth. Between 2003 and 2012,
the program generated $31 billion
in direct investments to
businesses, leveraged another
S60 billion in total capital
investment in distressed
neighborhoods, and created
750,000 jobs.

° Enact legislation to make
permanent the Child Tax Credit to
support working families.

Wage Gap Reduction
The nation’s mayors believe the

economic security of their
residents is essential to the future
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prosperity and stability of their
cities. Unfortunately the wealth
gap between high income and low
income households continues to
grow. Between 2007 and 2013
the wealth gap for the top ten
percent of households by income
increased from 127 to 183 times
the median net worth of the
bottom twenty percent of
households by income. Further,
the net worth for the bottom
twenty percent of households in
terms of income has declined
forty percent from $9,000 in 2007
to $6200 in 2013. Mayors call for
the next President and Congress
to:

° Pass legislation increasing
the Earned Income Tax credit to
existing recipients.

° Reduce student debt
through a mixture of scholarship,
repayment, and debt forgiveness
programs.

° Provide incentives to
increase homeownership by
increasing assistance for
downpayment and closing costs
through increased funding of the
Community Development Block
Grant program.

End Sequestration

Georgia B. Gann

Senior Legislative Advisor
Transportation and Infrastructure
Specialist New York City Office of
Federal Affairs

1301 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Suite
350

Tel. (202) 624-5912

9552



Cell. (347) 497-1740
ggann@cityhall.nyc.gov

From: Geri Prado

[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us

]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29,
2015 9:13 AM

To: Gann, Georgia

Cc: John Del Cecato

Subject: Re: Quick call

Georgia Can we do 9457 John is
stuck on a call. Thanks.

> 0n Sep 29, 2015, at 8:44 AM,
Gann, Georgia
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

> Let's do 202.624.5912.

>

> Talk soon!

>

> Georgia B. Gann

> Senior Legislative Advisor

> Transportation and
Infrastructure Specialist New York
City Office of

> Federal Affairs

> 1301 Pennsylvania Ave NW,
Suite 350

> Tel. (202) 624-5912

> Cell. (347) 497-1740

> ggann@cityhall.nyc.gov

> From: Geri Prado

[mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us

]
> Sent: Tuesday, September 29,

2015 8:42 AM
>To: Gann, Georgia
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> Cc: John Del Cecato

> Subject: Re: Quick call

>

> Ok. | can conference you both
in together. Georgia should | call
your cell?

>

>>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 8:20 AM,
Gann, Georgia
<GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>>

>>| can do 9:30 as well. Let me
know what number to call.

>>

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
2015 8:03 AM

>>To: Geri Prado

>> (Cc: Gann, Georgia

>> Subject: Re: Quick call

>>
>> Actually no - 930 works better
>>

>>>0n Sep 29, 2015, at 7:25 AM,
Geri Prado
<geri@progressiveagenda.us>
wrote:

>>>

>>> Georgia and John can we chat
at9:30or 117

<USCM Baltimore Mayors
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: "John Del Cecato"; "Geri Prado”

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: RE: Quick call

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:30:54 PM

Great. Then I'll hold for background material from you guys on what expanding the tax credit
means, to whom, and why it’s good.

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:30 PM

To: Gann, Georgia; 'Geri Prado'

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: Re: Quick call

Good by me

From: "Gann, Georgia" <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 3:27 PM

To: 'Geri Prado' <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Cc: "Schwartz, Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
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
e Onething we can need is a federal tax code that rewards work, not just wealth
e We can do that by expanding the Earned Income Tax Credit

USCM POLICY: 69" Annual Conference resolution - Expansion and Simplification of the
Earned Income Tax Credit
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Proposed Language (changes in red)

Pass legidlation expanding and increasing the Earned Income Tax credit to existing recipients.

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

all know TPA istoo associated with Fast Track and Trade and it’s noted by organizations.

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

Rational: This would push the Mayor’s Compact to be more line with Y OUR
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

e Passlegidation increasing the Earned Income
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
USCM meeting ASAP. I'm sending
along the recs here, and if we still
have time to add later, we’ll
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

9/11 Health Care
(Zadroga Reauthorization)
Climate
Change/Resiliency

End Sequestration

YOU may aso want to
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
at9:30 or 117

<USCM Baltimore Mayors
092815.docx>
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From: Walzak, Phil

To: "John Del Cecato"; Geri Prado

Cc: Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: RE: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:56:45 PM

CNN airs thurs (poppy harlow)
Is there some early look we can give him?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:30 PM

To: Walzak, Phil; Geri Prado

Cc: Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica

Subject: Re: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

BTW, | only answered the call because | thought it was Tom Kaplan calling... | have been referring all forum
stuff to RKK...

Here’s my rundown of my fairly short & hopefully not too messed-up conversation:

* Said he heard Loebsack was a sponsor - wanted to know what BDB relationship with Loebsack was... |
didn’t say anything..

* Asked me where Simpson College was located... | said “do you want me to google that for you.”

* Asked whether Friday visit was in part TPAC (I didn’t answer - although we might want to give him that)
* Said he was going to mention Russ Feingold email (which he understood was a campaign thing & not a
TPAC thing)

* Talked to him about TPAC the name (just in a friendly way - said it wasn’t TPA anymore because of Fast
Track confusion)

* He wants to get together with Geri at some point

* | mentioned Robert Reich thing yesterday (how it related TPAC to NYC - affordable housing - etc) - he
didn’t seem to know about it...

Basically he’s writing a “straightforward” piece that combines forum, Feingold, Friday speech, etc to show
that BDB is going back at the national stuff... | urged him to bring it back to NYC (like with carried interest) -
to which he asked if carried interest would be a topic at the forum (something | couldn’t really answer
since we haven’t gotten that far yet)

From: "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 3:23 PM

To: Geri Prado_ John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Klein, Monica" <MKlein@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

Have u heard from Grynbaum on this?
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

From: Geri Prado

9572



Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:20 PM
To: John Del Cecato

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica
Subject: Re: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

We should also point to work at the TPAC partners.

All, as much as we can start drawing a clear separation between TPAC and the Mayor (knowing he's
pushing it and the founder, etc), the better. Anything around it can go to me. | am racing to get these
invites finalized and hold onto our GOP after the de Blasio, Dem headlines but we're getting there. In
addition, I'm trying to get leaders since we're still not on the co-chairs issue with the Mayor to help step
up and take on parts.

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 2:17 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
Agreed. But moving on, my two cents:

1. No. It’s being organized by The Progressive Agenda Committee. The hosts will be announced in the
days to come.

2. TPAC is dedicated to combatting income inequality by creating a national conversation on specific
solutions. This forum will help push that conversation forward.

3. Mayor de Blasio is doing everything in his power to combat income inequality here in New York City.
But as he’s said, he needs Washington to be a partner - by passing federal legislation that helps New York
City. These changes include a $15 federal minimum wage, national paid sick and paid family leave laws,
and closing federal tax loopholes that allow big corporations and billionaires to pay less than their fair
share in taxes. With the additional federal money generated by these national legislatives changes, New
York City will be able to do more to build our middle class and lift people out of poverty.

4. It will be bipartisan. Details on invitees will be released in the days to come. (ALT: might want to give a
nod to the fact that even Republicans are discussing income inequality. There have been a ton of stories
on this.)

From: "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 2:00 PM

To: "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Klein, Monica" <MKlein@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Cc: "Geri Prado || B (o' De! Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: Progressive Agenda inequality forum

So fucking annoying
it
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
lowa.

1) Isthe mayor going to host it, as was reported today ?
2) Can you explain why?
3) Can you tell me if the event has anything to do with NYC?

4) It was reported to be a "bipartisan” forum, but who -- redlistically -- is expected to attend?
Any Republicans?

Thanks for your help.
Adam Brodsky

NY Post
Editorial Page
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From: Walzak, Phil

To: "Geri Prado”; John Del Cecato

Cc: Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica

Subject: RE: Progressive Agenda inequality forum
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 3:57:35 PM

Im sending this to NYP then
Geri should | CC you?

From: Geri Prado [mailth
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

All, as much as we can start drawing a clear separation between TPAC and the Mayor
(knowing he's pushing it and the founder, etc), the better. Anything around it can go to me. I
am racing to get these invites finalized and hold onto our GOP after the de Blasio, Dem
headlines but we're getting there. In addition, I'm trying to get leaders since we're still not on
the co-chairs issue with the Mayor to help step up and take on parts.

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 2:17 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
Agreed. But moving on, my two cents:

1. No. It’s being organized by The Progressive Agenda Committee. The hosts will be
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

Ce:"Gert Praco | NN NN N o' D! Cocato

9575



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

Cc: John Del Cecato; Norvell, Wiley; Klein, Monica
Subject: Re: Progressive Agenda inequality forum
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:07:25 PM

Please and thanks.

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 3:57 PM, Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Im sending this to NYP then

Geri should | CC you?

From: Geri Prado [mailto_
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

All, as much as we can start drawing a clear separation between TPAC and the
Mayor (knowing he's pushing it and the founder, etc), the better. Anything around
it can go to me. I am racing to get these invites finalized and hold onto our GOP
after the de Blasio, Dem headlines but we're getting there. In addition, I'm trying
to get leaders since we're still not on the co-chairs issue with the Mayor to help
step up and take on parts.

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 2:17 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
wrote:

Agreed. But moving on, my two cents:

1. No. It’s being organized by The Progressive Agenda Committee. The hosts will be
announced in the days to come.

2. TPAC is dedicated to combatting income inequality by creating a national conversation
on specific solutions. This forum will help push that conversation forward.
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3. Mayor de Blasio is doing everything in his power to combat income inequality here in

New York City. But as he’s said, he needs Washington to be a partner - by passing federal

legislation that helps New York City. These changes include a $15 federal minimum wage,

national paid sick and paid family leave laws, and closing federal tax loopholes that allow

big corporations and billionaires to pay less than their fair share in taxes. With the

additional federal money generated by these national legislatives changes, New York City

will be able to do more to build our middle class and lift people out of poverty.

4. 1t will be bipartisan. Details on invitees will be released in the days to come. (ALT:
might want to give a nod to the fact that even Republicans are discussing income
inequality. There have been a ton of stories on this.)

From: "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 2:00 PM

To: "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Klein, Monica" <MKlein@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Cc: "Geri Prado || B o De! Cecato
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

I'm writing an editorial for tomorrow's NY Post on this income-inequality forum
planned for Iowa.

1) Is the mayor going to host it, as was reported today?
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2) Can you explain why?

3) Can you tell me if the event has anything to do with NYC?

4) It was reported to be a "bipartisan” forum, but who -- realistically -- is expected
to attend? Any Republicans?

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
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:33:34 PM
Agreed.

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 3:59 PM, Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Also | think straight up media inquiries abt TPA activities should be handled by TPA? Feel like we
have a telephone game going

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

national paid sick and paid family leave laws, and closing federal tax loopholes that all
big corporations and billionaires to pay less than their fair share in taxes. With the

ow

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
To: "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Klein, Monica" <MKlein@cityhall.nyc.gov

ce: "Gert Pracio N - /o' De! Cecato
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
planned for lowa.

1) Is the mayor going to host it, as was reported today?

\Y%
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

Cc: Hinton, Karen; John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: Re: FW: lowa

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:45:02 PM

yes and if they ask any questions about the forum, TPAC, who what or when send
them to me and or RKK

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 4:30 PM, Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

We need to say

Details on the forum are being worked on. No plans formalized. When there is info it will be
shared.

And then encourage him to attend Parents Nite tonight

From: Michael Gartland [mailto:mgartland@nypost.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:25 PM

To: Walzak, Phil; Hinton, Karen
Subject: Fwd: lowa

g:hecki ng to see if | can expect answers to these questions
y 5:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Michael Gartland <mgartland@nypost.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 11:10 AM

Subject: lowa

To: Karen Hinton <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Dan Levitan
<dan@berlinrosen.com>

hey there--
Who's fielding questions on |owa today?

W're trying to get projections on how nmuch the trip wll
cost, which cit% staffers will be acconpanying the nayor,
who else he'll be travelling with etc.
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Have dates been hanmered out yet? Any sense of how nany days
he'll be out of town?

Al so, does he plan to host any town hall-style neetings
bef ore Xear's end? Any explanation for why he hasn't hosted
one yet~

5 pmis ny deadline.

M chael Gartl and
NY Post
551- 208- 6570

ngartl| and@ypost. com
@n chael gart!l and

M chael Gartl and
NY Post
551- 208- 6570

ngart | and@ypost . com
@i chael gartl and
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From: Geri Prado

To: Walzak, Phil

Cc: Kayla Arslanian; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Leopold. Elana
Subject: Re: YOUR role in the forum- quote to NY Post

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:43:20 PM

OK. 1 like your quote.

On Sep 30, 2015, at 5:42 PM, Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

We can go back to them

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE
network.

From: Geri Prado

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:40 PM

To: Kayla Arslanian

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Leopold, Elana
Subject: Re: YOUR role in the forum- quote to NY Post

They already wrote.

On Sep 30, 2015, at 5:38 PM, Kayla Arslanian
‘I ot

Hi Geri -
Pls hold re: NY Post. Tom is going to connect with you shortly

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 5:29 PM, Geri Prado
<geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
Definitely not reactive except to the deadline but your
wording on “no role envisioned..” is better. Our strategy is
the same- keep moving forward as planned, release invite,
sign on conservatives then deal with solidifying program
next.

> On Sep 30, 2015, at 5:23 PM, B
<BCCD@ycityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

>

> Again, | want a strategy here -- don't want anything
determined by needing to answer the ny post. We haven't
decided as a team if there's a role for me or anyone else.
I'm open to saying there's no specific role envisioned for me
at this time, but want us to make sure we know why we're

saying that -- not just that we're being reactive
>

>
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> —mee- Original Message -----

> From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
> Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 04:41 PM

> To: B

> Cc: Walzak, Phil; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato
<jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Kayla Arslanian

Leopold, Elana

> Subject: YOUR role in the forum- quote to NY Post

>

> Mayor:

>

> Are you ok with me telling the NY post you will have no
formal role in the forum?

>

> Kayla and Elena- this is time sensitive

VVVYV
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: Geri Prado; Walzak, Phil; John Del Ceccato
Subject: 6 PM

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:46:45 PM
| meant 6pm.

From: Tom Snyder <tsnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 at 5:43 PM

To: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>, "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del
Ceccato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: Call

Please get on a call at 7pm on this number:

I s 1> I
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From: B

To: Walzak, Phil; "geri@progressiveagenda.us"

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"; || | | | AN Lconold. Elana
Subject: Re: YOUR role in the forum- quote to NY Post

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:03:48 PM

Phil's summation is largely true, but of course we've not determined if any role because we don't have a
full plan yet. My gut is | will attend but not have a formal speaking role -- and will of course talk to
media about the forum. But, as we've often said: let's not give answers to the NY Post. Let's say that
via an exclusive with a reporter we like. Tom/Phil, pls align this to our larger comms strategy. Want us
to be pro-active not reactive here

----- Original Message -----

From: Walzak, Phil

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 05:39 PM

To: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>; B

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Kayla Arslanian
Leopold, Elana

Subject: Re: YOUR role in the forum- quote to NY Post

Here is my take

Mayor as a member of TPAC will help and coordinate forum...likely to attend...unlikely to host moderate
or participate in actual event

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message

From: Geri Prado

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:29 PM

To: B

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Kayla Arslanian; Leopold, Elana

Subject: Re: YOUR role in the forum- quote to NY Post

Definitely not reactive except to the deadline but your wording on “no role envisioned..” is better. Our
strategy is the same- keep moving forward as planned, release invite, sign on conservatives then deal
with solidifying program next.

> On Sep 30, 2015, at 5:23 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>

>

> Again, | want a strategy here -- don't want anything determined by needing to answer the ny post.
We haven't decided as a team if there's a role for me or anyone else. I'm open to saying there's no
specific role envisioned for me at this time, but want us to make sure we know why we're saying that --
not just that we're being reactive

>

> e Original Message -----

> From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 04:41 PM

> To: B

> Cc: Walzak, Phil; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Kayla Arslanian
Leopold, Elana

> Subject: YOUR role in the forum- quote to NY Post

>
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> Mayor:

>

> Are you ok with me telling the NY post you will have no formal role in the forum?
>

> Kayla and Elena- this is time sensitive

>

V VYV
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

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:06:19 PM

Yes, understand.

> On Sep 30, 2015, at 6:04 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>

>

> And Geri, a NY Post deadline is for us a thing to ignore not a thing to be led by. We've learned that

from painful experience

>

>

>

>

> - Original Message -----

> From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 05:29 PM

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

>

>

>> On Sep 30, 2015, at 5:23 PM, B <BCCD@tcityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

>>

>>

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

>>

>> -eme- Original Message -----

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

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
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From: Hayley Prim

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: Geri Prado; Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:12:54 PM

Attachments: 10-02-15 SIX AFV Conference Memo v3.docx

Hi All--

Attached is memo for Friday including TPs, Q&A, etc. Will want to run this by Phil
and Emma as well. Do you want me to send to them directly, or will you guys
handle that?

Also | am putting together bios for the clutch, but won't have that done until
tomorrow. That is very straight forward though-- meet and greet with 15 or so
people.

Please let me know about Emma/Phil

Thanks,
Hayley

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 1:15 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

Yes — like three short pithy talking points he can come back to no matter the question.

Some people also call it a message triangle.

| can help edit it too!

From: Hayley Prim [mailto:hayley@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:14 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Cc: Geri Prado; Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Sorry-- can you explain the homebase part to me more? Are those just a few basic
messages you want to insure that he delivers?

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 12:55 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

9592



Thank you!!!

From: Hayley Prim [mailto: hayley@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Cc: Geri Prado; Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Thanks Amy.

Working on this now, and will send to you by end of the day.

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 9:58 AM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

Hi,

Just want to make sure you guys have the template for briefings — particularly the short
homebases that go on top of Q&A. I've attached an example.

Possible to send me your draft briefing by COB today and | will finalize it?

Thank you!

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
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Yes. Hayley is starting it and as we get info it will go around. John is lead on
speech with his staff. | will be traveling with the Mayor and Hayley will be point on
site.

we will share with you when we can. | think there is a Q/A question somewhere in
here. Answer: | haven’t gotten to it yet.

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

yes we had a call with them and did run of show. They're doing a walk
through and will let us know about podium etc.

Square room
290-350 people
Section for press

Likely runners with mics for Q/A

They're doing a walk through tomorrow and will get back to us on
podium and where exactly press is situated. Press will have ribbons on.

Run of show
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9:45am- AFV joins SiX plenary

10:00am- Nick Rathoud, EC of SiX starts, intros SiX Chair
- Raj Goyle, Chair of SiX intros MBDB

10:05-10:25- MBDB speech

10:25- 10:40- Moderated Q/A- Mike Lux

Q/A- a few thoughtful questions selected from the crowd and a few
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

Just to be clear, it would be Q&A from the crowd - not from
press. At least that’s my understanding.

From: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 at 2:39 PM

To: "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del
Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)" <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise
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Yes. I've talked to him about it and John may have yesterday as well.

On Sep 29, 2015, at 2:14 PM, Hagelgans, Andrea
<AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Does he know he is doing Q&A?

From: Geri Prado |mailto-

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:13 PM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Adams Baker, Marti; Lauren
Windsor

Subject: Fwd: AFV Conference Press Release - Please
Advise

Lauren, I've copied Andrea Hagelgans who is the
Communications Director for the Mayor. She can
work with you on this.

Thanks.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lauren
Windsor

Advise
m|uxgoroq resswes!ra!eqles.net>,
Jillian Rucker

Date: Tue, Sep 29, a
To: Geri Prado
<JRucker@progressivestrategies.net>, John Del

Subject: AFV Conference Press Release - Please
Cc: Mike Lux <
Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Hi, Geri, below is the press release we would like
to send out today regarding the conference and
Mayor de Blasio’s keynote. Please advise at your
earliest convenience, as we would like to get this
out ASAP.
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Thanks,

Lauren Windsor

Executive Director - American Family Voices

www.AmericanFamilyVoices.org

@ _under_current

213.595.8011

SUBJECT: PRESS RELEASE: Bill de Blasio to
Keynote American Family Voices Conference

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Sept. 28, 2015

Contact: Jillian

Rucker, jrucker@progressivestrategies.net (202)
628-7771

Bill de Blasio to Keynote American Family
Voices Conference

Washington, D.C. — On Friday, October 2nd, American
Family Voices is convening the “Forging an Alliance
Between Progressive Leaders and Socially Conscious
Businesses” conference, in collaboration with the State
Innovation Exchange Legislator Conference, to advance
the agenda described in our video launched

yesterday, “Fairness AND Growth: the Progressive
Economic Alternative.” One of the stars of the video,
New York City Mayor Bill de Blasio, will jointly address
the AFV and SiX attendees. Mayor de Blasio’s speech
will be followed by a Q&A moderated by AFV President
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Mike Lux. (The “Fairness and Growth” video can be
viewed here.)

Agenda

9:00-9:15 Welcome from AFV President Mike Lux

9:15-9:25 "Fairness AND Growth: the Progressive
Economic Alternative" video, introduction by AFV
Executive Director Lauren Windsor.

9:25-9:35 MaryAnne Howland, Business owner, Ibis
Communications in Nashville, TN

9:35-9:45 Molly Moon Neitzel, Business owner, Molly
Moon's Homemade Ice Cream in Seattle

9:45-10:45 Keynote Speech with New York City Mayor
Bill de Blasio, Q&A moderated by AFV President Mike
Lux

10:45-11:45 Leveraging Relationships Between
Businesses and Progressives. Moderators: Keith
Mestrich (Amalgamated), Becky Bond (Credo)

11:45-12:00 Break.

12:00-1:00 Lunch. Speakers: ReShonda Young
(Business owner, lowa), Ben Wikler (MoveOn.org),
Damon Silvers (AFL-CIO)

1:00-2:00 Building State Power for Progressives and
Business Allies. Moderator: Amanda Ballantyne
(Mainstreet) Discussants: Samia Bahsoun (business
owner, NJ), Richard Eidlin (ASBC), Naomi Walker
(AFSCME)

2:00-3:00 A Message that Includes Both Business and
Progressive Ideals. Moderators: Dr. Gabriela Lemus
(Progressive Congress), Khalid Pitts (Sierra Club), Joel
Silberman (Democracy Partners)

3:00-3:15 Break.

3:15-4:15 Closing session. What are our shared issue
priorities? Moderators: Stacy Mitchell (Institute for Local
Self-Reliance), Rashad Robinson (Color of Change)
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Event/Meeting Briefing Information

Staff Contact/Planning Lead: Hayley Prim/Geri Prado

EVENT:

MISSION/GOAL:

DAY/DATE:

EVENT TIME:

MBDB TIME:

LOCATION:

# PEOPLE ATTENDING:

ELECTED/COMMUNITY
OFFICIALS ATTENDING

STAFF ATTENDING:

STAFF ASSIGNED TO
MBDB:

PRESS

State Innovation Exchange Conference
American Family Voices Business Community Leader

Meeting

Deliver Keynote Address at morning session of
conference with the message of YOUR work on income
inequality in NYC and the need for The Progressive

Agenda Committee

Friday, October 2, 2015

All Day Conference

10:00 AM - 10:45 AM (remarks and Q&A)
10:45 AM-- 11:15 AM (clutch)

Hyatt Regency Capitol Hill
400 New Jersey Avenue, NW
Washington, DC

250-300

There will be nearly 300 state legislators in attendance
from all 50 states including from New York:

Asm. Felix Ortiz

Sen. James Sander, Jr
Asm. Michael Blake
Asm. Brian Kavanagh
Sen. Gustavo Rivera

Hayley Prim
Hayley Prim, TPAC
Geri Prado, TPAC

Amy Spitalnick (Press)
Jonathan Viguers (Assistant)

OPEN
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EVENT SET-UP:  Large Square room with tables of 10, plenary

MBDB ROLE: Conference Opening- keynote
- 15- 20 minute speech
- 10-15 minute question and answer

MBDB TALKING POINTS: Attached
EVENT PROGRAM:

YOU arrive around 9:45 am and hold in separate room

YOU are escorted to stage area at 10:00 am

At 10:00 am, Nick Rathod welcomes everyone and introduces Raj Goyle

YOU are then introduced by Raj Goyle

YOU deliver remarks from podium (20 minutes)

YOU take Q&A, moderated by Mike Lux (15 minutes)

Q&A concludes and YOU depart from stage and walk to donor clutch (there will be a photog)
YOU greet 10-15 donors in small clutch (30 minutes)

YOU depart at 11:15 AM

MBDB INTRODUCED BY: Raj Goyle, Chairman of the Board, State Innovation
Exchange

HOMEBASES:

o Atypical American family, in real income terms, is making less today than they were a
quarter century ago.

o The wealthiest one percent captured 91% of all the income gains since the Great
Recession ended.

« And now we have the greatest income disparity since the 1920s — and it’s getting worse.

o InNYC, we’re doing everything we can to tackle inequality. But we need the state and
federal government to be our partners — particularly on progressive taxation. There is no
secret pot of money.
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Q&A:

QUESTION:
What’s your relationship w/ NY state legislature & how do you work together to get things
done?

ANSWER:
* Albany can be tough to navigate, but built good relationships.
* Got Pre-K, after-school, rent regulations, new rules for developers.

QUESTION:
You’ve launched an effort on inequality; how do you hope to impact the federal government to
get things moving locally?

ANSWER:

* Tapping into a national, grassroots movement for change

* Min wage — now $15 much more likely in NY; Carried interest — now both D & R presidentials
talking about closing — it WILL happen.

* Elected officials watch what others are doing in other states, don’t want to be left behind — both
for reasons of pride & also economic competitiveness

QUESTION:
We’re facing increasing, well-funded attacks at the state level. What are mayors seeing and what
will they be doing to address this?

ANSWER:

* Organize, organize, organize — immigration, transportation bill, inequality

* Need to create a movement that’s unavoidable so public isn’t just getting information from the
right-wing billionaires

QUESTION:
Will you admit that white progressives use economics to obscure racism?

ANSWER:

* Economics won’t solve every problem, but extremely important.

* But also structural racism —and MUST be addressed.

*In NYC - stop/frisk reform, marijuana reform, Rikers reform. TPA includes “invest in schools
not jails” and second-chance legislation. Must tackle mass incarceration and other structural
racism because Black Lives Matter.

QUESTION:
But you said Black Lives Matter & Blue Lives Matter. Don’t you see how insulting that is?

ANSWER:

* | know what it’s like to be a parent of a young man of color, and I’ve spoken out
unapologetically how kids who look like my son face challenges that other kids don’t.
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* We have to build a bridge between police and communities because it keeps all of us safe.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE EVENT:

YOU have addressed SiX in the past. This conference is specifically aimed at best practices and
their work in the upcoming year. Agenda attached.

There will be many progressive leaders attending this event in addition to state legislators either
as participants or in the crowd. Various advocacy groups from the labor, choice and women’s
community as well as think tanks will be presenting. Operatives from the electoral, legislative,
community organizing world will be in attendance.

American Family Voices has a business and community leader event going on during the same
time. Both are eager to hear YOUR thoughts on income inequality and the issues that need to be
worked on to combat the biggest crisis of our time.

In particular they are interested in hearing how more and more, mayors are trying to make
change considering how gridlocked the federal government is.

Mike Lux and Nick Rathod have agreed to combine their conferences for you to present as a
keynote speaker. Combined, this event will have several hundred people in attendance—more
than 200 state legislators in attendance through SiX, and an addition over 50 people attending
from AFV and representing business leaders, labor leaders, and activists from all over the
country. You will give a keynote address, take brief Q&A moderated by either Mike Lux.

ABOUT THE ORGANIZATIONS:

American Family Voices was founded in 2000 to be a strong voice for middle class and working
class families on economic, health care, and consumer issues. This conference brings together
progressive minded bankers and restaurateurs, labor leaders, entrepreneurs, online activists,
business association leaders, environmentalists and green businesses to network and build
awareness on the changing progressive movement, and to talk about how this group can work
together to support each other’s issues and institutions.

Mike Lux helped organize the DC press conference earlier this year, and released a video a few
days ago celebrating the mayor and other leaders for embracing a progressive agenda.

The State Innovation Exchange (SiX) is a resource and strategy center that supports state
legislators to advance progressive policies across the country. Their goals surround being able to
provide power and influence at a state level all across the country. SiX is the result of an
unprecedented merger of four organizations who combined forces to ensure that state legislators
are empowered with top-notch research, training, policy expertise, communications support,
political strategy and a space to network and share ideas.
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BIO INFORMATION ON PARTICIPANTS:
Raj Goyle, Chair of State Innovation Exchange

Raj Goyle is the CEO of Bodhala, a technology company in New York City. He was recently a
business and philanthropic advisor to the family office of Shelley and Donald Rubin. A Kansas
native, Raj served in the Kansas House (2006-2010), where he was the first Democrat elected in
his district and the first South Asian elected in the state. In 2010, he ran one of the strongest
campaigns in the country for election to the US House.

He served on the 2012 Obama National Finance Committee and was an early member of New
York City Mayor Bill de Blasio’s campaign committee. He has served both as a Senior Fellow
and a senior policy analyst at the Center for American Progress.

Raj is a board member of the NYC Coalition Against Hunger and NewDEAL Democrats. Raj
graduated from Duke and Harvard Law.

Nick Rathod, SiX Executive Director

Nick Rathod became executive director of the State Innovation Exchange following the merger
of PSN, CSl and ALICE. Prior to leading this organization, Nick served as the director of state
campaigns for Mayor Bloomberg’s Everytown for Gun Safety, where he oversaw legislative
campaigns around issues of gun safety and violence prevention. He also served as the Consumer
Financial Protection Bureau’s (CFPB) assistant director of intergovernmental and international
affairs, where he helped build the structure of the CFPB.

Previously, Nick served as a special assistant to the President and deputy director for
intergovernmental affairs at the White House.

Mike Lux, President of American Family Voices Board of Directors & Co-Founder and
CEO of Progressive Strategies

Mike Lux is originally from Lincoln, Nebraska and is the Co-Founder and President of
Progressive Strategies, a political consulting firm he founded in 1999, and focuses on strategic
consulting for non-profits, PACs, labor unions and progressive donors.

Previously, he was Senior Vice President for Political Action at People For the American Way
(PFAW), and the PFAW Foundation, and served in the Clinton White House from January 1993
to mid-1995 as a Special Assistant to the President for Public Liaison. He also played a role in
five different presidential campaign teams. In recent years, he co-founded the progressive blog
OpenLeft.com and was named to the transition team for Barack Obama.
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Mayor Bill de Blasio
State Innovation Exchange/American Family Voices Talking Points
DRAFT - 9/30/15 - 4:30pm

Thanks and acknowledgements (draw from briefing).

The State Innovation Exchange and American Family Voices are doing essential work at
a critical time.

History shows us that the biggest, most important national changes in America take root
not in the city we find ourselves in today, but in the states and local communities that we
are all so honored to serve, be it through government or work in the private sector.

I draw so much inspiration from the role that Fiorello La Guardia played in helping plant
the seeds that grew into The New Deal.

And | don’t draw this inspiration because La Guardia and other progressives of his era
had such an easy time enacting big change.

Just the opposite: the change that sprung from the local level involved many different
efforts and countless experiments, many of which were UN-successful.

But setbacks and false starts weren’t deterrents for La Guardia and his progressive
contemporaries at the state and local levels.

They had the determination and a passion for serving their constituents, but they also
understood that the ideas they tried that WERE successful would provide a blueprint for
great national leaders like Franklin Roosevelt.

That’s exactly what happened, and it was no accident; it’s how innovation in American
government works. From the bottom up, with imagination and with grit.

And today, there is so much great work being done in states across the country to deliver
the progressive change that our constituents are demanding.

The people in this room are helping lead the way, and I’m so honored to be here.

As Congress lurches from self-inflicted crisis to crisis - we barely avoided a government
shut down this week, but it looks like the solution will only last a few months — state and
local governments are taking action and getting results. Look at what has been
accomplished this year alone:

o0 In Connecticut, the state government passed a budget that includes more

progressive taxation to pay for things like universal pre-k and badly needed
infrastructure improvements;

9605



o In Oregon, lawmakers passed a measure to dramatically expand paid sick leave in
the state, so workers won’t need to choose between their health and a paycheck;

0 In Nebraska — hardly a blue state — lawmakers from both parties came together to
achieve important victories on progressive criminal justice and immigration
reform initiatives;

o And in South Carolina lawmakers removed from the Statehouse grounds a flag
that was seen by so many as a symbol of hatred and bigotry.

These are just a few examples of the great work that people in this room do every day.
Not every idea we introduce is successful — that’s not what innovation is about.

Wayne Gretzky said that you miss 100% of the shots you don’t take. In the same way,
government fails to enact 100% of the measure it fails to introduce, or push to an
executive’s desk.

Innovation demands unrelenting drive.

We all face challenges — from different levels of government, different parties and
sometimes from one another.

But voters across the country are demanding progressive change. They’re calling on us
to rise to the challenge of tackling an inequality crisis that threatens so much about what
makes this country great.

Let me tell you how we are answering that call in New York City. When I ran for
Mayor, | started with low name ID and long odds for victory.

But while other candidates nibbled around the edges with policies that essentially
maintained the status quo, our campaign message resonated with voters because we
promised to take a fundamentally different approach — bold, progressive change to take
dead aim at rampant income inequality.

Today, | can report -- with some scars, and a little more gray hair — that we are keeping
that promise. That has meant:

o 70,000 more 4-year olds attending free, high-quality full-day pre-k — truly
UNIVERSAL Pre-K;

0 The most ambitious affordable housing plan in U.S. history - 200,000 units of
affordable housing units built or preserved over a decade, with over twenty

thousand new affordable housing units last year -- the most our City has built in
25 years;
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0 Nearly doubling the number of middle school afterschool slots so that our City
can provide at least 106,000 sixth through eighth graders with free, high quality
and safe afterschool this school year;

0 130 more community schools that provide comprehensive services to kids and
families of all backgrounds - everything from vision tests, to English lessons for
parents, to college and career counseling for high school students;

o0 Police reforms that ended a broken stop-and-frisk policy, and began a NEW era of
community policing that is empowering NYPD officers to build close ties with
the communities they serve;

0 New paid-sick leave rules that to cover over half a million more New Yorkers;

0 A successful push for change in our state capital to raise our minimum wage to
$15 an hour

o For the first time in our city’s history, secure a rent freeze for a million New
Yorkers;

0 The introduction of IDNYC, the largest municipal ID initiative in the country —
with 500,000 New Yorkers signing up so far -- to help bring our undocumented
brothers and sisters out of the shadows;

0 And creating new tools to help businesses make more responsible choices when it
comes to employee salaries and benefits. Through our Best For NYC challenge,
New York businesses can see how they stack up against more than 20,000 others
in the city when it comes to factors like wages and benefits.

Those are just a few of the bold, progressive changes we’ve enacted in our first 21
months in office.

We have so much more work to do to tackle inequality in New York City, but we’re
making real progress. Progress that people feel in their everyday lives. Progress that
New Yorkers are demanding.

And | know the similar change is happening at the state and local level from coast to
coast.

But while we in this room can do a lot, we can’t do it alone.
We need the federal government — especially Congress - to do its part too.

I suppose not shutting down the government can count as a step in the right direction, but
my goodness do we have a long ways to go!
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That’s why in May, right down the street from here at the steps of the Capitol Building —
I joined with progressive leaders — Mayors and other local officials, progressive Members
of Congress, business and labor leaders, cultural luminaries — to unveil The Progressive
Agenda to Combat Income Inequality.

The Progressive Agenda is a 14-point plan grounded in concrete proposals, but it is
guided by three simple principles:

o0 FIRST: Lift the Floor for Working People. That means taking steps like
strengthening the right of workers to unionize and bargain collectively, and
increasing the minimum wage so that it reaches $15/hour, while indexing it to
inflation.

0 SECOND: Support Working Families. That means passing measures to
ensure paid sick and family leave, and making pre-k and afterschool
programs available for every child.

0 THIRD: Tax Fairness, Rewarding WORK not just WEALTH - by doing
things like ending the “carried interest loophole” which allows hedge fund
managers escape paying their fair share, and instituting the “Buffett Rule” so that
millionaire investors don’t pay a lower rate in taxes than people who work 9-5.

Today, The Progressive Agenda is supported by large, diverse and growing coalition.

Thousands have signed on so far, and our numbers are growing every day.

We’re working together to hold leaders accountable for the progressive change that our
country needs.

I know it’s hard to expect much of anything from Congress these days... And | know
there are those who say that an agenda like this is unrealistic with the current
Congressional partisan makeup.

But to those who say this type of change is impossible, | say this: look at the states. Look
at the cities. Look at the governments that ARE working. Look at the difference they are
making in people’s lives.

So I’m asking the people in this room and those who may be watching at home to join
our effort and help show our friends down the road here how it’s done.

Sign up at ProgressiveAgenda.US
We’d be honored to have your support.

I know not every good idea that comes from the people in this room gets off the ground.
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No one ever said that innovative, progressive change was easy.

But the passion and energy behind your great organizations is helping move our country
in the right direction.

So let’s all work together and continue a great American tradition creating the most
powerful, most lasting type of change: the type that comes from communities large and
small; from experiments successful and failed; and that addresses the most urgent needs
in people’s lives.

Thank you — keep up the good work!
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: B

Cc: Sevillia, Max; Schwartz, Regina; Zuniga, Andrea; Snyder. Thomas; geri@progressiveagenda.us; "John Del
Cecato”

Subject: USCM Baltimore Meeting

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:20:44 PM

Sir-

On Saturday you will attend the USCM |eadership meeting with 39 other mayors in Baltimore. The
meeting purpose is to finalize and adopt a “Mayor’s Compact” — a national bipartisan mayors
agenda to present to 2016 presidential and congressional candidates. Federa affairs, TPA and
CUIA teams worked together to suggest issue areas where you may want to shape the agenda.

Recommendation: The Compact draft was influenced by your mayors organizing and includes
key federal priorities: transportation, affordable housing, minimum wage increase, digital divide,
universal pre-kindergarten, and more. We recommend you advocate in the meeting to add the
following issues to the agenda. While it is not mission critical we recommend you call Mayor
Nutter and Mayor Cornett prior to the event to shore up their support in the room.

e Climate Change/Resiliency
e 9/11 Health Care (Zadroga Reauthorization)
e End Sequestration

You may also want to strengthen the Mayor’s Compact on Comprehensive Immigration Reform,
Affordable Broadband, and Equitable Tax Policy. (More on priorities below)

Changing the bipartisan Compact requires buy-in/consent from other mayors. Mayor Nutter and
Mayor Cornett’s vocal support would almost ensure your edits would be included, because of their
longstanding USCM |eadership and bipartisanship. Mayors are going to have a roundtable
discussion and go through the document issue-by-issue. Y our staff is organizing mayors to be

supportive._A call from you to Mayor Nutter and Mayor Cornett will help get their buy-in.
Additionally if thereis a chance that you will miss the meeting for Hurricane Joaquin, following

your call they will be prepared to advocate in your absence.
MAYOR NUTTER CELL: ||
TALKING POINTS

e YOU STATE you are looking forward to seeing Mayor Nutter this weekend as mayors
come together to form a common national agenda

e YOU SAY that YOU have five or six edits to ensure NY C is represented and at support
the common goal of building a bigger middle class, including:
O Resiliency and affordable flood insurance protection
O Ending sequestration

O Headlthcare for 9/11 first responders and survivors (Zadroga Act)
e YOU THANK Mayor Nutter for his leadership in the fight against sequestration as USCM
president and for cosponsoring your health care and resiliency resolutions this summer.

e YOU ASK him to back your edits to add these priorities to the Mayor’s Compact.
MAYOR CORNETT CELL |
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TALKING POINTS

e YOU STATE you are looking forward to seeing Mayor Cornett this weekend as mayors
come together to form a common, bipartisan national agenda

e YOU SAY that YOU have five or six edits to ensure NY C is represented and at support
the common goal of building a bigger middle class, including:
O Healthcare for 9/11 first responders (Zadroga Act).
O End sequestration

e YOU SAY The Zadroga Act, which provides health care for 9/11 first responders, is
expiring on October 1% — Congress needs to be reminded that this is a priority.

e YOU SAY arbitrary sequestration cuts are a horrible way to budget. Mayors know this and
USCM has long-supported ending sequestration and re-vamping investment in our cities. It
is something Democrats and Republican mayors agree on and we should make this priority
clear to Washington.

e YOU ASK him to back your edits to add them to the Mayor’s Compact.
TIER 1 PRIORITIES

Climate Change and Resiliency

Climate change is one of the most pressing issues facing our nation and both at the Presidential and
Congressional levels, it is a highly partisan issue. However, for mayors, responding to climate
change is practical and non-partisan. USCM has policy in support of actions to combat climate
change and improve resiliency. Yet, climate change and resiliency are aimost glossed over in this
priorities document. This is an opportunity to reinforce that we need leadership at the federal level
to slow the impact and improve resiliency.

9/11 Health Care/Zadroga Reauthorization

The Zadroga Act expires on October 1, 2016. Intel from NY C federal leaders is that the game-
changer needed for Congress to act is to making the reauthorization a national, not just NY C issue.
Elevating the policy to the national mayors 2016 election cycle priority list furthers that goal.

End Sequestration

Move the needle of this bipartisan compact to the left by calling on the federal government to stop
cutting spending and rather focus on increasing investment. Republican Presidential candidates are
discussing ending sequestration for the military on the campaign trail, but fail to mention restoring
cuts to domestic discretionary programs like CDBG, homel ess assistance and health research.

TIER 2 PRIORITIES

Comprehensive Immigration Reform

The draft document references immigration reforms, but fails to specifically call for comprehensive
immigration reform with a pathway to citizenship. The clarification would make the immigration
stance more progressive, in line with Cities United for Immigration Action and TPA.

Affordable broadband

Closing the digital divide requires both access to affordable and high-quality broadband through
infrastructure and affordability. NY C has organized mayors around affordable Internet and had
some real wins this year, but the current draft does not include the affordability piece.
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Equitable Task Policy — Earned Income Tax Credit

This would push the Mayor’s Compact to be more line with TPA’s message to change the tax code
to reward work not just wealth. EITC is one of the more bipartisan tax aspects of TPA, thus the
most likely for inclusion.

2016 MAYOR'S COMPACT OUTLINE

V.

V.

VI.

Rebuild our Nation’s Transportation and Water Infrastructure, Investing in Strategic
Expansions and Targeting More Resources to Cities and Metro Areas

Educate and Train a 21st Century Competitive Workforce

Strengthen the Federal-Local Partnership on Homeland Security and Public Safety, and Reform
our Broken Immigration System

Craft Collaborative Water, Wastewater and Clean Air Policies to Maximize Health, Safety and
Affordability

Expand Clean Energy Use to Grow the Economy and Protect the Environment, Using Cities as
the Deployment Platform

Spark Equitable and Sustainable Growth, Community Development and Affordable Housing
Investments

VII.  Encourage Pathways for Access, Entrepreneurship, Technology, and Innovation in Cities
VIIl.  Spur Innovation for Improved Access to Healthcare and the Development of Loca Healthy

IX.

X.

Food Economies
Re-Direct Tax Policy to Promote Investment in Cities, Advance Middle Class Growth, and

Reduce Income Inequality
Increase the Economic Strength of Metro Economies Through the Promotion of Trade and

Exports, and Attraction of International Tourism
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

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:33:34 PM

Sounds good

On Wednesday, September 30, 2015, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

Thank you!! I can make any edits to homebases/Q&A/etc tonight or first thing tomorrow and send to
Emma, Phil, Karen (and of course copy all of you). Cool?

From: Hayley Prim [hayley@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:12 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Cc: Geri Prado; Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Re: AFV Conference Press Release - Please Advise

Hi All--

Attached is memo for Friday including TPs, Q& A, etc. Will want to run this by Phil and
Emma as well. Do you want me to send to them directly, or will you guys handle that?

Also | am putting together bios for the clutch, but won't have that done until tomorrow.
That is very straight forward though-- meet and greet with 15 or so people.

Please let me know about Emma/Phil

Thanks,
Hayley

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 1:15 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) <SpitalnickA @omb.nyc.gov>
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
< Spital nickA @omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

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

Thank youl!
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

Yes. Hayley is starting it and as we get info it will go around. John is lead on speech with
his staff. | will be traveling with the Mayor and Hayley will be point on site.

we will share with you when we can. | think thereis a Q/A question somewherein here.
Answer: | haven't gotten to it yet.

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

yes we had a call with them and did run of show. They’re doing a walk
through and will let us know about podium etc.

Square room
290-350 people
Section for press

Likely runners with mics for Q/A
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They’re doing a walk through tomorrow and will get back to us on podium
and where exactly pressis situated. Press will have ribbons on.

Run of show

9:45am- AFV joins SiX plenary

10:00am- Nick Rathoud, EC of SiX starts, intros SiX Chair
- Raj Goyle, Chair of SIX intros MBDB

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

From: Geri Prado [mailto

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
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Cc: Mike Lux <mlux@progressivestrategies.net>,
Jillian Rucker
<JRucker@progressivestrategies.net>, John Del
Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Hi, Geri, below is the press release we would like to
send out today regarding the conference and Mayor
de Blasio’s keynote. Please advise at your earliest

convenience, as we would like to get this out ASAP.

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
American Family Voices is convening the “Forging an
Alliance Between Progressive Leaders and Socially
Conscious Businesses” conference, in collaboration
with the State Innovation Exchange Legislator
Conference, to advance the agenda described in our
video launched yesterday, “Fairness AND Growth: the
Progressive Economic Alternative.” One of the stars
of the video, New York City Mayor Bill de Blasio, will
jointly address the AFV and SiX attendees. Mayor de
Blasio’s speech will be followed by a Q&A moderated
by AFV President Mike Lux. (The “Fairness and
Growth” video can be viewed here.)

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

9:45-10:45 Keynote Speech with New York City
Mayor Bill de Blasio, Q&A moderated by AFV
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

2:00-3:00 A Message that Includes Both Business
and Progressive |deals. Moderators: Dr. Gabriela
Lemus (Progressive Congress), Khalid Pitts (Sierra
Club), Joel Silberman (Democracy Partners)

3:00-3:15 Break.
3:15-4:15 Closing session. What are our shared
issue priorities? Moderators: Stacy Mitchell (Institute

for Local Self-Reliance), Rashad Robinson (Color of
Change)

Hi#
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Hayley Prim

Hayley Prim
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From: Gunaratna, Mahen

To: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Snyder, Thomas; Hinton, Karen; John Del Cecato
Subject: Gale Brewer hitting us on lowa
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:34:31 PM

http://nypost.com/2015/09/30/bill-de-blasios-iowa-illusions-an-rx-for-more-new-york-blues

“It upsets me that he hasn’'t done a town- hall meeting,” Manhattan Borough
President Gale Brewer told The Post. “I don’t know that going to lowa is going to
help secure funding for affordable housing.”
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From: Adams Baker. Marti

To: "geri@progressiveagenda.us"

Cc: Walzak, Phil; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com”; || GG
Subject: Re: Thank you

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:46:36 PM

Of course -- no thanks necessary!

----- Original Message -----

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 09:30 PM

To: Adams Baker, Marti

Cc: Walzak, Phil; John Del Ceccato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Ariel Hayes <} NN
Subject: Thank you

Hi Marti:

I wanted to say thank you for your work yesterday on the Reich event. | heard it went really well and
know it was a lot of your hard work.

Thank you

geri
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From: Geri Prado

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato

Subject: Re: UFCW

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:46:19 PM

OK. Can we get a call with Perrone in lieu of meeting him in person? Then we can meet with
Applebaum and talk to Perrone in the coming week/s. Hopefully next week of if possible?

> On Sep 30, 2015, at 10:03 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

>

> We have Stu set for 430 pm

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> On Sep 30, 2015, at 10:00 PM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

>>

>> Mo money mo problems. | think we should schedule a call with him.

>>

>>

>>> On Sep 30, 2015, at 9:51 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

>>>

>>> Dead set about 1030.

>>>

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPad

>>>

>>>> 0On Sep 30, 2015, at 9:11 PM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> |"m now starting to worry about the Applebaum meeting. | took another stab at Christyne to talk
to her more about this.

>>>>

>>>> |f Perrone is really focused on the communications angle, | want to talk that.

>>>>

>>>> Prisca, was Perrone’s assist dead set on nothing after 1030?

>>
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Walzak, Phil; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: FW: BdB on CNN
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 6:58:57 AM

On 10/1/15, 6:17 AM, "Rebecca Katz" <rkatz@hilltoppublicsolutions.com>
wrote:

>Boss will be on CNN at 8:35 am and 10:40 am today.

>

>The 3:30 version is set to air at 8:35am on New Day. The 5:15 version
>will air around 10:40am today. Will send a link later as well. Long
>version airs on Poppy's show Saturday & Sunday.

>

>8:30 am version will be half income inequality, half politics. More on
>income inequality in 10a piece

>

>Sent from my iPhone
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B

Cc: Wolfe, Emma

Subject: Re: <no subject>

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:08:08 AM

Haha... Okay - no problem

From: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2015 at 9:00 AM
To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Cc: "Wolfe, Emma" <EWolfe@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: <no subject>

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 08:56 AM

To: B

Cc: Adams Baker, Marti; geri@progressiveagenda.us <geri@progressiveagenda.us>; Walzak, Phil;
Hagelgans, Andrea; Norvell, Wiley

Subject: <no subject>

Awesome CNN package! Poppy even showed the hat (live, in studio - she held it up - didn’t put it on).

The piece will be shown several more times & in greater detail - but it was a home run for TPAC - thanks
to Marti, Wiley, and the team for their help..

And since you’ll ask “what did you like about it,” I'll say:

* Great on-message bites from you & RR on income inequality

* Nice b-roll on train with average people

* Highlighted the problems we’re facing in NYC, with powerful visual (housing development) of what we’re
doing to help combat it

* Great plug for TPAC and the agenda

9626



From: Norvell, Wiley

To: "John Del Cecato"

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:27:11 AM
Good!

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Norvell, Wiley

Subject: Re: <no subject>

BDB wasn’t quoted on that... | didn’t sit in on the interview - but Marti did...

Reich made a reference to economic segregation in the piece that aired this AM - but that
was all

From: "Norvell, Wiley" <WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2015 at 9:22 AM
To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: RE: <no subject>

What did he say abt school redistricting controversy?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 8:57 AM

To: B
Cc: Adams Baker, Marti; geri@progressiveagenda.us; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Norvell, Wiley
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

* Highlighted the problems we’re facing in NYC, with powerful visual (housing development) of what we're
doing to help combat it

* Great plug for TPAC and the agenda
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From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

To: Hinton, Karen; Walzak. Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma
Cc: "Hayley Prim"; Geri Prado; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: Updated State Innovation Exchange Briefing

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:48:41 AM

Attachments: 10-02-15 SIX AFV Conference Memo v3 AS.docx

Here’s an updated State Innovation Exchange briefing.

Hayley did all of this (thank you!!) — I just tweaked homebases and Q&A, and added some other
expected Q&A.

| did not touch remarks and don’t know the conversations that have been had there — but | might
suggest tweaking them slightly to more directly highlight how he is fighting for national change
because it will lift up New Yorkers. Just want to preempt critics a bit...

Cities can lead, but we can’t do it alone — and from infrastructure funding to immigration reform,
the policies New Yorkers need require real federal action.
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

MBDB INTRODUCED BY: Raj Goyle, Chairman of the Board, State Innovation Exchange

HOMEBASES:

o Typical American family, in real income terms, is making less today than they were a
quarter century ago, while wealthiest 1% captured 91% of all income gains since the
Great Recession.

« Now we have the greatest income disparity since the 1920s — and it’s getting worse.

e In NYC, we’re doing everything we can to tackle inequality. But we need the state and
federal government to be our partners — particularly on progressive taxation.

Q&A:
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Q: What’s your relationship w/ NY state legislature & how do you work together to get things
done?

A:

* Albany can be tough to navigate, but built good relationships and got things done.

* Including Pre-K, after-school, rent regulations, new rules for developers.

Q: But you and the Governor are always at each other’s throats?
A:
*Always ready to work productively with Governor to move forward key policies for NYers.
*If NYC getting short end of stick from State, we will say so.

Q: You’ve been criticized locally for focusing too much on national politics and ignoring city.
A:
*Cities can lead but can’t do it alone.

*National partnerships vital to securing key federal funding (infrastructure, homeland security)
*And to moving forward policies like immigration reform that will lift up all New Yorkers

Q: You’ve launched an effort on inequality; how do you hope to impact the federal government
to get things moving locally?

A:

* Cities can lead but can’t do it alone - tapping into a national, grassroots movement for change
* Min wage — now $15 much more likely in NY; Carried interest — now both D & R presidentials
talking about closing.

* Elected officials watch what others are doing in other states, don’t want to be left behind

Q: We’re facing increasing, well-funded attacks at the state level. What are mayors seeing and
what will they be doing to address this?

A:

* Organize, organize, organize — immigration, transportation funding bill, inequality

* Need to create a movement that’s unavoidable so public isn’t just getting information from the
right-wing billionaires

Q: Why haven’t you endorsed Hillary or Sanders? Will you endorse after lowa Forum?
A:
*Hillary is bringing so many progressive issues to table — tremendously capable, her vision
stronger every day, speaking about big issues that matter.

*Sanders moving issues to front that have been ignored for decades — income inequality.
*When you contrast to GOP spectacle — no comparison

Q: What do you say to advocates who criticized you for joining Strong Cities program to fight
violent extremism?

A:

*Everyone should be able to speak their mind — I welcome their thoughts

*We must be at the table in order to influence decisions and address concerns — that’s why we
joined
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*Vigilant against all forms of extremist — religion, racial, nationalistic, ideological

Q: Will you admit that white progressives use economics to obscure racism?
A:
* Economics won’t solve every problem but very important.

* Also structural racism —-MUST be addressed.

*In NYC - stop/frisk, marijuana, Rikers reforms. TPA’s “invest in schools not jails” and
second-chance legislation.

Q: But you said Black Lives Matter & Blue Lives Matter. Don’t you see how insulting that is?
A:
* | know what it’s like to be a parent of a young man of color

* Spoken out unapologetically how kids who look like my son face challenges

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
of PSN, CSI and ALICE. Prior to leading this organization, Nick served as the director of state
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

Cc: Hinton, Karen; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Wolfe, Emma; Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Adams Baker
Marti

Subject: Re: Updated State Innovation Exchange Briefing

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:04:04 AM

There are a few slight changes. I'll send back around.

> On Oct 1, 2015, at 9:48 AM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

> <10-02-15 SIX AFV Conference Memo v3_AS.docx>

9640



From: Geri Prado

To: B

Cc: John Del Cecato; Snyder. Thomas; Walzak, Phil
Subject: CNN

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:07:25 AM

this is a great segment. you and Reich were great. Perfect on how you tackle income inequality.

And | have to say, a good model of how CH and TPAC work well together on press with you. Thanks to
Phil, Tom and their teams.

http://money.cnn.com/video/news/economy/2015/10/01/bill-de-blasio-income-
inequality.cnnmoney/index.html
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From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

To: "Geri Prado"”; Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:03:52 PM

Advisory saying the trip is “currently on hold” is going out shortly.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:02 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Thomas Snyder

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Salazar-
Rodriguez, Prisca

Subject: Re: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

It is officialy on hold?

| can tell them and all the meetings but what does that mean as far as when the decision is
made? They’re going to ask follow up questions so | want to make sure to get the
information needed. Looping Tom as | will need to let the union folks et all know as well.

On Oct 1, 2015, at 12:57 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
< SpitalnickA @omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

We are sending an updated public schedule for today and also plan to include updated
guidance that the DC trip is on hold.

Geri —do you want to let organizers know?

From: Michael Lux [mailto:mlux@progressivestrategies.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:29 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); 'Geri Prado'; Nicholas Rathod

Cc: Patty Kupfer; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Molly Noble; Peter Bailon
Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

They called and wanted to come. Sounds like you handled it.

Mike Lux
1250 Eye St., N.W., Suite 250

Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 628-7771
A Proud Member of Democracy Partners

From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) [mailto:SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:16 PM

To: 'Geri Prado'; Nicholas Rathod

Cc: Michael Lux; Patty Kupfer; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Molly Noble;
Peter Bailon

Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media
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Thanks. What is the NYDN inquiry? | know they plan to cover and | gave them Patty’s
email to ensure they were RSVP’d.

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:14 PM

To: Nicholas Rathod; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Cc: Michael Lux; Patty Kupfer; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Molly Noble;
Peter Bailon

Subject: Re: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

Patty and Amy Spitalnick from CH have been in contact and | believe Amy has
with AFV too. I’'m looping her in on this.

On Oct 1, 2015, at 12:11 PM, Nicholas Rathod
Wrote;

Adding our comms director Patty...

On Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 12:00 PM, Michagl Lux
<mlux@progressivestrategies.net> wrote:
Thanks, Nick.

We heard from CNN and the NYT that they are probably coming. The
Nation and Huffpo may also be coming.

I did get an inquiry from NY Daily News but | didn’t respond because, well,
they are NY Daily News, but if you think | should respond, let me know.

Mike Lux
1250 Eye St., N.W., Suite 250
Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 628-7771
A Proud Member of Democracy Partners

From: Nicholas Rathod [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Michael Lux

Cc: Geri Prado (geri@progressiveagenda.us); Hayley Prim
(hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Molly Noble; Peter Bailon

Subject: Re: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

Thanks Mike. 1 just checked the weather and the latest models don't
have the storm hitting until Sunday so hopefully that holds.

I'll get back to you on colors of press badges but we will have
runners who will initally stand by some of our key electeds who will
ask good questions. Y ou should then maybe turn to a couple of your
folks who you trust.
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I'll make sure | say its ajoint speech and we can change our
advisory---apologies about that. Also, been talking to CSPAN who
islikely going to cover.

On Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 11:41 AM, Michael Lux
<mlux@progressivestrategies.net> wrote:
Good morning everyone,

| wanted to check in on the thousand moving parts on all of this. I'm
sure there will be more stuff to figure out over the course of the day,
but here’s my list of questions right now:

1. Any sense of the weather dynamic? Is there still a good chance
the Mayor will have to stay in NY C tomorrow?

2. Nick, have you figured out the logistics onthe Q and A? |
assume it will be runners and not a mic that people line up for? What
color will the press badges be? Let me know how you want all this
to work.

3. Nick, in your intro of Rgj, could you make sure and mention that
thisisajoint keynote speech with AFV’s Forging New Alliances
Between Business and the Progressive Movement conference?

4. We are getting questions from reporters because our press
release talked about the mayor’ s speech as a joint keynote with our 2
conferences, and your press release just referred to his speech as a
keynote for your conference. Geri, | assume the mayor’s official
press release is talking about this as a speech jointly to both
conferences? How do we want to project this tomorrow in general
media-wise?

Mike Lux

1250 Eye St., N.W., Suite 250
Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 628-7771

A Proud Member of Democracy Partners
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From: Geri Prado

To: Gann, Georgia

Cc: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas; Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato;
Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Caquias. Paula

Subject: Re: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:11:10 PM

I've got SiX, AFV

On Oct 1, 2015, at 1:10 PM, Gann, Georgia <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

On it. USCM is checking in on the capabilities in the room. I'll report back.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:06 PM
To: 'Geri Prado’; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us);
Gann, Georgia; Caquias, Paula
Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

++
Georgia, DC trip is on hold due to hurricane preparedness- this means he may or may
not go — we are monitoring this closely.

Can you ask USCM if we can skype Mayor in to the room —

He says he has done this before-

Please let me know-

From: Geri Prado [mailto:geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:02 PM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us);
Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca
Subject: Re: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

It is officially on hold?

| can tell them and all the meetings but what does that mean as far as when the
decision is made? They’re going to ask follow up questions so | want to make

sure to get the information needed. Looping Tom as | will need to let the union
folks et all know as well.
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On Oct 1, 2015, at 12:57 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
<SpitalnickA @omb.nyc.gov> wrote:

We are sending an updated public schedule for today and also plan to
include updated guidance that the DC trip is on hold.

Geri — do you want to let organizers know?
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Adams Baker. Marti

Subject: Re: Tweet forwarded by @Marti_Adams
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 2:19:09 PM
Hahahaha

From: "Adams Baker, Marti" <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2015 at 2:11 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Subject: FW: Tweet forwarded by @Marti_Adams

.....that would be you!

From: Adams Baker, Marti

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 2:11 PM
To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil
Subject: Tweet forwarded by @Marti_Adams

The guy who thought to put Bill de Blasio and Robert Reich next to one another is
deliciously evil.

Original Tweet: https://twitter.com/charlescwcooke/status/649647013492076545

Sent via TweetDeck
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From: Snyder, Thomas

To: Geri Prado; John Del Cecato
Subject: Re: Mayor and DC
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 2:20:43 PM

Jeezuz. Is he a little snarky? Its the same f'ing storm. But if everyone is talking about storm readiness (both
Christie and cuomo ringing the bell already), we can’t both say we're getting ready for potential of a big

storm and then leave town.

From: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>

Date: Thursday, October 1, 2015 at 1:30 PM

To: Tom Snyder <tsnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Ceccato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Subject: Fwd: Mayor and DC

What’s my answer?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Lux <mlux@progressivestrategies.net>
Subject: RE: Mayor and DC

Date: October 1, 2015 at 1:29:32 PM EDT

To: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>, Nick Rathod
<nick@stateinnovation.org>, Patty Kupfer <patty@stateinnovation.org>, "Preethi
Raghavan" <preethi@stateinnovation.org>

Cc: "Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us)"
<hayley@progressiveagenda.us>

Totally understand, you have to do what makes sense in that situation. Question, though: we
are hearing here that Joaquin isn't even hitting Virginia until the weekend. Is there another
storm y'all are dealing with up there?

Mike Lux

1250 Eye St., N.W., Suite 250
Washington, D.C. 20005

(202) 628-7771

A Proud Member of Democracy Partners

From: Geri Prado [mailto.geri@progressiveagenda.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:16 PM

To: Michael Lux; Nick Rathod; Patty Kupfer; Preethi Raghavan

Cc: Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us)
Subject: Mayor and DC
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Hi Everyone:

I’'m sorry to say that due to the weather the DC, Baltimore trip is on hold. Until there is an
assessment made with a degree of certainty that the hurricane will not affect NYC he can’t
leave the city.

We’re hoping to hear back tonight but I'm letting you know to flag contingency plans.

Call me if you want but Hayley or I will be letting you know the second we know he’s
definitely coming or not.

| can’t thank you enough for everything and hope that it works out.

gp

Geri Prado
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From: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

To: Thornton. Demetrius; Everett, Matt; Griffith, Chantell; Da_Costa, Ricky; Walzak, Phil; Fuleihan, Dean (OMB);
John. Roxanne; Reisman. Lisette; Leopold. Elana; Louis Espiritusanto. Jose; Darlington, Mandy (OMB); Zuniga
Andrea; Shorris, Anthony; Schnake Mahl, Gabriel; John Del Cecato; Snyder, Thomas; Williams, Dominic;
Hagelgans, Andrea; Arslanian. Kayla; Hinton, Karen; Ko, Eunice; Wiley. Maya; Wolfe. Emma; Caquias, Paula;
"jonathan@berlinrosen.com"; "nbaldick@hilltoppublicsolutions.com"; Fialkoff. Gabrielle

Subject: RE: MBDB: Weekly Planning Meeting

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 4:06:01 PM

This is back on for 730pm

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 7:55 AM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; Thornton, Demetrius; Everett, Matt; Griffith, Chantell; Da Costa, Ricky;
Walzak, Phil; Fuleihan, Dean (OMB); John, Roxanne; Reisman, Lisette; Leopold, Elana; Louis
Espiritusanto, Jose; Darlington, Mandy (OMB); Zuniga, Andrea; Shorris, Anthony; Schnake Mahl, Gabriel;
John Del Cecato; Snyder, Thomas; Williams, Dominic; Hagelgans, Andrea; Arslanian, Kayla; Hinton,
Karen; Ko, Eunice; Wiley, Maya; Wolfe, Emma; Caquias, Paula; 'jonathan@berlinrosen.com’;
'nbaldick@hilltoppublicsolutions.com'; Fialkoff, Gabrielle

Subject: MBDB: Weekly Planning Meeting

When: Thursday, October 01, 2015 7:30 PM-9:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Gracie Mansion
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From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; Geri Prado; Hinton, Karen; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us)
Cc: John Del Cecato; Walzak. Phil; Blumm. Kate

Subject: RE: Friday speech if he goes

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 4:46:51 PM

It was in the brief | circulated this morning.
Geri — were you updating it? Can you recirc here?

Thanks!

From: Hagelgans, Andrea [mailto:AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Geri Prado; Hinton, Karen; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us)
Cc: John Del Cecato; Phillip Walzak; Blumm, Kate; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Subject: Re: Friday speech if he goes

Can we see draft of what he is saying?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Geri Prado
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 4:42 PM

To: Hinton, Karen; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us)
Cc: John Del Cecato; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)

Subject: Re: Friday speech if he goes

We have a TPAC ask. We can put in a second ask. | will say the whole conference is about
how federal government isn’'t working and how they have to take matters into their own
hands. so if that’'s the case I’ d say the ask should be what they as state legislators can do
since their pleasto congress are not being heard.

On Oct 1, 2015, at 4:37 PM, Hinton, Karen <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

For Friday speech if he goes, is he calling on legislators to do anything?

Maybe the way to throw more light on solving NYC problems by reaching to other officials in
different parts of the country is to say something like:

NYC has an immigration problem. You can help us and yourself by calling on Congress to
XXXXXX
Or NYC needs more infrastructure repairs. You can help us and yourself by calling on

Congress to XXXxX.

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary
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Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton
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From: Geri Prado

To: Hinton, Karen

Cc: Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Blumm, Kate; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Subject: Re: Friday speech if he goes

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:02:51 PM

Attachments: 10-02-15 SIX AFV Conference Memo v3 TPAC penultimate.docx

On Oct 1, 2015, at 4:47 PM, Hinton, Karen <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

| would just encourage him to keep coming back to NYC examples of what NYC needs.

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

From: Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
Date: Thu, 1 Oct 2015 16:42:36 -0400

To: Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Hayley Prim

<hayley@progressiveagenda.us>
Cc: "'jffdc@akpdmedia. com' <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, Phil Walzak

<PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Andrea Hagelgans <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Kate
Blumm <KBlumm@cityhall.nyc.gov>, Amy Spitalnick <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: Friday speech if he goes

We have a TPAC ask. We can put in a second ask. | will say the whole conference is about
how federal government isn’t working and how they have to take matters into their own
hands. so if that’s the case I'd say the ask should be what they as state legislators can do
since their pleas to congress are not being heard.

On Oct 1, 2015, at 4:37 PM, Hinton, Karen <KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

For Friday speech if he goes, is he calling on legislators to do anything?

Maybe the way to throw more light on solving NYC problems by reaching to
other officials in different parts of the country is to say something like:
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NYC has an immigration problem. You can help us and yourself by calling on
Congress to XXXXxx
Or NYC needs more infrastructure repairs. You can help us and yourself by

calling on Congress to Xxxxx.

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

Meeting KEYNOTE

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

At 9:55, Raj Goyle will greet and say a few words

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

Q&A concludes and YOU depart from stage and walk to clutch (there will be a photog)
YOU greet 10-15 potential donors, key organization staff in small clutch (30 minutes)

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
their work in the states, specifically the state legislature. Agenda attached.

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

American Family VVoices was founded in 2000 to be a strong voice for middle class and working
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
DRAFT -9/30/15 - 4:30pm 11AM Edits

Thanks and acknowledgements (draw from briefing).

The State Innovation Exchange and American Family Voices are doing essential work at
a critical time.

SiX is at the forefront of the most important innovations happening across the country.
In this room we likely have future Governors, Senators, and even Presidents.

But this organization is not just about the future —I know SiX realizes that when it comes
to enacting bold, progressive change, we’ve got no time to lose.

I want to thank your great leader Nick Rathod, for building this much-needed
organization, which I know is growing and already has had great successes in just its first
year of existence.

I also want to thank the legislators in the room who are working with SiX and taking
advantage of its great resources to help build a better country.

And I’d like to thank the donors and other funders of SiX for understanding that states
and cities matter and are the critical backbone of the country.

I would also like to recognize American Family Voices for the work they are doing to
support middle class families

They have been on the ground in tough fights—from helping to orchestrate the coalition
that defeated President Bush’s Social Security Privatization in 2005, to organizing
strategic partners to pass the Affordable Care Act in 2010.

American Family Voices understands the importance of promoting progressive values in
their work, and fighting for economic stability for working Americans.

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

o In Connecticut, the state government passed a budget that includes more
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

0 And in South Carolina lawmakers removed from the Statehouse grounds a flag
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

And creating new tools to help businesses make more responsible choices when it comes to
employee salaries and benefits. Through our Best For NYC challenge, New York businesses can see how
they stack up against more than30,000 others around the world when it comes to factors like wages and
benefits and learn how progressive business practices can be good for families and drive economic
competitiveness.
0}
e Those are just a few of the bold, progressive changes we’ve enacted in our first 21
months in office.

e We have so much more work to do to tackle inequality in New York City, but we’re
making real progress. Progress that people feel in their everyday lives. Progress that
New Yorkers are demanding.

e And I know the similar change is happening at the state and local level from coast to
coast.

e But while we in this room can do a lot, we can’t do it alone.

e We need the federal government — especially Congress - to do its part too.

e From infrastructure funding to immigration reform, the policies New Yorkers need
require real federal action.

e | suppose not shutting down the government can count as a step in the right direction, but
my goodness do we have a long ways to go!

e That’s why in May, right down the street from here at the steps of the Capitol Building —
I joined with progressive leaders — Mayors and other local officials, progressive Members
of Congress, business and labor leaders, cultural luminaries — to unveil The Progressive
Agenda to Combat Income Inequality.

e The Progressive Agenda is guided by three simple principles:

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

We have hundreds of leaders who have signed on to influence federal government to
make changes to combat income equality as we do everything we can locally

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

I’m asking you to sign up at ProgressiveAgenda.US but also, sign up as one of our
influencers and speak out about what you’re doing around income inequality in your
districts

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

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; "Geri Prado"; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder. Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Caquias, Paula
Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:43:56 PM

Attachments: ATTENDEES 32 Mayors.docx

USCM is still working on it. They hope to have an answer on plugging in remotely tomorrow
morning.

The latest RSVP list | have is attached — 32 mayors now.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; 'Geri Prado'; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

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

To: 'Geri Prado'; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Gann, Georgia;
Caquias, Paula

Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

++
Georgia, DC trip is on hold due to hurricane preparedness- this means he may or may not go —we
are monitoring this closely.

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
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ATTENDEES -32 MAYORS

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

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); John Del Cecato
Subject: Re: We officially off?

Date: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:54:15 PM

I called through everyone. We are good.

> On Oct 1, 2015, at 9:42 PM, Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca <PSalazar-Rodriguez@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

> Off.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0On Oct 1, 2015, at 8:04 PM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>>

>> | want to give the notice to organizers of meetings and events.

>>

>> Thank you. And thank you for getting this done. Was huge.
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

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:02:12 AM

For the Saturday Baltimore meeting, USCM will be able to provide a phone line only (no video) for
Mavyor de Blasio to participate remotely.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:53 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; 'Geri Prado'; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Caquias, Paula
Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

Not sure if there’s something else on Sunday, but just in case this is about Saturday, USCM is still
working on the Saturday remote attendance but they think they will know tomorrow morning.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:51 PM

To: Gann, Georgia; 'Geri Prado’; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Caquias, Paula
Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

Any word on skype for Sunday?

From: Gann, Georgia

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:44 PM

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; 'Geri Prado'; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

Cc: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us); Caquias, Paula
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Subject: RE: checking in on speech, Q and A, media

USCM s still working on it. They hope to have an answer on plugging in remotely tomorrow
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

To: Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca; 'Geri Prado’; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Snyder, Thomas

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

Cc: John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen
Subject: RE: Odds/Ends

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:03:42 PM

Sure

As for endorsement, mayor has answered this extensively, id just refer to his comments on the subj

From: Geri Prado [mailto

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Walzak, Phil

Cc: John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen
Subject: Re: Odds/Ends

You want me to take point on talking to Lemire? If so, send contact.

My response is that these are two separate entities and we want all candidates who are invited
to participate to attend.

As far as endorsement and MBDB that's a question for him.

Make sense?

On Oct 2, 2015, at 11:47 AM, Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

e
Wud be nice to get some voices of support in here

Geri will you be lead on this? JFDC can you help lineup some ppl to send his way?
Pls see below

From: Hinton, Karen
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 9:43 AM
To: Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Kadushin, Peter; Wolfe, Emma

Subject: Odds/Ends

Had coffee with Lemire this morning. He’s writing about the presidential forum/lowa and
the blow back. Says how can Mayor endorse HRC if she doesn’t show?
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From: Hinton, Karen

To: Geri Prado; Walzak, Phil

Cc: "iffdc@akpdmedia. com"

Subject: Re: Odds/Ends

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:08:24 PM

Wait until he calls you.

Karen Hinton
Press Secretary

Follow Me On Twitter @KarenHinton

From: Gert Praci

Date: Fri, 2 Oct 2015 12:02:45 -0400

To: Phil Walzak <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Cc: "'ffdc@akpdmedia. com" <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, Karen Hinton <khinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: Re: Odds/Ends

You want me to take point on talking to Lemire? If so, send contact.

My response is that these are two separate entities and we want all candidates who are invited to

participate to attend.

As far as endorsement and MBDB that's a question for him.

Make sense?

On Oct 2, 2015, at 11:47 AM, Walzak, Phil <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

s
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

To: Leopold, Elana; jviguers@cityhall.nyc.org; Caquias. Paula

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Hayley Prim; John Del Cecato; Jon Fromowitz
Subject: Shaved down TPS

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:27:47 PM

Attachments: 10-02-15 SIX AFV Conference Memo v 4.docx
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

Deliver speech to SiX legislators and progressive
community operatives at the cocktail reception

Friday, October 2, 2015

All Day Conference
6-7:30pm

Hyatt Regency Capitol Hill
400 New Jersey Avenue, NW
Washington, DC

200

At the conference, there will be nearly 300 state
legislators in attendance from all 50 states including
from New York:

Asm. Felix Ortiz

Sen. James Sander, Jr

Asm. Michael Blake

Sen. Gustavo Rivera

Hayley Prim
Hayley Prim, TPAC
Geri Prado, TPAC

Amy Spitalnick (Press)
Jonathan Viguers (Assistant)

OPEN

EVENT SET-UP:

Large Square room with tables of 10, plenary
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MBDB ROLE: Closing speech at 2" day of conference

MBDB TALKING POINTS: Attached
EVENT PROGRAM:

YOU arrive around 6:00 PMhold in separate room

At 6:00 PM, Raj Goyle will greet and say a few words
YOU will be speaking in a cocktail setting with a podium
YOU are then introduced by Raj Goyle

YOU deliver remarks from podium (10 minutes)

YOU can then stay to meet and greet

We are working on a clutch

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
10/2/15 12:17pm

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

o0 Nearly doubling the number of middle school afterschool slots so that our City
can provide at least 106,000 sixth through eighth graders with free, high quality
and safe afterschool this school year;

o0 130 more community schools that provide comprehensive services to kids and
families of all backgrounds - everything from vision tests, to English lessons for
parents, to college and career counseling for high school students;

o Police reforms that ended a broken stop-and-frisk policy, and began a NEW era of
community policing that is empowering NYPD officers to build close ties with
the communities they serve;

0 New paid-sick leave rules that to cover over half a million more New Yorkers;

o A successful push for change in our state capital to raise our minimum wage to
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

From infrastructure funding to immigration reform, the policies New Yorkers need
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
of Congress- | know Congressman Keith Ellison is here and was a part of that day,
business and labor leaders, cultural luminaries — to unveil The Progressive Agenda to
Combat Income Inequality.

The Progressive Agenda is guided by three simple principles:

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

We’d be honored to have your support and the staff, Geri Prado, our new Executive
Director and Hayley Prim, our Political Director are in the crowd

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

Cc: Leopold, Elana; jviguers@cityhall.nyc.org; Caquias, Paula; Snyder, Thomas; John Del Cecato; Jon Fromowitz;
Grybauskas, Stefan

Subject: Re: Shaved down TPS

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:34:35 PM

Attachments: 10-02-15 SIX AFV Conference Memo v 5.docx

Use version 5
On Oct 2, 2015, at 12:31 PM, Hayley Prim
<hayley@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

Hold-- we sending a slightly altered draft.

Also adding Stefan

On Friday, October 2, 2015, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>
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

9690



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

9691



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

0 65,000 more 4-year olds attending free, high-quality full-day pre-k — truly
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

o0 New paid-sick leave rules that to cover over half a million more New Yorkers;

o0 A push for change in our state capital to raise our minimum wage to $15 an hour

o For the first time in our city’s history, secure a rent freeze for more than a million
New Yorkers;

o0 The introduction of IDNYC, the largest municipal ID initiative in the country —

with more than 500,000 New Yorkers signing up so far -- to help bring our
undocumented brothers and sisters out of the shadows;
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

o FIRST: Lift the Floor for Working People. That means taking steps like
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

e Today, The Progressive Agenda is supported by large, diverse and growing coalition.
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

Subject: RE: Tweet by FOX & Friends on Twitter
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:47:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Indeed!

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:47 PM

To: Gunaratna, Mahen

Subject: Re: Tweet by FOX & Friends on Twitter

Let’s Make America
Great Again!

On Oct 2, 2015, at 12:32 PM, Gunaratna, Mahen <M Gunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
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7] FOX & Friends (@foxandfriends)

=i

10/2/15, 7:52 AM
NY C mayor Bill de Blasio may have broken the law during a recent TV

appearance

amp.twimg.com/v/ad4933f4-581...

Download the Twitter app

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Blumm, Kate

To: "jfdc@akpdmedia.com” (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Gunaratna, Mahen
Subject: can you guys take a look

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:48:00 PM

Attachments: 10 3 15 USCM Presser FRI 1219pm.doc

John — Mahen suggests you look on debt-free college — OK?

Mahen please check last bullet
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USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015

PURPOSE.:

1) Stand in solidarity with bipartisan
coalition of mayors to underscore why
we as cities must fight for federal action
on host of issues

2) Emphasize what NYC has accomplished
locally and, with 2016 election
approaching, what NYC needs from the
federal government

ROLE: Remarks

SETUP: Standing at podium
PRESS: Open | SPANISH: No

AUDIENCE: Press corps
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OPEN PRESS
USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY. OCTOBER 3. 2015

REMARKS:

e Qreat to be 1n Baltimore!

e Just over 200 yrs ago in this great city,
a woman [Mary Pickersgill] sewed
what would become the Star-Spangled
Banner

e Today, we convene 1n the spirit of its
colors: to discuss issues not red or

blue — but red, white & blue

e 2016 election a year away, but our
nation’s priorities are coming into
focus right now
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Proud to stand with bipartisan group of
mayors from across country to lay out a
blueprint for the future of our cities

o Which, in many ways, means the
future of this country

As individual cities, we can accomplish
a great deal for our own citizens

But we must come together to break
our unified message through to
Washington:

We ALL need federal action to be
safer, fairer cities

Want to start by mentioning part of the
Mayors’ Compact that is tragically
current right now
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e We are all confronting more firearms—
and more dangerous ones—on our
streets

o Which means more potential for
tragedy, tearing apart families

e Nat’l legislators must strengthen the
background check system for the entire
country

O so that guns don’t fall into
hands that will use them for
harm

o0 An outcome all too real, as we
saw in Oregon two days ago

e 3,000 miles away from Roseburg, we
need this reform too
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e An enormous number of firearms on
NY C streets begin their journey in
states such as Virginia

o that don’t require background
checks

o And then make their way up the
“Iron Pipeline” along 1-95

e Congress has the power to literally save
lives

o as the President said, to “let young
people grow up”

e And to give our young people, and all
our people, a FAIRER future
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The Tale of Two Cities is not just a tale
of New York City — but of cities across
the nation

We need to shift federal resources to
build a larger middle class in our cities,
and our entire nation

The federal government must lift the
floor for working people

o0 By increasing the minimum wage
o And supporting debt-free college

In NYC, wherever we can make a
difference for working families
without waiting for Washington, we
are.
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o Free, high-quality full-day Pre-K
for every 4-year-old

0 Paid sick leave for hundreds of
thousands of NYers

O Securing enough affordable
housing for half a million people

e But there are commitments Washington
must make for NYC to remain the
greatest city in the world,

o0 And a beacon of opportunity

e #1 We need investment to literally
keep NYC moving

e Funding to arrest the decay of our
aging transportation infrastructure
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o The roads, bridges, and public
transit that carry millions

= Keeps our economy and our
citizens afloat

o0 NYC subway seeing record highs
— 6M riders in one day last year

e Current level of federal funding is
barely enough to maintain, let alone
improve to the level our people,
businesses, and visitors deserve

e #2 \We must have comprehensive
iImmigration reform:

e NYC is a city of immigrants — home to
Ellis Island, through which millions
passed through in hopes of a better life
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e \We owe it to our city and our nation
— and our forebears who first came
to these shores — to fix our broken
Immigration system

o0 Bring hundreds of thousands out
of the shadows

e #3 We need the Federal Government
to raise energy standards so NYC
produces more clean energy

e This protects us against the existential
threat of climate change

O empowering us to meet our own
ambitious goal of 80x50

o AND provides good, green jobs
that grow the economy]
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e #3 We need Federal support to close
the digital divide

e And help make Broadband for All
Initiative a reality:

o0 Giving every NYer access to free
or affordable broadband by 2025

0 So kids in every zip code can do
homework, adults can look for job
— all have access to tools of
democracy

e Each city in this great country is its
own ecosystem, extraordinary in its
particular diversity. . .

e But we all share a common vision for a
strong nation
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o And we share common
representation by our federal
government

e \Washington must recognize that our
nation will not be strong unless our
cities are strong

e And that their ONLY option is strong,
fast, meaningful action that will lift up
the hundreds of millions living in
America’s cities.

HHH
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From: Blumm, Kate

To: Gunaratna, Mahen; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com" (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: RE: can you guys take a look

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:52:00 PM

Thank you

From: Gunaratna, Mahen

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:52 PM

To: Blumm, Kate; 'jfdc@akpdmedia.com’ (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: RE: can you guys take a look

4

Would say “millions” (or “tens of millions”) instead of “hundreds of millions’

From: Blumm, Kate

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 2:49 PM

To: 'ffdc@akpdmedia.com' (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Gunaratna, Mahen
Subject: can you guys take a look

John —Mahen suggests you look on debt-free college — OK?

Mahen please check last bullet
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From: Blumm, Kate

To: Gann, Georgia; Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hagelgans. Andrea; Walzak. Phil; Adams Baker. Marti;
Gross, Dan

Cc: Ozols. Alexandra; geri@progressiveagenda.us; "“jfdc@akpdmedia.com” (jfdc@akpdmedia.com)
Subject: LATEST USCM REMARKS
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:20:00 PM

With gun violence section, other tweaks. + JDC

OPEN PRESS

USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015

REMARKS:

e Just over 200 yrs ago in this great city, awoman [Mary
Pickersgill] sewed what would become the Star-Spangled
Banner

e Today, we convenein the spirit of its colors: to discuss
issuesthat aren’t red or blue —but red, white & blue

e 2016 electionis ayear away, but our nation’s priorities
are coming into focus right now

e Proud to stand with bipartisan group of mayors from
across country to lay out a blueprint for the future of our
cities

o Which, in many ways, means the future of this
country

e Asindividua cities, we can accomplish agreat deal for
our own citizens

e But we must come together to break our unified message
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through to Washington:

We ALL need federal action to become safer, fairer
cities

Want to start by mentioning part of the Mayors Compact
that is tragically current

All our cities are confronting more firearms—and more
dangerous ones—on our streets

o Which means more potential for tragedy, tearing
apart families

National legidators must nationally strengthen the
background check system

0 so that guns don’t fall into hands that will use
them for harm

0 An outcome all too real, as we saw in Oregon two
days ago

3,000 miles away from Roseburg, we need this reform
too

An enormous number of firearms on NY C streets begin
their journey in states such as Virginia— don’t require
background checks

0 And then make their way up the “Iron Pipeling’
along 1-95

0 Where they cause unimaginable suffering
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e Congress has the power to literally save lives — asthe
President said, to “let young people grow up”

e And to give those young people, and all our people, a
FAIRER future

e The Taeof Two Citiesis not just atale of New Y ork
City — but of cities across the nation

e \We need to shift federal resourcesto build alarger
middle classin our cities, and our entire country

e The federal government must lift the floor for working
people

0 By increasing the minimum wage, and supporting
debt-free college

e In NYC, wherever we can make a difference for
wor king families without waiting for Washington, we
are.

o Free, high-quality full-day Pre-K for every 4-year-
old

o Paid sick leave for hundreds of thousands of NY ers

0 Securing enough affordable housing for half a
million people

e But there are commitments Washington must make for
NY C to remain the greatest city in the world,
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0 And a beacon of opportunity
o #1 Weneed investment to literally keep NY C moving:

e Fundingto arrest the decay of our aging
transportation infrastructure

o The roads, bridges, and public transit that carry
millions

= Keeps our economy and our citizens afloat

o NY C subway seeing record highs —6M ridersin one
day last year

Current level of federal funding is barely enough to
maintain, let alone improve to the level our people,
businesses, and visitors deserve

#2 We must have comprehensive immigration reform:

NY C is acity of immigrants — home to Ellis Island,
through which millions passed through in hopes of a
better life

We oweit to our city and our nation — and our
forebears who first came to these shores —to fix our
broken immigration system

o Bring hundreds of thousands out of the shadows

#3 We need the Federal Government to raise energy
standards so NY C produces mor e clean energy

9716



This protects us against the existential threat of climate
change

0 empowering us to meet our own ambitious goal of
80x50

0 AND provides good, green jobs that grow the
economy]

#3 We need Federal support to close the digital divide

And help make Broadband for All initiative areality:

0 Giving every NY er access to free or affordable
broadband by 2025

0 So kids in every zip code can do homework, adults
can look for job — all have access to tools of
democracy

Each city in this great country is its own ecosystem,
extraordinary in its particular diversity. . .

But we all share a common vision for a strong nation

o And we share common representation by our federal
government

Washington must recognize that our nation will not be
strong unless our cities are strong

And that their ONLY option is strong, fast, meaningful
action that will lift up the tens of millionsliving in
America’ s cities.
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From: Blumm, Kate

To: John Del Cecato; Gunaratna, Mahen
Subject: RE: can you guys take a look

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:22:00 PM
Cool thanks

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Blumm, Kate; Gunaratna, Mahen

Subject: Re: can you guys take a look

| dig

From: "Blumm, Kate" <KBlumm@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, October 2, 2015 at 2:48 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Gunaratna, Mahen" <MGunaratna@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Subject: can you guys take a look

John — Mahen suggests you look on debt-free college — OK?

Mahen please check last bullet
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From: Geri Prado

To: B

Cc: John Del Cecato; Thomas Snyder
Subject: DRAFT TPAC operation talking points
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 4:04:36 PM

After many conversations with EPI, Roosevelt (per AFSCME AFT), UFCW, AFSCME,
AFT, Hanauer and individual operatives from the progressive movement as well as
my working knowledge, I'm copying a first draft operations one pager that would be
the beginning of the dLC for the left.

Booth et al are interested and | believe they would fund (minus EPI, Roosevelt and
Hanauer). Paul Booth and | have talked extensively and he wants us up and running
immediately. I've made it clear we need funding.

Perrone from UFCW wants to set up an in person meeting and wants to discuss this
(he will leave NYC discussion to Applebaum). AFT meeting was to discuss. | look
forward to your thoughts.

The Progressive Agenda Committee’s operation will:

1. Build an army of influencers- through understanding actions that need to be
taken, TPAC will target individuals who help shape debates on a myriad of issues,
but all agree on combatting income inequality to sign on. Whether they are
progressives, moderates or even conservatives we want them signing up to take
action and deliver messages through a variety of media outlets.

2.  Message toolbox- many great organizations are doing important work on policy
and message research. TPAC wants to use those winning messages to create digital
and earned media toolboxes that include sample tweets, emails, Facebook posts,
press releases, talking points, letters and op-eds. TPAC will get them out the door
and in the hands of those will use them to break through the news cycle. Working in
coalition with experts, organizations to create message trainings to be used in all
settings.

3. Building a choir- TPAC works with many leaders and organizations who are
doing phenomenal work on income inequality. What if the progressive community
aimed all of its messaging with all of its messengers in unison? The impact would
change the debate and force those in charge to start taking action. TPAC will work
to organize a choir around a message calendar with messages that are proven to be
effective. This includes building an online grassroots list around income inequality to
take action through online actions.

4.  Owning the news cycle- Breaking through the news cycle with stories that
illustrate and define income inequality and highlight solutions through real, current
actions going on around the country. Using digital and earned media and knowing
the pulse of reporters and opinion leaders in the digital space, TPAC aims to color
the thinking of decision makers to make change.
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The Progressive Agenda Committee will not replicate the good work being done by
many organizations. Instead, we want to lift up the work of many and coordinate so
we’re saying it together through the most sophisticated tools available.
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From: Blumm, Kate

To: Gann, Georgia; Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hagelgans. Andrea; Walzak. Phil; Adams Baker. Marti;
Gross. Dan; Viguers, Jonathan

Cc: Ozols. Alexandra; geri@progressiveagenda.us; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com” (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Leopold, Elana;
Schwartz, Regina

Subject: USCM REMARKS -- 7pm

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:09:00 PM

Attachments: 10 3 15 USCM Presser FRI 630pm.doc

| need to leave the office now and won’'t be back online until
after midnight (appointment | absolutely can’'t cancel!). This
has all of the changes we discussed on the call with the Mayor,
but needs the “impact bullets” Amy is working up—see
placeholders below.

Document is attached. Amy and Viguers, you may want to
directly add those in and not wait for me as middie man—
please just keep me looped.

Thanks,
Kate
USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY. OCTOBER 3, 2015
PURPOSE:

1) Stand in solidarity with bipartisan coalition of
mayors to underscore why we as cities must fight
for federal action on host of issues

2) Emphasize what NYC has accomplished locally and,
with 2016 election approaching, what NYC needs
from the federal government
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ROLE: Remarks
SETUP: Standing at podium
PRESS:. Open | SPANISH: No

AUDIENCE: Press corps

OPEN PRESS
USCM PRESSER

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015

REMARKS:

e Just over 200 years ago in this great city, a woman sewed
what would become the Star-Spangled Banner

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
across country to lay out a blueprint to lift up all our
cities

0 And so, too, the country — since more and more
Americans are moving TO cities
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Asindividua cities, we can accomplish agreat deal for
our own citizens

But we must come together for our unified message to
break through to Washington

o And to al those aspiring to lead our nation in 2016

We ALL need federal action to become safer, more
equitable cities

Want to begin by mentioning part of the Mayors’
Compact that is tragically current

Our cities are confronting more firearms—and more
dangerous ones—on our streets

o Which means more potential for tragedy, families
torn apart

It is long past time for Congress must strengthen
background checks

0 so that guns don’t fall into hands that will use
them for harm

0 An outcome all too real, as we saw in Oregon two
days ago

Background check reform just as vital 3,000 miles away
from Roseburg, in NYC

85% of firearms on NY C streets come from out of state —
often places that don’t require background checks
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0 And then make their way up the criminal “lron
Pipeline”, where they cause unimaginable suffering

Congress has the power to literally save lives — asthe
President said, to “let young people grow up”

We have come together to call for this and other common
sense action by Congress

0 Measures of basic fairness that recognize the dignity
in all Americans, and the opportunity they all
deserve

One such measure: renewal of the WTC Health Program,
which Congress disgracefully let expire this week

0 Despite bipartisan support!

Congress failed to act, so 70,000 of 9/11 first responders
are on the path to abandonment

o end of federally-funded healthcare, health monitoring

Today, | worked with bipartisan group of fellow mayors
to make renewal of the 9/11 Zadroga Act a national
priority

o To fulfill our moral obligation to those who put their
lives on the line

In NYC, wherever we can lift up working families
without waiting for Washington, we are:
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o Free, high-quality full-day Pre-K for every 4-year-
old

o0 Paid sick leave for hundreds of thousands of NY ers

0 Securing affordable housing for half a million people
But Washington must play its part
#1 We need investment to literally keep NY C moving:

Alleviating the continuing decay of our aging
transportation infrastructure

o The roads, bridges, and public transit that carry
millions

= Keeps our economy and our citizens afloat
If Congress fails to act, [IMPACT BULLET]
#2 We must have comprehensive immigration reform:

NY C is acity of immigrants — home to Ellis Island,
through which millions passed through in hopes of a
better life

We owe it to our city, to our nation, to our forebears who
first came to these shores to fix our broken immigration
system

0 Bring hundreds of thousands out of the shadows

If Congress failsto act, [IMPACT BULLET]
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#3 We need the Federal Government to raise energy
standards so that NY C can produce more clean

ener gy

This protects us against the existential threat of climate
change

0 empowering us to meet our own ambitious goal of
80x50

o AND provides good, green jobs that grow the
economy

If Congress fails to Act, [[IMPACT BULLET]

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
action that will lift up the tens of millions living in
America’ s cities.

HH
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

e Just over 200 years ago in this great
city, a woman sewed what would
become the Star-Spangled Banner

e Today, we convene in the spirit of its
colors: to discuss issues that aren’t
red or blue — but red, white & blue

e The Tale of Two Cities 1s not just a tale
of New York City — but of cities across
the nation

e Proud to stand with bipartisan group of
mayors from across country to lay out a
blueprint to lift up all our cities
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o And so, too, the country — since
more and more Americans are
moving TO cities

As individual cities, we can accomplish
a great deal for our own citizens

But we must come together for our
unified message to break through to
Washington

o And to all those aspiring to lead
our nation in 2016

We ALL need federal action to
become safer, more equitable cities

Want to begin by mentioning part of
the Mayors’ Compact that is tragically
current
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e Qur cities are confronting more
firearms—and more dangerous ones—
on our streets

o Which means more potential for
tragedy, families torn apart

e |t is long past time for Congress must
strengthen background checks

O so that guns don’t fall into
hands that will use them for
harm

o0 An outcome all too real, as we saw
in Oregon two days ago

e Background check reform just as vital
3,000 miles away from Roseburg, in
NYC
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85% of firearms on NYC streets come
from out of state — often places that
don’t require background checks

o And then make their way up the
criminal “Iron Pipeline”, where
they cause unimaginable suffering

Congress has the power to literally save
lives — as the President said, to “let
young people grow up”

We have come together to call for this
and other common sense action by
Congress

0 Measures of basic fairness that
recognize the dignity in all
Americans, and the opportunity
they all deserve
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e One such measure: renewal of the
WTC Health Program, which Congress
disgracefully let expire this week

0 Despite bipartisan support!

e Congress failed to act, so 70,000 of
9/11 first responders are on the path to
abandonment

o end of federally-funded
healthcare, health monitoring

e Today, | worked with bipartisan group
of fellow mayors to make renewal of
the 9/11 Zadroga Act a national priority

o To fulfill our moral obligation to
those who put their lives on the
line
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e In NYC, wherever we can lift up
working families without waiting for
Washington, we are:

o Free, high-quality full-day Pre-K
for every 4-year-old

o0 Paid sick leave for hundreds of
thousands of NYers

o0 Securing affordable housing for
half a million people

e But Washington must play its part

e #1 We need investment to literally
keep NYC moving:

e Alleviating the continuing decay of
our aging transportation
infrastructure
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o The roads, bridges, and public
transit that carry millions

= Keeps our economy and our
citizens afloat

If Congress fails to act, [IMPACT
BULLET]

#2 We must have comprehensive
immigration reform:

NYC is a city of immigrants — home to
Ellis Island, through which millions
passed through in hopes of a better life

We owe it to our city, to our nation, to
our forebears who first came to these
shores to fix our broken immigration
system
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o Bring hundreds of thousands out
of the shadows

e |f Congress fails to act, [IMPACT
BULLET]

e #3 We need the Federal Government
to raise energy standards so that
NYC can produce more clean energy

e This protects us against the existential
threat of climate change

O empowering us to meet our own
ambitious goal of 80x50

o AND provides good, green jobs
that grow the economy

e |f Congress fails to Act, [IMPACT
BULLET]
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Each city in this great country is its
own ecosystem, extraordinary in its
particular diversity. . .

But we all share a common vision for a
strong nation

Washington must recognize that our
nation will not be strong unless our
cities are strong

And that their ONLY option is strong,
fast, meaningful action that will lift up
the tens of millions living in America’s
cities.

HiH
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From: Blumm, Kate

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Cc: Gann, Georgia; Sevillia, Max; Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Adams Baker, Marti; Gross, Dan; Viguers

Jonathan; Ozols, Alexandra; geri@proaressiveagenda.us; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com” (jfdc@akpdmedia.com);
Leopold, Elana; Schwartz, Regina; Arslanian, Kayla

Subject: Re: USCM REMARKS -- 7pm
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:16:24 PM
+ Kayla

FROM MOBILE KATE

On Oct 2, 2015, at 7:10 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>
wrote:

| will add them in as soon as | can tonight. Still at DC event with boss.

From: Blumm, Kate

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 7:09 PM

To: Gann, Georgia; Sevillia, Max; Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hagelgans, Andrea; Phillip
Walzak; Adams Baker, Marti; Gross, Dan; Viguers, Jonathan

Cc: Ozols, Alexandra; geri@progressiveagenda.us; ‘jfdc@akpdmedia.com’

(ifdc@akpdmedia.com); Leopold, Elana; Schwartz, Regina
Subject: USCM REMARKS -- 7pm

| need to leave the office now and won’'t be back
online until after midnight (appointment | absolutely
can't cancel!). This has all of the changes we
discussed on the call with the Mayor, but needs the
“Impact bullets” Amy is working up—see
placeholders below.

Document is attached. Amy and Viguers, you may
want to directly add those in and not wait for me as
middle man—yplease just keep me looped.

Thanks,
Kate

USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015
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PURPOSE:

1) Stand in solidarity with bipartisan coalition of
mayors to underscore why we as cities must
fight for federal action on host of issues

2) Emphasize what NYC has accomplished
locally and, with 2016 election approaching,
what NYC needs from the federal
government

ROLE: Remarks

SETUP: Standing at podium
PRESS: Open | SPANISH: No
AUDIENCE: Press corps

OPEN PRESS

USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015

REMARKS:

e Just over 200 years ago in this great city, a
woman sewed what would become the Star-
Spangled Banner

e Today, we convenein the spirit of itscolors: to
discussissuesthat aren’t red or blue —but
red, white & blue
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The Tale of Two Citiesis not just atale of New
Y ork City — but of cities across the nation

Proud to stand with bipartisan group of mayors
from across country to lay out a blueprint to lift
up all our cities

0 And so, too, the country — since more and
more Americans are moving TO cities

Asindividua cities, we can accomplish a great
deal for our own citizens

But we must come together for our unified
message to break through to Washington

0 And to all those aspiring to lead our nation
in 2016

We ALL need federal action to become safer,
mor e equitable cities

Want to begin by mentioning part of the Mayors'
Compact that is tragically current

Our cities are confronting more firearms—and
more dangerous ones—on our streets

o Which means more potential for tragedy,
families torn apart

It is long past time for Congress must strengthen
background checks
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0 so that guns don’t fall into hands that will
use them for harm

o0 An outcome all too real, aswe saw in
Oregon two days ago

Background check reform just as vital 3,000
miles away from Roseburg, in NYC

85% of firearms on NY C streets come from out
of state — often places that don’'t require
background checks

o0 And then make their way up the criminal
“Iron Pipeline”’, where they cause
unimaginable suffering

Congress has the power to literally save lives —
as the President said, to “let young people grow

up’

We have come together to call for this and other
common sense action by Congress

0 Measures of basic fairness that recognize the
dignity in all Americans, and the
opportunity they all deserve

One such measure: renewal of the WTC Health

Program, which Congress disgracefully let expire

this week

0 Despite bipartisan support!
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e Congress failed to act, so 70,000 of 9/11 first
responders are on the path to abandonment

0 end of federally-funded healthcare, health
monitoring

e Today, | worked with bipartisan group of fellow
mayors to make renewal of the 9/11 Zadroga Act
anational priority

o To fulfill our moral obligation to those who
put their lives on the line

e InNYC, wherever we can lift up working
families without waiting for Washington, we

are.

o Free, high-quality full-day Pre-K for every
4-year-old

o Paid sick leave for hundreds of thousands of
NYers

0 Securing affordable housing for half a
million people

e But Washington must play its part

o #1 Weneed investment to literally keep NYC
moving:

e Alleviating the continuing decay of our aging
transportation infrastructure
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0 The roads, bridges, and public transit that
carry millions

= Keeps our economy and our citizens
afloat

If Congress fails to act, [IMPACT BULLET]

#2 We must have comprehensive immigration
reform:

NY C is acity of immigrants —home to Ellis
|sland, through which millions passed through in
hopes of a better life

We owe it to our city, to our nation, to our
forebears who first came to these shores to fix
our broken immigration system

0 Bring hundreds of thousands out of the
shadows

If Congress failsto act, [IMPACT BULLET]

#3 We need the Federal Government toraise
energy standards so that NY C can produce
mor e clean ener gy

This protects us against the existential threat of
climate change

0 empowering us to meet our own ambitious
goal of 80x50
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0 AND provides good, green jobs that grow
the economy

If Congress failsto Act, [IMPACT BULLET]

Each city in this great country is its own
ecosystem, extraordinary in its particular
diversity. . .

But we all share a common vision for a strong
nation

Washington must recognize that our nation will
not be strong unless our cities are strong

And that their ONLY option is strong, fast,
meaningful action that will lift up the tens of
millions living in America' s cities.

HH
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B
Subject: Re: <no subject>
Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:39:07 PM

Yes. No reason not to be.
He got a book plug, which is what he's (rightly) focused on right now

On Oct 2, 2015, at 10:24 PM, B <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:

Do you assume Reich will be ok about it?

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:14 PM

To: B

Cc: Adams Baker, Marti; 'geri@progressiveagenda.us' <geri@progressiveagenda.us=>;
Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Norvell, Wiley

Subject: Re: <no subject>

True... And unfortunate... But Poppy always considered you to be more of
the story...

From: Bill de Blasio <BCCD@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, October 2, 2015 at 10:07 PM

To: John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>

Cc: "Adams Baker, Marti" <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "'geri@progressiveagenda.us""
<geri@progressiveagenda.us>, "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>,
"Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Norvell, Wiley"
<WNorvell@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: <no subject>

The version | saw was long but really gave very little attention to Reich. And he was
really good in the interview. Strange

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 08:56 AM

To: B

Cc: Adams Baker, Marti; geri@progressiveagenda.us <geri@progressiveagenda.us=;
Walzak, Phil; Hagelgans, Andrea; Norvell, Wiley

Subject: <no subject>

Awesome CNN package! Poppy even showed the hat (live, in studio - she held it up - didn’t
put it on).
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The piece will be shown several more times & in greater detail - but it was a home run for
TPAC - thanks to Marti, Wiley, and the team for their help..

And since you'll ask “what did you like about it,” I'll say:

* Great on-message bites from you & RR on income inequality

* Nice b-roll on train with average people

* Highlighted the problems we’re facing in NYC, with powerful visual (housing development)
of what we’re doing to help combat it

* Great plug for TPAC and the agenda
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From: Gann, Georgia

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Blumm, Kate

Cc: Sevillia, Max; Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Adams Baker, Marti; Gross, Dan; Viguers, Jonathan; Ozols,
Alexandra; "geri@progressiveagenda.us”; "iffdc@akpdmedia.com”; Leopold, Elana; Schwartz, Reqina; Arslanian,
Kayla

Subject: Re: USCM REMARKS -- 7pm

Date: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:45:07 PM

Fyi my device are all dying and my charger doesn't seem to be working, so | may be on personal

tomorrow - N =< I

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

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:43 PM

To: Blumm, Kate

Cc: Gann, Georgia; Sevillia, Max; Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Adams Baker, Marti; Gross, Dan;
Viguers, Jonathan; Ozols, Alexandra; geri@progressiveagenda.us <geri@progressiveagenda.us>;
'ifdc@akpdmedia.com' (jfdc@akpdmedia.com) <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>; Leopold, Elana; Schwartz,
Regina; Arslanian, Kayla

Subject: Re: USCM REMARKS -- 7pm

Here's with impacts (which fed affairs have reviewed). I've also included full bullets
on impacts that we have in mayor briefing and on card. Sorry for formatting!

If Congress fails to pass common sense gun laws, out-of-state guns
will continue to flow to NYC streets; 85% of guns now on our street
from other states.

If Congress fails to renew Zadroga, 70,000 first responders who
were there for NYC on 9/11 will lose health care.

If Congress fails to pass long-term highway bill:

- projects like Woodhaven bus rapid transit will stall

- subway delays will only increase from 15,000/month

- NYC commutes will only grow from 74 hrs/year in traffic.

Other good infrastructure factoids:
+in country's over 100 metro areas alone, more structurally
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deficient bridges than McDonald's in entire country
+NYC alone has over 160 bridges over 100 years old

If Congress fails on comprehensive immigration reform, immigrants
and our economy both left behind - for ex, every month NY loses
$1.5M in additional tax revenue that would be generated if 100,000
immigrants were able to access temporary work.

Last sequestration, over 3,000 NYC families nearly lost their Section
8 housing vouchers. Consequences of next sequestration could be
much worse.

USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015

PURPOSE:

1) Stand in solidarity with bipartisan
coalition of mayors to underscore why
we as cities must fight for federal
action on host of issues

2) Emphasize what NYC has
accomplished locally and, with 2016
election approaching, what NYC needs
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

Just over 200 years ago in this great city,
awoman sewed what would become the
Star-Spangled Banner

Today, we convene in the spirit of its
colors; to discuss issuesthat aren’t red
or blue —but red, white & blue

The Tale of Two Citiesis not just atale
of New York City — but of cities across
the nation

Proud to stand with bipartisan group of
mayors from across country to lay out a
blueprint to lift up al our cities

0 And so, too, the country — since
more and more Americans are
moving TO cities

Asindividua cities, we can accomplish
agreat deal for our own citizens

But we must come together for our
unified message to break through to
Washington
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0 And to all those aspiring to lead our
nation in 2016

We ALL need federal action to
become safer, more equitable cities

Want to begin by mentioning part of the
Mayors Compact that is tragically
current

Our cities are confronting more firearms
—and more dangerous ones—on our
streets

o Which means more potential for
tragedy, families torn apart

It is long past time for Congress must
strengthen background checks

0 so that guns don’t fall into hands
that will use them for harm

o0 An outcome all too real, as we saw
in Oregon two days ago

Background check reform just as vita
3,000 miles away from Roseburg, in
NYC

85% of firearms on NY C streets come

from out of state — often places that don’t
require background checks
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0 And then make their way up the
criminal “Iron Pipeling”, where they
cause unimaginable suffering

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

One such measure: renewal of the WTC
Health Program, which Congress
disgracefully let expire this week

0 Despite bipartisan support!

Congress failed to act, so 70,000 of 9/11
first responders are on the path to
abandonment

o end of federally-funded healthcare,
health monitoring

Today, | worked with bipartisan group of
fellow mayors to make renewal of the
9/11 Zadroga Act a national priority
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o To fulfill our moral obligation to
those who put their lives on the line

e In NYC, wherever we can lift up
wor king families without waiting for

Washington, we are:

o Free, high-quality full-day Pre-K for
every 4-year-old

o0 Paid sick leave for hundreds of
thousands of NY ers

0 Securing affordable housing for half
amillion people

e But Washington must play its part

o #1 We need investment to literally
keep NY C moving:

e Alleviating the continuing decay of
our aging transportation
infrastructure

0 The roads, bridges, and public
trangit that carry millions

= Keeps our economy and our
citizens afl oat

In NYC alone, 160 bridges are over 100 years old.

e |f Congress fails to act, projectslike Woodhaven

9752



bus rapid transit will stall

subway delays will only increase from 15,000/month

NYC commutes will only grow from 74 hrs/year in traffic.

o #2We must have comprehensive
immigration reform:

e NYCisacity of immigrants —home to
Ellis Island, through which millions
passed through in hopes of a better life

e \We oweit to our city, to our nation, to
our forebears who first came to these
shores to fix our broken immigration
system

0 Bring hundreds of thousands out of
the shadows

o |If Congress fails to act, immigrants and our
economy will both be left behind

Every month NY loses $1.5M in additional tax revenue that
would be generated if 100,000 immigrants were able to
access temporary work.

o #3 We need the Federal Government
toraise energy standards so that NYC
can produce more clean energy
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This protects us against the existential
threat of climate change

0 empowering us to meet our own
ambitious goal of 80x50

o AND provides good, green jobs that
grow the economy

Each city in this great country is its own
ecosystem, extraordinary in its particular
diversity. . .

But we all share acommon vision for a
strong nation

Washington must recognize that our
nation will not be strong unless our cities
are strong

And that their ONLY option is strong,
fast, meaningful action that will lift up
the tens of millionsliving in America' s
cities.

HH
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From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Blumm, Kate
Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)
Gann, Georgia; Sevillia, Max; Hagelgans, Andrea; Walzak, Phil; Adams Baker, Marti; Gross, Dan; Viguers
Jonathan; Ozols, Alexandra; geri@proaressiveagenda.us; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com” (jfdc@akpdmedia.com);
Leopold, Elana; Schwartz, Regina; Arslanian, Kayla
Re: USCM REMARKS -- 7pm

Friday, October 02, 2015 11:47:50 PM

Thanks Amy! Me or Kayla will format ASAP.

FROM MOBILE KATE

On Oct 2, 2015, at 11:43 PM, Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>

wrote:

Here's with impacts (which fed affairs have reviewed). I've also included
full bullets on impacts that we have in mayor briefing and on card. Sorry

for formatting!

If Congress fails to pass common sense gun laws, out-
of-state guns will continue to flow to NYC streets; 85%
of guns now on our street from other states.

If Congress fails to renew Zadroga, 70,000 first
responders who were there for NYC on 9/11 will lose
health care.

If Congress fails to pass long-term highway bill:

- projects like Woodhaven bus rapid transit will stall

- subway delays will only increase from 15,000/month
- NYC commutes will only grow from 74 hrs/year in
traffic.

Other good infrastructure factoids:

+in country's over 100 metro areas alone, more
structurally deficient bridges than McDonald's in entire
country

+NYC alone has over 160 bridges over 100 years old

If Congress fails on comprehensive immigration reform,
immigrants and our economy both left behind - for ex,
every month NY loses $1.5M in additional tax revenue
that would be generated if 100,000 immigrants were
able to access temporary work.
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Last sequestration, over 3,000 NYC families nearly lost
their Section 8 housing vouchers. Consequences of next
sequestration could be much worse.

USCM PRESSER
SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2015

PURPOSE:

1) Stand in solidarity with
bipartisan coalition of mayors
to underscore why we as
cities must fight for federal
action on host of issues

2) Emphasize what NYC has
accomplished locally and, with
2016 election approaching,
what NYC needs from the
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

e Just over 200 years ago in this
great city, a woman sewed what
would become the Star-Spangled
Banner

e Today, we convenein the spirit
of its colors: to discuss issues
that aren’t red or blue —but
red, white & blue

e The Taleof Two Citiesis not
just atale of New York City —
but of cities across the nation

e Proud to stand with bipartisan
group of mayors from across
country to lay out a blueprint to
lift up al our cities

0 And so, too, the country —
since more and more
Americans are moving TO
cities

e Asindividua cities, we can
accomplish agreat deal for our
own citizens

e But we must come together for
our unified message to break
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through to Washington

0 And to all those aspiring to
lead our nation in 2016

We ALL need federal action to
become safer, more equitable
cities

Want to begin by mentioning
part of the Mayors Compact
that is tragically current

e Our cities are confronting more
firearms—and more dangerous
ones—on our streets

o Which means more
potential for tragedy,
families torn apart

It is long past time for Congress
must strengthen background
checks

0 so that guns don’t fall into
hands that will use them
for harm

o An outcome all too real, as
we saw in Oregon two days

ago
e Background check reform just
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asvital 3,000 miles away from
Roseburg, in NYC

85% of firearms on NY C streets
come from out of state — often
places that don't require
background checks

0 And then make their way up
the criminal “lron
Pipeline”, where they cause
unimaginable suffering

Congress has the power to
literally save lives —asthe
President said, to “let young
people grow up”

We have come together to call
for this and other common sense
action by Congress

0 Measures of basic fairness
that recognize the dignity in
all Americans, and the
opportunity they all deserve

One such measure: renewal of
the WTC Health Program, which

Congress disgracefully let expire
this week

0 Despite bipartisan support!
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e Congress failed to act, so 70,000
of 9/11 first responders are on
the path to abandonment

o end of federally-funded
healthcare, health
monitoring

e Today, | worked with bipartisan
group of fellow mayors to make
renewal of the 9/11 Zadroga Act

anational priority

o To fulfill our moral
obligation to those who put
their lives on the line

e InNYC, wherever we can lift
up working families without
waiting for Washington, we
are.

o Free, high-quality full-day
Pre-K for every 4-year-old

o0 Paid sick leave for hundreds
of thousands of NY ers

0 Securing affordable housing
for half amillion people

e But Washington must play its
part
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e #1 We need investment to
literally keep NY C moving:

e Alleviating the continuing
decay of our aging
transportation infrastructure

o The roads, bridges, and
public transit that carry
millions

= Keeps our economy and
our citizens afloat

In NYC alone, 160 bridges are over 100 years old.

o |f Congress fails to act, projectslike
Woodhaven bus rapid transit will stall

subway delays will only increase from
15,000/month

NYC commutes will only grow from 74 hrs/year in
traffic.

o #2We must have
compr ehensive immigration
reform:

e NYCisacity of immigrants —

home to Ellis Island, through
which millions passed through in
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hopes of a better life

We owe it to our city, to our
nation, to our forebears who first
came to these shores to fix our
broken immigration system

0 Bring hundreds of thousands
out of the shadows

| f Congr&es falls to act, immigrants
and our economy will both be left behind

Every month NY loses $1.5M in additional tax
revenue that would be generated if 100,000
immigrants were able to access temporary work.

#3 We need the Federal
Government to raise energy
standards so that NYC can
produce mor e clean ener gy

This protects us against the
existential threat of climate
change

0 empowering us to meet our
own ambitious goal of
80x50

o AND provides good, green
jobs that grow the economy
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Each city in this great country is
its own ecosystem, extraordinary
in its particular diversity. . .

But we al share a common
vision for a strong nation

Washington must recognize that
our nation will not be strong
unless our cities are strong

And that their ONLY option is
strong, fast, meaningful action
that will lift up the tens of
millions living in America's
cities.

HH
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From: Caquias, Paula

To: B; Leopold. Elana

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Walzak, Phil; "jfdc@akpdmedia.com"; "geri@progressiveagenda.us";
“hayley@progressiveagenda.us"

Subject: Re: MINI SCHEDULE - SATURDAY, OCTOBER 03, 2015

Date: Saturday, October 03, 2015 10:50:16 AM

Will do. Thank you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: B

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2015 10:45 AM

To: Caquias, Paula; Leopold, Elana

Cc: Snyder, Thomas; Walzak, Phil; 'jffdc@akpdmedia.com’; 'geri@progressiveagenda.us';
'hayley@progressiveagenda.us'

Subject: Re: MINI SCHEDULE - SATURDAY, OCTOBER 03, 2015

| need a TPA strategy call on the way back from Baltimore today after the scheduling call. Need tom,
phil, JDC, geri, hayley -- or any combination available. 4pm or after. Pls set up

From: Caquias, Paula

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 06:29 PM

To: B; FLONYC

Subject: MINI SCHEDULE - SATURDAY, OCTOBER 03, 2015

SCHEDULE FOR MAYOR BILL DE BLASIO
CITY OF NEW YORK
Saturday, October 03, 2015

WEATHER: Hi of 56. Low of 54. Showers/Wind
ATTIRE: Business

9:00 - 12:00 ATTEND THE USCM 2016 PRESIDENTIAL PRIORITIES MEETING
Location: Hilton Baltimore Hotel, 401 West Pratt Street
Staff Lead: Georgia Gann

relephone: N

12:15-1:00 REMARKS AT USCM PRESS CONFERENCE
Location: Hilton Baltimore Hotel, 401 West Pratt Street
Staff Lead: Georgia Gann

relephone NN

1:30-5:30  DEPART BALTIMORE TO || V'~ cAR
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Travel Time: 4 Hrs.
Car: MBdB, Jonathan Viguers

2:30 - 3:30 WEEKLY SCHEDULING REVIEW CALL

cotin |
Code #: -

5:30-6:00 |
Location: _

6:00-6:30  TRAVEL FROM |l 70 GRACIE MANSION
Travel Time: 30 Mins.
Car: MBdB, Jonathan Viguers

10:00 - 5:00 FYl- GRACIE SQUARE ART SHOW: CELEBRATING 43 YEARS OF ART IN THE
PARK
Location: Carl Schurz Park

CITY HALL STEPS PRESS CONFERENCES
No Scheduled Press Conference

FLONYC SCHEDULE
9:00 - 10:00 WORKOUT
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From: Caquias, Paula

To: "John Del Cecato"; Snyder, Thomas; Walzak, Phil; Geri Prado; Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us)
Subject: RE: TPA CALL
Date: Saturday, October 03, 2015 12:02:21 PM

We will keep it at 4PM then. Thanks

From: John Del Cecato [mailto:jfdc@akpdmedia.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2015 11:31 AM

To: Caquias, Paula; Snyder, Thomas; Walzak, Phil; Geri Prado; Hayley Prim
(hayley@progressiveagenda.us)

Subject: Re: TPA CALL

I may have some commotion in the background but I'll make it work

From: "Caquias, Paula" <PCaquias@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Saturday, October 3, 2015 at 11:23 AM

To: "Snyder, Thomas" <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Walzak, Phil" <PWalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John
Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us>, Hayley Prim

<hayley@progressiveagenda.us>
Subject: TPA CALL

Call is set for today at 4PM. Please let me know is this time does not work.
Calendar invite has been sent.

Thank you
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From: John Del Cecato

To: B

Cc: Geri Prado; Williams Dominic

Subject: Sander Levin op-ed in Politico

Date: Saturday, October 03, 2015 12 56:32 PM

Thoughtful take on TPP...

What's still wrong with the TPP

The trade deal could be a powerful lever to improve worker rights and fix some of NAFTA’s mistakes. It's not there yet.

By SANDER LEVIN

Trade negotiators are meeting right now in Atlanta to continue work on the Trans-Pacific
Partnership agreement, a sweeping new trade deal that would cover a dozen countries that
represent 40 percent of the world’s GDP. One of the many sticking points relates to
automobile manufacturing—specifically a complicated numbers-based arrangement known
as the “Rules of Origin,” which entangled the last round of TPP negotiations in late July.
The rules would set the benchmark for how much of any given product—whether an auto
part or a finished vehicle—must come from TPP nations to be covered by the trade
agreement.

The intensity of the controversy around the “Rules of Origin” reflects the economic
importance of the automotive industry to the United States and the other countries
involved in the negotiations. Japan, for instance, wants a loose rule, allowing its
manufacturers to source cheaper inputs from Thailand or China, instead of from TPP
countries. | support a strong rule, which ensures that the benefits of the agreement accrue
to the countries that are part of the agreement.

To fully appreciate what's at stake, it's worth looking at what has occurred in auto
manufacturing since another major trade deal: NAFTA. In the two decades since it took
effect, a major integration of the U.S. and Mexican auto industries has occurred, and
Mexico has become the seventh largest producer of vehicles worldwide. By the end of this
year, Mexico will send to the U.S. more vehicles than Canada or even Japan. Its strength
has become a trade challenge for the U.S.: When NAFTA was negotiated, the U.S. had a
trade surplus with Mexico which some predicted would continue. Today, the U.S. trade
deficit with Mexico in cars, trucks, and automotive parts is over $63 billion per year.

Mexico’s comparative advantage in auto manufacturing is significantly constructed on the
fact that Mexican industrial workers are paid 1/5™ as much as their American
counterparts, or less. They do so in a system where the laws are in violation of
international worker rights standards and where the system is thoroughly stacked against
workers.

That status quo has been locked in for 20 years as U.S. jobs have left for Mexico and U.S.
wages have felt downward pressure from this unfair competition. And while there are
efforts in American collective bargaining agreements to minimize this impact today, there
is no reason to think the trend will change unless there are some fundamental changes
brought about by the TPP.

I SPENT THREE days in Mexico in August, and what | found graphically illustrated how
entrenched is the system, and how out of compliance it is with the obligation to provide
for basic, internationally recognized labor rights.

There are two major obstacles standing in between workers and rights in Mexico:
protection agreements and labor boards. A protection agreement is a device to protect a
company from any real union or collective bargaining agreement. Workers have no say in
the terms of these agreements, often constructed before a company has any employees.
And when employees have

complaints or violations to report, those are taken to the labor board—where the
employer, the government, and the phony union established by the protection agreement
work in collusion, leading to a corrupt system.

In theory, TPP could be a powerful lever to change this. The agreement includes
enforceable worker rights and environmental standards that were first negotiated in an
agreement on May 10t 2007, by House Democrats. But the simple inclusion of this
language, known as the May 1oth Agreement, isn't enough—the example of Mexico shows
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that countries must bring their laws and practices into compliance before Congress votes
on TPP.

Unfortunately, the Mexican government officials | met, while acknowledging that some of
these changes require changes to their constitution, insist that they be done outside of the
context of the TPP negotiations. And our own government waited far too long to begin
discussions with Mexico on what changes would be required to bring their laws into
compliance.

How should we resolve these issues? The answer reflects in part one’s approach to
globalization.

If you believe the advantages of trade and globalization are so beneficial in themselves
that they will work out problems on their own, then you're satisfied with the status quo. In
effect, you're relying on the 19th-century Ricardo model of comparative advantage, or an
international version of "trickle down" economics.

On the other hand, you can also see trade agreements as a tool to shape globalization and
raise standards. This is the approach House Democrats have been taking; that’s why we
drafted the May 10th Agreement. That 2007 agreement also addressed the availability of
medicines, finding a balance between protection of intellectual property and the ability of
poorer citizens to have access to needed medicines, including generics of all types.

Several of these issues still remain unresolved in the TPP. It will not work to nibble
around the edges on these issues or others that need a real resolution. | left Mexico a few
weeks ago worried about industrial workers unrepresented or misrepresented and those
harassed or worse when they tried to raise their voices. And the continued
impoverishment of the agricultural workers whom | met who are paid a tiny fraction of
what we in the US pay every day for the fruits of their labors.

It also certainly won’t work to nibble around the edges in Vietnam or Malaysia. Workers
in Vietnam get thrown in jail for organizing, where the single national “union” and the
Communist party are one and the same. The plight of the 4 million migrant workers in
Malaysia, many laboring without any protection or rights in a form of indentured
servitude, is well-documented and a point of tremendous controversy since the State
Department mistakenly decided to upgrade Malaysia in its human trafficking report—
without evidence of significant changes on the ground—to satisfy the requirements to
“fast-track” TPP in Congress.

All of these and some others raise the basic question of whether the TPP will be built
around meaningful standards as the basis of international competition. It is not enough to
say “settle for less now, and use the dispute settlement system to bring systemic change
later.” Such an approach validates and solidifies the status quo.

WHEN CONGRESS IS presented with the deal, it will only get one vote — an up-or-
down, yes-or-no judgment on the deal. We won't be able to strike provisions we don't like,
or send it back to the negotiating table.

That's why it matters so much what negotiators are pushing for now. Imagine if 20 years
ago we had insisted that Mexico change its labor laws and our two economies had
integrated on the basis of rising standards. Now we have a chance. The Administration
likes to say that TPP offers an opportunity to renegotiate NAFTA, but we are still far from
that goal. Our negotiators shouldn’t be rushing to finish the deal while these very
important issues remain unresolved.
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The stakes are too high for American workers. International trade and competition can
and must be built on a more human condition for all of us.

Rep. Sander Levin (D-Mich) is Ranking Member of the Committee on Ways and Means,
which has sole jurisdiction over trade policy in the House.
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From: Viguers, Jonathan

To: hayley@progressiveagenda.us; geri@proaressiveagenda.us; Almonte, Catherine; Snyder, Thomas; Leopold
Elana; Salazar-Rodriguez. Prisca; jfdc@akpdmedia.com; Walzak, Phil

Subject: TPA CALL

Date: Saturday, October 03, 2015 3:30:39 PM

please dial in. mayor would like to speak to whoever is available from this group

TPA CALL
Scheduled: Saturday, Oct 3, 2015 from 4:00 PM to 4:45 PM
Location: Dial-in Number: Meeting ID:

Invitees: Hayley Prim (hayley@progressiveagenda.us) , Geri Prado , Almonte,

Catherine , Snyder, Thomas , Leopold, Elana , Salazar-Rodriguez, Prisca , John Del

Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com) , Walzak, Phil

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

Date: Saturday, October 03, 2015 3:47:31 PM

appreciate the patience!

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

Date: Saturday, October 03, 2015 3:57:38 PM

interview over. should be dialing soon.

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

To: Geri Prado; Snyder. Thomas
Subject: Re: Not quite sure
Date: Sunday, October 04, 2015 8:56:14 AM

I think this is right - although he will say that he doesn’'t want us to
wait for other groups... But your logic is correct...

One question: ATF = Americans for Tax Fairness = liberal advocacy group?
On 10/3/15, 11:37 PM, "Geri Prado" <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:

>|f this is what he wanted but please review:

>

>Per the request here was what was laid out. | would like to say this
>needs more discussion as the success of the forum is the most important
>thing. Success can be measured by key media outlets attending. They will
>attend if prominent sponsors, top tier candidates attend

>- we will ask university of lowa to be the marquee and sole host of a
>forum on income inequality. We will do the work behind the scenes.

>- if they agree we will send out invites immediately

>- if they do not want to we will go to a variety of organizations with
>venues to ask them. List coming soon.

>- after we lock in the date and announce we will work to get co sponsors
>(I believe it will be difficult to do this once announced as many large
>organizations or groups will want to invite from the beginning and push
>their brand but we will work hard to get some. Same with electeds.

>- invites will go to both sides.

>

>| have several worries about this approach as | believe it is hard to
>negotiate with potential sponsors after the announcement.

>

>Candidates will want to know that media is guaranteed or close to
>guaranteed. Outlets will want to know there are prominent sponsors and
>that some top tier candidates are committed.

>

>Absent that they will want something new and fresh about this forum as
>income inequality is currently the center of the debate in lowa,
>nationally.

>

>| would suggest:

>

>Allowing us to follow through with the ask for ATF.

>|In the meantime we ask Joseph Stiglitz to participate whether at Simpson
>or U if lowa. We announce his participation in addition to the invite or
>shortly after and ask him to find a conservative colleague we invite
>|ater.

>
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From: Geri Prado

To: John Del Cecato

Cc: Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: Not quite sure

Date: Sunday, October 04, 2015 8:31:15 PM
yes.

> On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:30 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
z We should just sat Evil instead of Reasonable

Z> On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:29 PM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
zz Sorry- reform. norquist. i confused it with anti-norquest

>>

>>> On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:56 AM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

>>>

>>> | think this is right - although he will say that he doesn’t want us to

>>> wait for other groups... But your logic is correct...

>>>

>>> One question: ATF = Americans for Tax Fairness = liberal advocacy group?
>>>

>>>> 0On 10/3/15, 11:37 PM, "Geri Prado" <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>>>>

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
>>>> - jf they agree we will send out invites immediately

>>>> - jf they do not want to we will go to a variety of organizations with
>>>> venues to ask them. List coming soon.

>>>> - gfter we lock in the date and announce we will work to get co sponsors
>>>> (I believe it will be difficult to do this once announced as many large
>>>> grganizations or groups will want to invite from the beginning and push
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
>>>> jncome inequality is currently the center of the debate in lowa,

>>>> npationally.

>>>>

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

Date: Sunday, October 04, 2015 8:40:11 PM

yes. but i have to say i think it's going to be hard for us to get groups.

And for the record- it was hard before last week. Last week made it close to impossible. I'm not one to
lay down and die on this but two things are important: the sole personality driven will continue to dog
us. it's not a big deal that he’s founder, prominent, etc. It's that he’s the only one out front. true for
both his re-elect and TPAC. Second, I'm having a hard time pushing forward w/the forum in iowa as is
with the damage this is doing to him politically. Again, was true before last week. | realize that's not my
lane, but as an operative it's almost malpractice not to take a breath and have a conversation with the
staff brain trust.

I get he wants this to happen but | think we need to consider different ways of getting to what he
wants without the cost it's levying on him.

my two cents

> On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:31 PM, Snyder, Thomas <TSnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov> wrote:
>

> So is it Norquist?

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:29 PM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>>

>> yes- Freudian slip.

>>

>>> On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:28 PM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
>>>

>>> Ah - Americans for Tax *Reform*

>>>

>>>> On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:27 PM, Geri Prado <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> grover norquist.

>>>>

>>>>> 0On Oct 4, 2015, at 8:56 AM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:
>>>>>

>>>>> | think this is right - although he will say that he doesn’t want us to
>>>>> wait for other groups... But your logic is correct...

>>5>>>

>>>>> One question: ATF = Americans for Tax Fairness = liberal advocacy group?
>>>>>

>>>>>> 0On 10/3/15, 11:37 PM, "Geri Prado" <geri@progressiveagenda.us> wrote:
>S>5>>>>

>>>>>> |f this is what he wanted but please review:

>>>>>>

>>>>>> Per the request here was what was laid out. |1 would like to say this
>>>>>> needs more discussion as the success of the forum is the most important
>>>>>> thing. Success can be measured by key media outlets attending. They will
>>>>>> gttend if prominent sponsors, top tier candidates attend

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
>>>>>> (| believe it will be difficult to do this once announced as many large
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
>>>>>> npationally

>>>>>>

>>>>>> | would suggest:

>>>5>>>

>>>>>> Allowing us to follow through with the ask for ATF.

>>>>>> |n the meantime we ask Joseph Stiglitz to participate whether at Simpson
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

Subject: Trans Pacific Partnership Trade Deal Is Reached
Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:38:39 AM

ATLANTA — The United States and 11 other Pacific Rim nations on Monday
agreed to the largest regional trade accord in history, a potentially precedent-
setting model for global commerce and worker standards that would tie
together 40 percent of the world’s economy, from Canada and Chile to Japan
and Australia.

The Trans-Pacific Partnership still faces months of debate in Congress and will
inject a new flash point into both parties’ presidential contests.

But the accord — a product of nearly eight years of negotiations, including five
days of round-the-clock sessions here — is a potentially legacy-making
achievement for President Obama, and the capstone for his foreign policy
“pivot” toward closer relations with fast-growing eastern Asia, after years of
American preoccupation with the Middle East and North Africa.

Mr. Obama spent recent days contacting world leaders to seal the deal.
Administration officials have repeatedly pressed their contention that the
partnership would build a bulwark against China’s economic influence, and allow
the United States and its allies — not Beijing — to set the standards for Pacific
commerce.
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From: Sevillia, Max

To: Adams Baker, Marti

Cc: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); Hagelgans. Andrea; jfdc@akpdmedia.com; Hinton, Karen; Rodriguez, Tobias (Media);
Bennett, Rob; Wolfe, Emma; Walzak. Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Snyder, Thomas

Subject: Re: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:37:23 AM

I'm following media reports on this. Bernie Sanders already expressing opposition.

My understanding is that for the past month the negotiations have been about

resolving some outstanding issues (auto parts, patent protections, some ag issues),
and not about rehashing some of the agreements already in place - many of which

MBdB was troubled by.

Max Sevillia, Esg.

Director

New York City Office of Federal Affairs
1301 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W.

Suite 350

Washington, D.C. 20004

On Oct 5, 2015, at 9:27 AM, Adams Baker, Marti <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>
wrote:

Should say he looks forward to reviewing, or something similar
Agreement isn't out yet

From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) [mailto:SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 09:18 AM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com) <jfdc@akpdmedia.com=>;
Hinton, Karen; Rodriguez, Tobias (Media); Bennett, Rob; Sevillia, Max; Wolfe, Emma

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter; Snyder, Thomas; Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: Re: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

White House was very unhappy w us on this, so unless we have something nice
to say about any improvements I'd suggest not doing a proactive stmt.

If he's asked at 10am presser can say he's reviewing final agreement.

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 9:14 AM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen;
Rodriguez, Tobias (Media); Bennett, Rob; Sevillia, Max; Wolfe, Emma

Cc: Phillip Walzak; Kadushin, Peter; Snyder, Thomas; Adams Baker, Marti
Subject: RE: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta
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Yes, thanks | should have included IGA. Also adding Tom

From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) [mailto:SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen;
Rodriguez, Tobias (Media); Bennett, Rob; Sevillia, Max; Wolfe, Emma

Cc: Walzak, Phil; Kadushin, Peter

Subject: Re: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

++
Need to understand final deal and if it represents improvement in our opinion.

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 9:11 AM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen;
Rodriguez, Tobias (Media); Bennett, Rob

Cc: Phillip Walzak; Kadushin, Peter

Subject: FW: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

Should consider putting something out from him since he was vocal on it before as
part of TPA
Jdc?

From: Clips
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 8:13 AM
Subject: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta
POLITICO - Staff

http://www.politico.com/story/2015/10/landmark-free-trade-agreement-reached-in-
atlanta-214421

Negotiators from the United States, Canada and 10 other Pacific-Rim nations
have cinched the biggest trade deal in recent history, setting the stage for a vote
in Congress early next year.

The landmark free-trade agreement, called the Trans-Pacific Partnership, was
reached in Atlanta following nine days of talks that went through the night
Saturday as trade officials broke a deadlock over the length of monopoly
protections for new, cutting-edge drugs.

Supporters say the pact would tear down barriers to trade and raise labor and
environmental standards among nations that represent about 40 percent of world
economic output. It must be approved by Congress in an up-or-down vote, as
well as by the governments of 11 other countries.
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From: Geri Prado

To: John Del Cecato

Cc: Spitalnick Amy (OMB); Hagelgans Andrea; Hinton Karen; Rodriguez Tobias (Media); Bennett Rob; Sevillia Max; Wolfe Emma; Walzak Phil;
Kadushin Peter; Snyder Thomas; Adams Baker Marti; Williams Dominic

Subject: Re: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:55:55 AM

I've asked a few orgs that are focused on this- unions/enviros and will send what they give me.

On Oct 5, 2015, at 10:49 AM, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com> wrote:

++
Problem is that we haven’t seen the text - and probably won’t for a while, is my guess...

The White House will spin a few stories about how it’s much improved - but we should wait until we can evaluate/talk to our partners

From: "Spitalnick, Amy (OMB)" <SpitalnickA@omb.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, October 5, 2015 at 9:18 AM

To: "Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>, "Hinton, Karen"
<KHinton@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Rodriguez, Tobias (Media)" <tobrodriguez@digital.nyc.gov>, "Bennett, Rob"
<RobBen ityhall.nyc.gov>, "Sevillia, Max" < villi ityhall.nyc.gov>, "Wolfe, Emma"

<EWolf ityhall.nyc.gov>

Cc: Phillip Walzak <pwalzak@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Kadushin, Peter" <pkadushin@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Snyder, Thomas"
<ISnyder@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Adams Baker, Marti" <MAdams@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: Re: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

White House was very unhappy w us on this, so unless we have something nice to say about any improvements I'd suggest not
doing a proactive stmt.

If he's asked at 10am presser can say he's reviewing final agreement.

From: Hagelgans, Andrea

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 9:14 AM

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen; Rodriguez, Tobias (Media);
Bennett, Rob; Sevillia, Max; Wolfe, Emma

Cc: Phillip Walzak; Kadushin, Peter; Snyder, Thomas; Adams Baker, Marti

Subject: RE: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

Yes, thanks I should have included IGA. Also adding Tom

From: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB) [mailto:Spi 1

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Hagelgans, Andrea; John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen; Rodriguez, Tobias (Media); Bennett,
Rob; Sevillia, Max; Wolfe, Emma

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

To: Spitalnick, Amy (OMB); John Del Cecato (jfdc@akpdmedia.com); Hinton, Karen; Rodriguez, Tobias (Media); Bennett, Rob
Cc: Phillip Walzak; Kadushin, Peter

Subject: FW: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

Should consider putting something out from him since he was vocal on it before as part of TPA
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
http://www.politico.com/story/2015/10/landmark-free-trade-agreement-reached-in-atlanta-214421

Negotiators from the United States, Canada and 10 other Pacific-Rim nations have cinched the biggest trade
deal in recent history, setting the stage for a vote in Congress early next year.

The landmark free-trade agreement, called the Trans-Pacific Partnership, was reached in Atlanta following
nine days of talks that went through the night Saturday as trade officials broke a deadlock over the length of
monopoly protections for new, cutting-edge drugs.

Supporters say the pact would tear down barriers to trade and raise labor and environmental standards
among nations that represent about 40 percent of world economic output. It must be approved by Congress
in an up-or-down vote, as well as by the governments of 11 other countries.
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From: John Del Cecato

To: Zuniga, Andrea; Sevillia, Max; Gann, Georgia; Hagelgans, Andrea
Cc: Schwartz, Reqgina; Geri Prado

Subject: Re: Mayor"s Compact

Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:01:35 AM

Our position is pretty clear... And | know USCM mostly leans pro-TPP (although certainly not everyone)...

From: "Zuniga, Andrea" <AZuniga@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Date: Monday, October 5, 2015 at 10:57 AM

To: "Sevillia, Max" <msevillia@cityhall.nyc.gov>, "Gann, Georgia" <GGann@cityhall.nyc.gov>,
"Hagelgans, Andrea" <AHagelgans@cityhall.nyc.gov>, John Del Cecato <jfdc@akpdmedia.com>
Cc: "Schwartz, Regina" <RSchwartz@cityhall.nyc.gov>

Subject: RE: Mayor's Compact

++

Looping in comms and JDC — in the event we need to distance ourselves from USCM compact on
Wednesday

From: Sevillia, Max

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Zuniga, Andrea; Gann, Georgia

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: RE: Mayor's Compact

Georgia briefed MBdB. She will respond asap as she is in meetings with Commissioner Been now.

Trade was a big deal for former USCM President Johnson. The importance of the issue may have
changed now that USCM has new leadership. I've already reached out to Baltimore Mayor Rawlings
Blake’s team to find out her stance on the issue, and what her plans may be on trade re the
Compact. | will circle back as soon as | hear back.

From: Zuniga, Andrea

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:09 AM
To: Sevillia, Max; Gann, Georgia

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: RE: Mayor's Compact

Even if there wasn’t discussion, was there an opportunity to flag this for him on the ground?

I am worried that based on his last public comments, we will need to distance ourselves if USCM
tries to use it to make a TPP push

- http://www.nytimes.com/2015/06/12/nyregion/de-blasio-calls-trans-pacific-partnership-a-huge-
mistake.html?_r=0

And do you know if they plan to make a TPP push?
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From: Sevillia, Max

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Zuniga, Andrea; Gann, Georgia

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: RE: Mayor's Compact

We have to circle back with USCM on the final doc. There wasn’t resolution when we were there.

I wouldn’t expect the trade section to have changed. There was no discussion of that. But will circle
back.

The big unveiling of the document is this WED at the Press Club.

From: Zuniga, Andrea

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:59 AM
To: Sevillia, Max; Gann, Georgia

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: RE: Mayor's Compact

Is there a final version of the Mayor’s Compact?
And did trade stay in as-is? | am concerned about TPP ramifications

When does it come out publicly?

From: Zuniga, Andrea

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 5:29 PM
To: Sevillia, Max; Gann, Georgia

Cc: Schwartz, Regina

Subject: Mayor's Compact

Just wanted to add my two cents re: the compact

In section Il (educate and train), I'm worried there will be efforts to change the word “reform” to
“expand” re: H-1B

The Mayor should object to this change if it is raised- there have been a number of incidents were
employers used the H-1b program to lay-off hundreds of workers and replace them with lower paid
H-1B workers (and forcing the laid-off worker to train their own replacement and sign non-
disclosure agreements in order to collect their severance pay- truly atrocious) and if such efforts are
made | would recommend he push back with recent lay-offs at Toys R Us, Southern California Edison
and Walt Disney World

In Section Ill, Immigration reform — the employment verification bullet is listed twice and the phrase
is mentioned in the first bullet (this raises a red flag for me because a number of immigration
advocacy groups object to E-verify- which all though the document does not name, it implies). It
would be helpful to add the word “fairly” to the bullet that repeats because there are a number of
incidents were employers misuse E-Verify to improperly and discriminatorily screen pre-hires and
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have used E-Verify to re-verify workers in attempts to squash organizing drives.

In Section X (trade)- do we have to say “support” in the first bullet- replacing “support” with
“improve” or striking the entire bullet would be better because we came out against the last trade
deal

Also any chance to add pro-workers rights language would be great ©

Andrea Zuniga

Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of the Mayor
azuniga@cityhall.nyc.gov
Office: 212-341-9085
Cell: 917-847-6593
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From: Geri Prado

To: Hagelgans Andrea

Ce: John Del Cecato; Spitalnick Amy (OMB); Hinton Karen; i i ia); Bennett Rob; Sevillia Max; Wolfe Emma; Walzak Phil; Kadushin Peter;
Snyder Thomas; Adams Baker Marti; Williams Dominic; Zuniga Andrea

Subject: Re: POLITICO: Landmark free-trade agreement reached in Atlanta

Date: Monday, October 05, 2015 11:01:59 AM

Clearly this is one angle but here is something from the AFLCIO

For Immediate Release October 5, 2015 Contact: Carolyn Bobb, 202-637-5018
World to See How Bad TPP Is After Final Deal Reached

After negotiators reached a final deal on the Trans-Pacific Partnership, AFL-CIO President Richard Trumka
made the following statement:

We are disappointed t